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The Peninsula héE;iooked down for centuries from Tts rocky heights sbove an
1¢] amd-studded bay, watching Indians, French explorers, British traders, French Cearnzdian
\ T
th sapcure, and travelors of many nations and races come and go. It was seen by a white
can as early as the 1650;8, for a map drawn before 1658 ard now in Parls shows the gener—
2l shepe of 2ll Lake Superior in fair detall. Before 1670 it was clearly delinczled on
a map publichzd by the Jesuits and based on Father Claude Allouez' circumnavigation of
Lake Superior in 1867,
| Just wﬁen the f{irst irading post was established in the lmmediete vicinity is
uncertain. None is mentioned by Alexander Henry, a famous English colonial explorer
and trader, who visited the mouth oi":{It’ic River in June, 1775 and reportf‘»d his impree-
sions of the "Pijitic" River, as he called it; "a band of Wood Indians® living on the
river, "who are scmetimes troublesome to the traders passing®; and tbe'general aspect
of the ccuntryside. By 1730, however, there must have been é fort at the Pic, for Count
Andreani, of aviation fzme, w=s on Izke Superior that year and reported that ihe Pic
<fistrict produced "30 bundles of fine peltry?. In 1793 a clerk of tre lorth Viest Caz=—
pany, John Xacdonell, mentions "Pic River, ﬁﬁere there is a trading post belonging o
¥r. Cote/and ass.ciates situsted within half a mile of our encampment.” This was prob—
ebly Gebriel CULLGC who wiih John Grant and ¥aurice DBlondezu was trading on Lake Superior
at least from 1779 to 1785 and perhaps earlier and later. Fortunately a detailed picture
of Cotteas post can be formed in our minds because of a document discovered in Edinburgh
In 1938, It is an inventory written in French sometime betwsen 1794 end 1204, which
describes the buildings and lists their contents. It shows that ihe cleared land gbout
the post ecxounted to about 193 feet in width and three-fourths that number in depthe
About it stood the ®fort®, or pickets, nine feet asbove ground. There were iwo buildings
of Cotte/'u, —— a werchouss 30 feet by 12 feet, wade of round cedar logs laid horisontally,
roofed with cedar bark, and with two little glessed ssshes thet opened and shut; and the
residence, 30 feet by 20 feet, built similarly, ¢ivided into two rooms, and with two
tmilar windows. inside the residence ihe emunerator found tin plates, tin kettles, &
copper kctile, eight goblets, a frylng pan, two l:rge wooden platters, twelve chairs,

two little tebles of popler wood, a desk of the eaze material, and "two misersble
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bedstends®, By the time ilne inveniory was made there were buildings of three distinct

/
neriods: Cotte's, the "old firm's®, and the "new firm's®, The old firm's structures con-

. Jisted of a shed 2k feet by 15 feet, the "big house™, forty by 21 feet roofed with boards

end divided jnto five rooms with elght gless windows and one fireplace; and the stable,
35 oy & fzet, which beld carefully emmerated tools. The new firm's establishment COo—
sisted of a large warehouse, L8 by 18 feet; a "big house®, L0 by ebout 15 feet, a little
forge building, and 2 cellar serving as & powger magazii.é.

Cotte/rsas guccecded by a trader named St. Germain, perhaps Venant Lemaire St.
Germain, who as early as 1777 in partnership with Jean Baptiste Nolin bought the fort at
Yichipicoten from Alexarder Henry. Then cane one who has preserved his memoirs of a lorng
and exciting life as a itreder for many companies end in many &areas es widely separated
as the Illinois, uﬁper Missisgsippi, and Albany River regions. This was Jean Baptiste
Parmenli, ¥ho served twice in the Pic disirict — six years for the korih Fest Cozpeay,
1799-1805; and again for the winters of 1810-1811 and 1811-1812 for an American trader are
for the Hudson's Bay Company respectively. This later sojourn was inland on the ric rdves
=nd on the watershed between Lake Superior and the Albany River. Perrault has left sov-
eral very interesting sketch maps showing the posts and the ceanoe routes in the reglen
between Lake Superior and James Bay.

Perrault was succeeded in the North West Company post by still another fenoum
trader, Dr. Henry Munro, who was at the Pic post in 1805. From 1807 to 1809 Charles
Chaboillez was in charge of the post. lie was followed by Alexander ¥cKenzie, & nephew
of Yir Alexuior Mackenzle. whan Perrnult roturnod to tho diaotrict in 1810, he found
the scion of one of France's great colonial families in his for.'mer fort — Plerre Rastel
ds Eocheblave, son of Phillipe Rastel de Focheblave, the goverpor of TMlinois who capitu-
jated to George Rogers Clark in 1778,

T 3722 and 1813 the trader was John Haldane. For the next two years James
Grant was there. In 1817 the famous Astorians, Gebriel Fra:;:'r.e\\re and Ross Cox, pase=d
the Pic on their way from the mouth of the Columbia to New York and Yonbtreel respactivel

Boih mention the fort in their accounts of the trip, Franchere calling it "a little
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egteblishzent,” where ne diped. Cox says of 1t, "The house It bandecmaly situsted on toe
shores of a sn2ll bay. A proprietor was in chargce. He was on the beach when we aorroechad

gyt B

encre; and on seeing us disermbark, he {urred on his heel and retreated into the fort.

~N

This movement foreboded anything but a hospitable ruception; and we therefors pltched our
tent, and prepared for breakfast.® One of Cox's companlians visited the inhospitable
gentlezan, but not Cox, who left without en invitation to enter.

In Horth West Comﬁany days, especially while its offshoot and rival, the KT
Coﬁpany vas in oppcsition, there was quite a complement of men st the Pic fort. Thus in
180L there were three clerks, William llarris, Philo Lewis, and llenry Funroj one inter—
preter, Louis Boileau; and ten voyageurs, Louls Antolle, Charles Lefgvre, Augustin Girard,
Pierre Normondin, Francois Alarle, Joseph Vermette, Pascal Rocque, Louis Lafleur, Joseph
Pontbrizand, ad Joseph Roy, called Portelance.

A Catholic missionary, Bishop Joseph N. Provencher of the Red River Settlement,
visited tha Pic pest ard baptized one child in 1822, Two years earlier Cclin RAobertson
ﬁ_f the same settlemsnt, one of Lord Selkirk's men, was detained at the Pic fort a full

R

““Lonth by North Fest Coipany men on his way to trial at Yontreal. This was the period of
intense strugrle betwzen the Hudson's Bay Compamny and the North fest Cozpany for the
control of the fur trade of western Canadé, vdien both sides were seizing their opponents
and t&dj@ them down to Canada for trial,

Tn 1823 no fewer than three travelers of note visited the Pic post ard have left
us their impressions c¢f it: Major Stephen H. Long, vajor Joseph Delafield, and Dr. John

H--. The last writzs: NThe River Feek takss its name from an Indian word, signi-

b

i¥ing mud, s it pours out an ash-coloured, znd when swollen, a reddish-yellow water,

[

tinging the lake for a mile or iwo round its mouth, and derived from beds of yeliow and

white cley some distance up the river," Major Telafield describes the Pic as "well-

picketed®, with "A capltal dwelling house" arrd refers to ®several other houses, & T

within the pickeis®™ and to "Mr. HcTevish" in charge of the post. This was Alexander

‘sTavish, who was stationced at the Fic in 1821 when he and the post were taken over by
i

the Hudacn's Bay Corpamy at the merger of the two rival fur companies. On his return

trip along the north shors of Lake Superior, Delafield stopped to visit McTavish and wes
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given & brearfast of fish and potsztoss raised

st the post. ¥illiam H. Fezling of Iong's
aﬁy e
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exmedition refers Lo thne post as & ®"trading house of the Hudsorn's Bey Comr
’% & 1

~“sitablishment is called the Peek, which is an abbreviation of the term Pekatek, used by
e

the Indians.”

In 1827 the man in charge of the fort was Donald NcIntosh, whese long report
of that year to his Hudson's Bay Company superiors has been preserved in the extensive
archives of that corporation in Iondon., It is quoted here by kind perrdssion of tZe
covernor and cormittee of the company. It describes the Black and the White rivers which
united to form the Pic River. Today this is confusing, because the White river enters
the lake farther io the southeast. Both Perrault and McIntosh, however, seem to indicate

that the main Pic River above its junction with the Black was called the ¥hite River on

cccasion. .

McIntoush's report describes the mountalnous terrein, the barren soil, the
Indians, the furs, and so forth. The natives, he wrcte, lived chiefly on rabbits in
o

winter end on fish in summer. hey made blankets and even capotes of rebbiti s¥ins,

\__Ihe former are wrought with so mach art and skill that they are &s lasting and much

{

war—er than any Suropeen mamutfactured blankets." He describes in detail the Long Leke

'1

post in the interior. The men at the Pic post "subsist mostly upen Salt Trouts and
Potaioes durin; the winter," he writes. The Indians of the district consisted of 72 nmen
and lads, 50 aumen, and 116 children. He describes them as amiable and ducile.

From 1828 to 1830 John S%anston was the clerk in charge of the Pic post. Fronm
1831 to 1834 Thomas McXurrey, a chief trader, wes in charge. On ¥ay 23, 1832, he wrote
to a friend, "I pessed an agreeable winter at this place......No Returns this year in
this Dept." The explanation was the disajpearance of rabbits, probably in one of itceir
cyclic declines. Ye menticns his "good wife & bairns.” He was in charge again from 1837
to 1841. 1In 1836 William Clouston had charge. In 1BL1 Cuthbert Cuming, the son-in-law
of McMurray, was nppuinted to the post. The followlng year and untdl 1849 Lrlend Frland-
son was the clerk in the district, with Louis D. de Laronde his subordinate. The latter

was put in charge in 181;9. Charles Begg then took over and remained the post master i1l

the middle sixties at least. The Company's records for the post seem to end about 1845,

- e et et e i e e e e e o e L e o e 7, SR S
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*at an cid lare cantaln ai&%G;t Arihur remembers calling at‘:ge fHuisonfs Zay Pest" al the
2ic in 1881. This is Ceptain Harry Nicholscn, who will be mectioned egain later. He re-

-“7115 four buildings, forming a hollow squeare, but neo stockade, He sew three or four pep~
éoses and dogs, but he found there was a contaglous disease prevalent among the residents,
and so he did not enter the establishrment.

Erlend Prlandson was a Dane, who hod reached England as a prisoner of war during
the Xapeleonic wars. He entered the service of the Hudson's Bay Company in 181k zs a
laborer and lived in the Zudson Bay axd Labrzdor districts until 18L0O. He wzs appointed
clerk at Michipicoten in 1842, was in charge at Long Lake, 1842-13, appointed in charge of
the Pic during 1843-4S, and of the Pic and Long Lake from 1845 until his retirement in
1848. Sir George Simpson, who kept a scri of "index® to the characters of all his men,
gzve him one of his few glowiﬁé tributes. '

From 1623 to 1825 Licutenant Surveyor H. W. Bayfield, later hdmiral Bayfield,
was meking the first scientific survey of Lake Superior. His great manuscript wmap, so avid
1y sought by 2ll early =ariners on that otherwise unchartered and treacherous inland sea&,
:h_as been preserved at Ottawa. It is interesting to find "Peninsula Harbour" and "“The Pen-
inecla® on it in some detail, as well as Pic Island end River, and much other informeation
of interest to those now living in or near Maraihonf Ontario. Accompanying the main map is
a ==sller one cntitled "Track Survey of the Pic River by Mr. Philip E. Collins Nids® and .
agsistant surveyor.® It shows the Plc Hiver, with socundings, up to a little distance abeve
the junction with the Black Hiver. There, at the junction, the "Woods principally of Tamar
end vhite spruce" are mentioned, La%er down, cn the left bank of the main stream, the ter-
rein is describea as "Sandy Cliff"™. On the right bank, sard dunes are indicated Jjest where
they are today; and the fort itself is seen on the site of the larathon Corporation's buil:
ircs, There were obviouasly six buildings insice one picketted enclcsure, but three other
adjoining arvns seam nlso to have been fenced in, in scme fashion. Beside the fort occur t
words, "H B Company's Treding Post." A pate is indiceted on the river side of ths fort,

In 1638-39 a feamous Wesleyan Methodist missionary spent the winter near the Pic,

Y ras Jazes Evans, known especially for his work anong the Cree Indiana northeast of

..,
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T=ke Winnipeg, for vwhom h3 invented an alphabet and printed soms devotlonal material. A
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Eudscn's Bay Cozcany chiel trazder of importance, John Mclean, who was Evans's son-ip-law,

states in his reminiscences that Evans Yexd his brother missionaries (Ti.o—zs Burlburt a-

O Peter Jacobs, an Indian) began their opcrations by raising with their owm hends, unasalst-

ed, a hcouse at the Pic; themselves cutting and hauling the timber on the ice."

Tvana's unpubl ivhed diary of 1838-39 devotes a few pages to his fearful autumn
journeys to Michipicoten and back from the Sanlt in a bark cance., The next April he
records, "Thurs. 2L Héde the Pic Establishment about 8 oclock where we were mest hospit—
a5le received & entertained by ¥r ¥c Murray the Co Factor., There are here 120 indizns
and 180 at Iong Lake many of whom often visit this Fort. The Ind;ﬁéve never been visitad
by any missionary & are rejoiced almost to tears to learn thot they may expsct onec...l
& Br J. spoke awhile in Eng & Ind....promising them a }ission as early as possible.® At
noon that day he "loft the Fort....& pulled through a8 dense foy & againsi hoad wind about
four ﬁilcs where we encamped on the worst ground we have found since we left home.”

¥ext rorning they crossed, with trepidation, "a bay of 15 miles in breadth &

s

open to the lake." This wzs surely Keron Bay. Next day they were windbow.d., Then, cn

-

licwizg merning, "crossed a ten or twelve miles bay all open to the sea....fn

¥4

e
about six riles fram our old encampment we percelved a smoke on the point tehind us, ard
in a short time three large Montreal canoes hove in sight, As we carried cail & they
carriod nope, 1t Wwok them sone time to overhaul un but having 15 pnddlea constuntly
plring cheered by the boat song, and animated by the idea that they can pass anything
like the wind we could see them paddle in rapid moticn & ever the gentlemern passengers
were....helping in the chase. The wind falling &bout 3 cclock, we honourebly laid on
our ozrs & waiited for them & had the plcasure of dining with my old friends & winter
sssaciates once more."

The next July he was back briefly on his way to Cersda, Here he found thet
since his doparturc, "ihe liliws have been visited by the Am. How. Priest — vdio used
every nersuasion to induce them to be bavtized."™ Even the anxious father of a sick

child refused. "God spared the chilcds life & I-had the pleasure of baptizing it with

ebout 16 otners before leaving these anxious & attentive people. HNever did I see zuy

poor people so tharkful for & zttentive to the word of 1ife."”
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tvally there Qgﬂjbeen two Catholic priestis at toe Pic during Evans's abs=nce,

Cne was the Austrien, Franz Plersz, on a journsy from his pest at Grand Portage to ths
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Jexnlt. One sentence of his letter =ritten in German from the Sanlt on July 2 reads:
®Contiming my Journey through the Pick &nd other vlllages, I baptited several Frenchmen
and kalf breeds, but few adults Indiang and their children.® The other priest was
Georges Anioline Belcourt, the French Canadian missionary of the Red River Valley, en route
{rom Cuebec to his post. He writes, "On rounding the Pic, we m2t the schooner, the
Ehéig.glgh, coming from Fort William.a At the Pays Plat "we Joined a kethodist minister,
who had spent the winter for nothing at kichipicoten.m If is hardly necessary to point
cut that the missionaries of different faiths were noﬁ precisely cordial to one another
even in the wilderncus. -

In 1847 a young Bn?lish gentleman, Fredsric Ulrich Grahah, pessed up Laks

Superior on his way to hunt buffalo and grizzly bears on the western prairies. Sir

Ceorge Siupson of the Hudson's Bay Company accompanied his party during mmch of the Lake

Sunerior journeyve. Of him Grahem wrote, "Covernor ran into the Pic Fort about four; ad
T ] >

after crossing the bay we dined on a rock." Next morning he wrote, "Friday, May 28th.
off at 3 a.m. Lovely day. A swim in the iake before breskfast....We bad some fresh meat,
hzvinyg picked up half a calf and some eggs at the Plc.®

At the very erd of the 1840's Louis Agassi, the renowned scientlist, and quite
a party of men passed up the north shore of Lake Superior from Sault Ste larie, stopping
en rovie et the Pic. Bis printed volume reporting this trip states: "The Pic is a post
of ths Hudson's Bey Corparny, the smallest of the three on the lake; the pname is derived
£ot 25 w8 at firat supposed, from the pointed hills across the river, but from an Indian
verd, P22k or Eigpegg...;The s-e word occurs in Nespeegon....The establishment con—
slets of & nusber of whilltesashed red—-trimssd bulldings of vnu nlory, 1iko the fishor—
r2n's cotteges of our coast, ranged round a holleow square and surrounded by a high
paliszde. Tre ground inside of this courtyard is covered with plank, and a plank road,
;150.6301058d by a palisade, leads up the slope from the river to tbe gate-wey, which
is surmounted by a sort of barbican.m

By 1650 there were several nisasionaries on Lake Superior, and a few stesmboats
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and many sallin; vessels ‘-'-'ek:é bringing miners and some settlers to hor shores, Scue of
the vessels put in to the mouth of the Pic Aver. After 1858 the Rescre, a twin-screw
ropellor, stopped regulerly at the Pic on her rips &8 a2 mail carrier beiween Collingwoxd
and Tort William. Ths Ploughboy also stopred after 1859, There was much prospecting for
copper and other metals aftor 18L45. The opening of the American locks at the Seault in
1855 meant that stesmbozts could now operate between Lake Superior and the lowsr lakes,
Travel by canoms cecasced roiher abruptly, thourh occasionally a praceful hjr\:?:b:irk cinoe,
like thet of Yrs, Fdward Hopkins in 1070, could be seen on the lekes  Mrs, jlopkinst' oils
and other pictures of came iravel on Lake Superior are deservedly renovmed,

By the early 1880's a railroad was being planned along the mounta’nous north shore
of Lake Supnncrr from Heron .,av to Prince Arthur's Larding, now Port Arthur. There were
few hablta»ions and no ports.. The Hudson's Bey Com>any's post at the Pic persisted at
Zeast i1l 1855, but how much longer its post, or at leest a post, lasted thare is

problemetica . When Willi:m Van Horne actunlly begun the Horculean task of bullding the

/Cana.dian Pacifiic Railroad along the north shora west from Heron bay, it was necessery to

(

“uave a dock, to which rails, ties, othar supplies, men, and provisions could be talan,

Peninsula Harbor, because of its great depth and protection from winds was chosen, Re-
rains of the pier could 2%till be seen when present operations at Marathon were bezun., To
“his pier czme the well rescecbered vessels of many Great Lakes lires, both sailing vessels

and steamboats — the Ontario, Ocean, Argyle, Prussia, Kinkadin, E. M. Foster, and many

stragglers carrying lumber for bridzes and trestles, and rails. Then there were Smith and

Kitchell's meat vessels, The Butcher Yaid znd The Butcher Boys. Captain Nicholson was nas-

ter of one of them and rercmbers well how the cattle znd o*her rmeat on ‘ha hal were cerried
by veasel ‘o Peninsula, 2s *he C.2.R.'s moin cazzp on the picturzsive bey of the same nare

came to be calld, Here the cattle were driven from camp to cap &s reguired., Slaughterirg

1
¥

¥zs d¢ at W= destination of the individual ardmal, ard carcasses were wrapped in cheesa
cloth axd hung up on neighboring trees till required,

Captain Nicholson also recd 1s how the navvies were always passing to and fro,

e

e S

mainly betlween Port Arthur and Peninsula. Three gangs, it was commonly reported, were

required on the railrced job, %cne coming, cne going, ard cne on the Job.®
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Basides the dock there wes a warehouse, and soon & railroad station went up &%

-~ Perdrsula, Houscs sprang up among the hests of tents where the busiinose part of Naru-

\

-y

thon now is. A hotel was erected. A photograph of this motley village of about the ysar

1885 is s+till in exietence, Twelve thousand men and 1500 horses were explcy

-

¢ in ceon-

o

gtructing ®two hundred miles of engineering impossitilities,® as William Van Horms, itls
inderitarle Yankeo builder termed nis Herculean task,

Van lorne chenced to be in Ottzsa on & seendngly fruitless task .01‘ trying to
bolster the dying credit of his underteldng, when the second Fiel rebellion begen in 188¢
Ea was clever enough to see his chance to get public support of his railroad buildinge.
It had teken from Karch to August of 1870 to ferry troops from eastern Canads to Prince
Arthur's Landing and Winnipeg in the first Riel Rebellion. Van Horme oifered to move
t+hem this time in eleven déys from Ottawa to Fort.Qu'Apelle, on iwo days! notice. His
offer was accepted, ‘

Then little Peninsula witﬁessed en odd slght. Soldlers were brought to the am
of the rz2ils in midwinter weather on Lake_Superior. The officizl report comments: ®hbn
LOO rilcs between the west end of the track and Red Rock or Nipigon — 66 miles from
Port Arihur — had to be passed by a constently varying process of embarking and disem—~
barking guns and steres Irom flat cars to country team sleighs, and vice-versa. There
were 16 operations of this kind in cold weather end deep srow. On starting from the wes
end of the track on Lhe_night of 30th of X¥urch the roads were found so bad that it tock
the guns 17 hours to do the distance (30 miles) to Xaypie Camp. On from there to the
eest end of the treck by team sleighs and marching 23 piles further on; on {lat cars
(unccvéred and open) 50 miles, with thermometer at S0 degrees below zero. Heron harboux
Fort Kunre, McKeller's Eay, Jackifish, ¥cHay's Herbour were raszed by altermate flat car:
on construciion trazcks and in teaping in fearful weather round the north shore of Lare
Superior. Kipigon or Red Hock wes reached on the evening of 3rd of April. The men had
hed no sleep for four nights.® The C.P.R. construction camps, however, had supplied trn.
with copious draughts of cofifce and hot food.

Van Horns fulfilled his promise and got the money he nseded., In the end it

tock 4 olwve million dellers to build the two kmndred miles of difficult North Shors tra
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Gradually fill-ing replaced the lenz tirbered trestles thet were raguired in so mawy pla
over oiherwise impossible terrein., Building came to an end. Transcontinertal trairs
sped pust little Peninsula — and few pasacpgers then or now dreaned of the drusa that
tre high promontory, the Peninsula proper, hzd witness:d so recently. Cradumaily 211
. , Ton A . :

trzces of the ra lroad obsbien died away. Only a small railrcaed station — one of two
of the crigiral staticrs still extant — a watsr tcwer, a post office, axd a very few
heouees remalned,

Just before World Var I the place was examined as a possible coaling staticn,

JACK FISK

but the idea wes given up in favor of Borbcifmomrs, After the war a black granite quarry
¥as opened, but it closed down during the depression, Finally, during World War II, the
present building program of the Karathon Corporation wes begun, &nd almost cverzight the

busy construction scenes of 1885 were re-enacted. This time, however, there will be no

revercion to the wilderness in a few ye=ars! tice,
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Fisheries also became owners of Gauthlier's plant at Mamainse.
This company contlnues to operate from Mamainse Harbour and

remains one of the largest Canadian companies on Lake Superior.

2.2.2  PORT COLDWELL (COLDWELL)

Like so many small northern Ontario towns, Port Coldwell sprang
up as a station along the newly completed C.P.R. line. Although the
village's '""ralson d'etre" lay in Its valuable position as a rallway
supply depot, it became evident that the snug harbour was also ideal
for sheltering fishing boats.

The pursuit of the fisheries began around 1880 when Ben Almos
entered Into partnership with a Frenchman named LeSarge, (Almos
subsequently moved to Jackfish and became one of the first fisher-
men in that village; see section 2.2.3). Around 1887 T.B. VanEvery
brought his entrepreneurial talents to Port Coldwell and in 1889
erected a large ice house (with freezer), employing six boats and
crews to fill it (Fort William Journal and Thunder Bay Mining News
June 15, 1889). Catch records from these early years are, unfor-
tunately, not recorded. The Algoma Miner and Weekly Herald (Oct.

20, 1888) anticipated, somewhat over-optimistically, that the success
of VanEvery's enterprise would double ;he north shore fish trade in-
side of two years. Nevertheless, it Is apparent that grounds in

the immediate vicinity of Port Coldwell yielded VanEvery abundant
produce, which he "shipped all over'" by ratl. A fleet of 11 or 12
boats docked at the harbour, and a small station was maintained on-

nearby Detention Island (Anderson 1889).
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elght resident fishermen and the firm of "VanEvery and Co." (Case and Co.

1892;. Might Directories 1893). Fishing in the vicinity of the village

in 1894 were M. Mclnnes and A.B. Sutherland with their tug "lda'", and

Robert Jackson and A. and John Morrison with the tug "“"Orcadia' and

a hfred crew of five men. These fishermen also introduced pound
nets to the area and, along with John Kerr (formerly of Port
Coldwell), fished seven nets east of the village in 1896 (Canada.
Department of.MarIne and Flsheries 1894-1898a; Duncan 1899). Fed-
eral government reports indicate that the average annual catch
from two tugs and two boats between 1895 and 1897 was 13,060 kg
(28,800 1b ) of whitefish, 100,470 kg (221,500 1b ) of lake trout,
and 2040 kg (4500 1b ) of sturgeon.

The pace of settlement accelerated after 1900, and by 1904 the
fisheries employed 14 men (Duncan 1904). From Port Burwell (Lake
Erie) came Captains Foster and E.D.M. Titus, soon to become the
first owners of an ice-making machine §n Lake Superior (Cron 1978).
One of Captalin Titus's earllest employees was A.W. Nuttall, sub-
sequently a ploneer of the Black Bay fisheries, and eventually
fisherles overseer for northern Lake Superior (Mrs. N. Thrower,
pers. commn. 1978; see section 2.2.5). The pre-World War | years
also brought William Dampier (fishing from Heron Bay and Port
Coldwell around 1900), Charles Miller, Allan and Donald Murray,
and Charles "Tink" Winterton (Mountain 1976). In the year 1911
only, many Rossport fishermen also chose to fish from Port Coldwell;

George Gerow, for example, maintalned a camp at Morrison Harbour
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equipment for the Canadian waters of Lake Superior (Ontario
Department of Lands and Forests 1925-1934) .

The '"Bessie M'* was the first Nicoll tug, the '"Coldwell' the
second; both were vessels of 75 tons. After the "Bessie M' sank
it was replaced by the ''Strathbelle' (formerly the ''LaSalle"),
and the smaller '""Nigig" was acquired somewhat later to replace the
"Coldwell" (Mr. F. Legault, pers. comm. 1979). The "lIris" belonged
to Harry England (and not to the Nicoll brothers as stated by
Mountain 1976), who may have begun fishing before 1920.

He held a license for 21,950 m. (24,000 yd.) of net and sold his
fish to the Nicoll Bros. Fish Co. .

In the 1920's gill net licenses restricted fishing to the
general vicinity of Port Coldwell. By the 1930's the burgeoning
industry was finding the home grounds incapable of always filling
the nets, and a sort of 'pioneering spirit" develobed as tugs
sought more distant waters. In quest of lake trout, the Nicolls
dispatched their tugs southward toward the Otter Head, stopping to
cet nets at Morrison Harbour, White Gravel River, Simons Harbour,
and Oiseau Bay. Names such as Nicoll Cove and Gid's Harbour (near
Oiseau Bay) preserve the memory of the company's presence.
Occasionally a Nicoll tug would journey as far as Michipicoten
Harbour, although the usual range was eighty km (a distance which

stil] necessitated that one or two nights be spent sleeping on the

cold deck of the Strathbelle). To the west, Port Coldwell fishermen

met those from Jackfish when setting nets along the Slate Islands

In the fall of the year.
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are left standing in the town, but only one family remains on a
permanent basis. One or two fishermen continue to dock theilr

boats In the harbour,

2.2.3 JACKF1SH
The Department of Marine and Fisheries records a fishing
station at Jackfish as early as 1876, and fishermen were already

well established when Ben Almos and his brothers John and Fred

* arrived in the 1880's (Mr. A. Almos pers. comm. 1979). The

"large' fishing Industry of Jackfish, noted by the Algoma Miner

and Weekly Herald (Oct. 20, 1888), grew even larger in 1889 when

 the ambitious Alex Clarke of Collingwood "bullt a set of fishing

houses'" (Fort William Journal and Thunder Bay Mining News June

15, 1889). A. Alexander, John Kerr, Ben Almos, Paul Almos, Alex
Olsen and Co., and H. Anderson and Co. were pound and gill net
fishermen In 1894, their numbers augmented by Jacob

Hendricks in 1897 and Peter Dahl, Sr. in 1900 (Canada. Department
of Marine and Fisheries 1894-1898a; Dahl 1921). However, according
to Dominion Fisheries Commissioner, Prince (1896):

", ..the fishing has never been very extensively carried

on upon this part of Superior, partly because the coast

is very rocky and stormy and partly because in former

years very destructive and wasteful fishing was pursued

by U.S. poachers and the supply was seriously depleted."

Tugs were not a feature of the Jackfish fishery, which was con-
ducted mostly from rowboats and later gasboats. A single rowboat
fishermen equiped with 7,320 m (8,000 yd ) of net harvested, on
the average, 5,900 kg (13,000 1b ) of lake trout annually (Mr. A.

Almos, pers. comm. 13979).
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THE MARATHON DMPROVE BNT DISTRICT

3. HISTORICAL lOTES

It 18 & 1ittleo less than two conturles ago that the
first white men carrled their eanoes across the portages

along the St, Mary's River and ventured out into laks
g ’
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TilE FUR TRADE

Superior., Soon they wers followad by others. Catholie priests, filled wvitx

religious zeel, sought new converts to their faith. Explorers sought new lands

to claim for their country, winning as a result fame for themselves. ZEut in most

cases, those who followed were traders seeking new sources of suprly of the

valuable furs which brought such high roturns in the Europnan ninrketa,

hs these men journeyod elong the rupged Suporior coastline, they gouzht out

favourable locztions for trading posts, and soon a numbar ware ezteblished. 4s

early as 1765, throe cances rassed the louth of ihe Pic and stopped there for a

period. The posts so established soon banded together into a partnership Ynoun

as the Northuest comzany, and for many vears this congany controlled rinst of the

north shore country. later, however, it vas sbsorbad by its chiefl rival, the

fludson's Bay Company,

To tap the rich area north of the Lake, the ourly traders souzht out maoin

waler routes, such as the Pic and the Kiplzon. For nany years the Fic was an

important avenue of commerce for ths fur trade, and evidence even to-day remains

of this era. At Middle Falls, a wide wall-beatan portage is a mute rerminder of the

days when the York boats of the ‘raders were carrfed round the ralls,

The fort at the couth of the river -- known ns Fort Fictiric -- was in use up

until the turn of the pressnt century, and its remains can still be seen to-day.

Towsrds the end of ths niretcanth century, bLritish
Colurmbia entered Confederntion on condition that g rajlweay

be built from Zastern Carada to the Pacifie. By Christs-g

RAILROAD DAYS



of 18S2Itho C.?.R;Iconstrnction-crews had laid the reils es fur west es Wilte
River, and eaély in 1833 they reached Lake Superior at Heron Eay. The need for

a port tarough which to bring supplies during the sumwer months btrought about

tha building of a construction and supply cemp et Feninsula. For several years

‘the area was a hive of activiiy as ths year'!s construction supplies poured in,

and it was not long before Peninsula had the rsputation of being ihe wildest and
wickedest spot in Northern Ontario. However, as ths railwey was pushed westward,
Fenfnsula's importsnce diminished., It soon beceme a ghost town, and a wemory, with

only the name on the section house to in&icate its past glory.

Iot until midway throush the first Greet Wear did LOGGING

o 1916-326
lex:ing become an important industry in this region, 1In
1916 tho Pic River Pulp and Timber Limit was created, and
on Decerber lst of that yeer it was gold by tender to J. J. Carrick of Pori Arthur.
Batween 1316 snd 1923, the 1imit chonged hands o nuwber of times. First, on July 5,
1918, Cexrick transfsrred it to tuo Upper Wisconsin lumbermen, Alstead and Seaman,
On Hovember 5, 1919, James Whalen of Fort Arthur sccured an undivided 16-2/3 interest
in the limit, Lut soon aTterwards trsnsferred it to Seaman. The latter in turn
ransferred his Jnterest to Alstsad in 1922, vho retained it until on llov. 3, 1923,
Greant lakes Paper Co., obtained full control of the l1imit. During this enrly period
operations were confined in the main to the area along tlie river., People who have
resided in the Lower Fic erca for a long time recall the barges being floated
upstresm tn where the cutting was taking place, and being loaded there.

From 1923 until 1937, the Great Lakes Faper Ce, held the lease on the Pic Rlver
Concession. However, most of the cutting on the limit during this period was dore
by Pigeon Tirber Co, under azreexant with the Great Lakes Faper Co., Cutting during

thias reriod continuad to be mainly = high grading proposition, with the arcas cut
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being those readily accessible from the river, or from tributury streams. Spruce
was the species mosat highly desired and hence formed the nighost ypreportion of

the cut. As a result, most of the stands in the river valley show a high

percentage of balsam and white birch, end only a very small percentage of spruce.

Around 1930, some quarrying was done for bluck PiRNINSULA
QUARRIES

-~

and red granite in the arca just north and west of the
Peninsula szction house. The material quarried vas
highly desired as a butlding materiel, and was shipped in considerable duantities
to the Eastern parts of Canada and northern tUnited Statés. The operstion,

however, wes not lerge, ard its life was short.

. During the early 1930's, at the height of the TRANS-CAADA
HIGHWAY

depression, the Ontario covernment began conatruction
of a hichuvay from Port Arthur to Seult Ste. Marle,
following closcly the Lzke Superior shoreline es far enst as lleron Bay. This
highwaey, undertizken as 2 relief project, was rever corpleted. lLowover,
throughout most of its length the right-of~way wcs loccted, cut, end subgreded,
In the region of larathon, this highway is from two to three miles bzck [rom
the lake, and except for a short etrotch near the airport is not et present

ugsable,

In 1937, a gereral reallocation of ti~ber and GERFRAL TIMBER
pulpwood limits was rade by the Cniario Government.
In this reshuffle, the Pic River Concession passed
jnto the conirol of the CGeneral Timber Co. on ¥erch 31, This Compeny continued

to operate the limit until 1943 when its cutting rights were cancelled by an
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Order-in-Council of the Ontario Government, Wood cut elong the Pic River ves
driven to the mouth of the River and then made into rafts and towed across
Lake Superior to be utilized by mills in up-stzte Wisconsin,

Most of the wood cut during this period was taken from areas along tie
Pic River beyond the boundaries of the Improvement District., However, a depot
w;s reinteined at Perinsula and a read built from the dezot to ths File Rivasr

at Camp 19 to service the camps upstiream.

During the last Great Wer, Gorman prisoners of war AIGLER
were employed in bush operetions in the Thunder Bay District.
To cerva as & digtribution point for these men, the Dominion
Government built an internment camp on the sand flat behind Angler section bouse,
five miles west of Peninsula. This cemp was in operation from 1942 to 1946, and

only recently has been demolished.

During the war years, the Doninion Government requested FUELNOOD
OFERATICKRS
that birch fuslwood ba cut for use in certain sections of
the country which were threstened by a fuel shortage. This
cut was corpleted in October of 1943, but beecause of a mild winter ro great urgency

wag shewn for the delivery of this wood., 43 a result, this wood was not delivered

to the railvay until the wintar of 1944-45.

On Merch &th, 1644, the agreement betwesen Marzthon MARLTHON PAPER
MILIS
raper ¥ills of Canada Limited and the Crown regerding
the Pic River Linit came into force. Under the terms of
this egreemont, tie Cempany underiook to bLuild a mill at Marathon, The first ground

wes broken in April of 1944, and thz =311 begen opoerations late in 1947, the first

digester blow ocowmring in Septacter and the blewsch plant beginning operations in
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Deeenbsr. At present the mill 1s opsrating at peek eapacity, providing
approzximately 300 tons of bleached sulphate ;ulp per day, With the coming into
production of this mi1l, no furthsr rafting of wood from ihe Pic Concession to
Wisconsin has teken plsce.

Within the confines of the Tmprovement District, woods operztions have not
beun extensive sinco 1944. At v.rlous times during the constructlon period,
smel]l operations to obisin sawloza were carried or, and during 1947 und 1948,

a pulpwood cutiing operation was undertaken around Caump 14,

To provids frocilities for aircreft service for the ATRPORT
town of Maratuon, an airdrome was eonstructed in the summer
of 1946 at the junciion of the Trans-Cenada Highway and the

Cenp 19 road.

On Janusry 1, 1947, the Improvement District of IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT
Marathon was incorporated to administer the territory in
and arcund the mill and townsite. Sufficient area has
been set aside to allow for exrension of the present townsite, and to prevent the

building up of shack towns and other undesirable areas on the outskirts of the

community,
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TMPROVEME.NTS

The maln industry within the Ioprovement Distriet is, of ecourse; the
=111 at nrathon, In tho jast some pranite quarrying hss been done in the
area porth of the town of ''arathon, but at present these querries are not
being worked. The redluny reintains ssction crews et Marathon end Ahgier
to raintain the road bed cnd also froight erd passenger gtaff ot l'arcthon o
hardle businesa in these fields, During the surmer months the small gravel

pit south of Maratlon is operated to supply 1allnst for railway road bed

raintonanca.

With a daily output at present in the neishbourhood of T.4E MILL
3C0 tﬁns of sulphate pulp,' ha nill requires ebout GO0 cords
of pulpwood each day. Mozt of this wood comes from the Pic
Pivor Gonéesaion, driven down the Pic and rafied from the mouth of tie Pic to
{0 woodyurd booming crounds in Peninsula Harbour.

111 install.tions include facilities for handiing, t-rkinr end storing this
wood until nescded, reducing it to chips and thonce bty vrrious ciemical procssess
~roducing bleached sulphate pulp for shiprent to vorious mills in the Stutes end
Caneda. In eonjurnction with the mill, a steem power plant is operuted. Tnis
furnishas power not only for the mill proper, but nlso for the adjucont towcsite.

To handle tme lesrge stncks of coal brought in by lake tots during the open
wsater geeson, a 1 rze coel dock has been corstructed adjiacent to ‘he rill.

Storare for fuel oil is also provided.
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On a gently rolling sandflat irmedintely vest of the HARATIION
C.P.R. righi-of=way stzrds the town of !tarathon., pBuiit to
house these uho work in the mill, it enniainas a shopping
centre, bank, thsatre, reorention hall, curling rinlk, a lurge hntol; two chiurchea,
one school, poiice and fire hall end vailroad station. The town is vér& izodern
ip layout, huving been built during the last five years.

FReoreational activities in the swmmer months are cuarried on 1n the playzround
across the C.P.R. from tho town, and picnic facilities have been provided along the
lake north of town. In addition; a large outdoor swimming pool hes been tullt in

town for the use of the children.

"Immediately north of the business section of Mar:.thon FEXINSULA
lios the older eettlement of Peninsula. For many years foll&uing
the boonm days of the rcilway econstruction era, Perinsula'a only
bulldings were the railway sectinn ren's horea. Leter with the opening up of the
Lower Pie Valley for pulpwood cutting, a depot ie sorvies the carnps ypalrean wus
establishod lere. This depot is utill in use to-day, vroviding a centro of

operntiona for woods activities in thlo area.

The section orew rouspongible for maintaining the road bed ANGLER
north end west of "arathon rake thoir headquarters at Angler,
five miles rorth of rarsothon. During the war a largs inlermncent
cemp was built hers, ~nd prisoners of war vere soat out from 1t to various logsing
operrtions in the surrounding district. This cwp ceased operations in 1947, and

has sinea bheen deiwnlished.

Linkirs Y'arathon with the rest of the country, the C.I.R,
Canrndian Faeific lailway rrovides twics daily pos.cenger service

in ecoch ddrectien, A woll-equlpped s*~ticn and express offico inia
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orra of the noeds of thoso travelling. Freigh% shiipments to and from the mill,
howover, provide the bulk of the business for the railrénd, and to facilitate its
handling, the ruilway hes conatructed several storage tracks &nd switeching leyout.

In addition, a long pass=ing track ennblqs rainline ceets to teke plece here, end

a large capacity slandpipe allows resilroad engines to replenish their water supplies,
' Gravel for roudbed maintensnce is obtained during tho suzrer months from a

gravel pit about three milea south of Marathon, operated by tha railwey,

RN . T BV L

Comzunication with the outsi&é.chld is availublé' . COHMUNICATION
through the facilities of ths C.P¢R. Telegraphs, and also
through those of the Longlsec Telephons Company, whose lines
are linked with the Boll Telephons lompany!s iranscontinental lines., The town
itself is provided with telephone service througa the Mill Division switchboard, .
end tho wrou boyond the town by the ood's iivision Lush tolephono lines., Tho
latier are single vire grourd roturn lines which redints from the iWoods Office -
at Feninsula - to Port Munro in the north, Mouth of tho Pic in the goutl, and
the Lover Pic valley via Camp 19 in the eas? arnd north-cast.

Ir edditicn, the Coupany's radio communications network links the mouth
of the T'is, the Tugz Ferfincula, and viorious racio stations in the Lowver Pic
region with J“arithon. In en emergeney, on sdditional radio circuii ig evailable
on the liarauthon-Stevens link, !Migh froquency Frequonoy Modulntion Nindio 15 used

in this vorl,

The road system within tae District is based upon ROADS
the woods roads servicing the opercting camps in this area.
These roads ruodlats {rom Peninsula, 1o the rorth-cast to
the airdrome und Carp 19, to the south-east to Camp 14, and to ifenn Lake.

" The rain road is the Camp 19 road, wiich is apyreximately fivoe riles long
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" and loada from the C.P,W, nt endnsula to Camp 19 on the Fic 2iver just south of

the porthern boundary of tha Improvemont Distzict., This read for the first three
riles -- t» the eirdrome wrd the Trans-Canada #ijhuwgy crossing -- 43 a zood pravel
road wida enough for two curs Yo pass at speed. It hmo a feirly stsady climb from
Merathon, but no exceptionnl grades,

Beyond Fhe Trans-Cenrda, the rocad norrows, and s uot .errly ns good a2 road.
It has more and disrper bends and the grades coming up from the I'ic are in sevaral
pleces quite stiff, lowevor, almoat all of the way the rond is an =ll-wsathor road.
During the suswer months traffic on {his road boyond ths airdrome is barred by an
iron gate., This is to prevent travellers from going too far afield during fire
sSeasgon, N

Tha road to Canmp 14 landing i8 nlso an adl-vonthor road oxcept for the last wile
neay the river where, due to the elanyoy nature of the soil, travelling is difficult
in wet veather. Tho rest of tho road is woll gravelled, but iz narrower than the
{nrnthon-alirport section of the Camp 17 romd end hes soma rether shoyp tuvnig. This
roed provides access to Camp 14, tha Ple River at Camp 14 lariing. and to Threeo-
Fingered Laks, J o .

Sorving Penn Lake, a rcad leads {rom Feninsule ;est the town grevel pits. It is
R fairly rouph road, due to ile hoavy loads of gravel waioh have been carried over it.
Beyond renn lake, tho road bogcrmoa 1iitle more than a bush heul roed and is entiroly

unsuited t~ lisht vericuler traffio,

The Trans-Cunada Highway from Fort Arthur to Szult Ste. TRANS-CAiItDA
HIGHWAY
Fnrie, bagun during the last dspressicn as a reliefl project,
hos never bteen completed. However, il i3 in a fairly well
undv-ncad slate of eonstruction and reguiros but a 1ittle edditional work to complota,

In the scecti~n which troverses the Improvemont Disiricet, two short strotches of ths

voadbed have bean utiliczad, bubt eleevhere no vze has bean nade of it., It 1s hosed that
, -
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a sturt will be mude to complote the eection linking Maruthon and Terrace lay,
presont end of the highway from Port Arthur, A possible extonsion to Horon Bay

has also been discussad,

On the flat sandplain north and sast of the Trans-Canada - AIRDROME
Highwey -= Camp 19 rond junction, the Farathon Peper Mills
estsblishod an airdromo-in 1946, Two runways 3000 feot long amd
300 feat wide wero bulldozed and levolled and a small shelter end windoock built.
This airdromrs provides ubeeled edroraft in summer and eki-equipped aircraft in
winter with landing facilities at lMarathon,

Company alrcraft make use of these facilities from tire to time in the coursa
of oompany businessg.

To prevent ground fires from spre~ding to the town from FIRE PROTECTION
IMPROVEMENTS

the bush, or from the town to the bush, a fire gusrd around the

town and mill has been established, This completely isolates

the inhablted srea from the surrounding forsst. & firebreak approximately 100 feat

wide haa Lsen cut out; and all inflammable wmaieral removed., Tuis is to be then -

ploughed for a width of 10' to 20! to form en effective ground firelins,

In eddition to the actuel clearing of the firebr..k, in rany spota it hag

been thought wiss to thin out the forest on elithnr side so ns to ralm it difficuld

for a ground firo to crown,

Within the Diatriet, two main drivo improvamsnts have been DRIVE
1PROVEMELTS
installed. One i3 the Boom at Camp 14 londing ~-- btuilt in 19483.
A powarful pasolirs winsh sast baek 200 ft, from ths river on a

concrets foundetion has been pleced to control thas opsning =nd closing of the big

catch boom at this point, At Camp 27, a similar boom has been established to sssiat
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in the oontrol of t1o movemant of the wood dowvnstresm.

&% present the only camp operating with tha distriot LOGGIES CATS
ia Ceop 14, a soall shacker operstion in the Plo Velley. - .
Here a barn end s’ml:;lo and tvo or throo homes compriso the
canp.  During the poricds of tho Drive, Camp 27 and Canp 19 are occuried from tirs

>

to timo. bl .

At Tenn lake, until this wintsr, a shceker o) erated cutting fuelwood for
the town. However, riy contract has beon tsradnated and the buildings are no

longor in uae.
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HISTORICAL SKETCH OF DEVEILOPMENT OF ¥BIG PICY LICENSED) AREA

by Marathon Corporation of Canada Limited = Voodlands Division

L-4
¥arathon Corporation signed Agreement with the Dapariment of lands and Forestse

(a) Giving Mevathon cutting rights on the '2ig Pic! Concession, the Hagacami
Concession and the 4lpgora Townships, and

(b) IMarathon azreed to build a Sulphate Pulp 411 with a minirum capacity
of 200 tons p=r day.

Previous to this date all cutting was no.e on the lower portion of tha Pic
River, and the pulpwood was exported to U, S,

= Camrs operated along Lower Pic, sorme using prisoners-of-war,
= Development of. Unper Piec stzrted out of Stevens.
- First cutting done at Camp 1, on white Utter,

- ¥hite Ytter driven for first iime, Spring 1945,

- Pilot carp opened at ilornezayne to itrain men for Mechanical logzing,
- Four carmms operating in Stevens District,

- ¥ill sterted operating September, 1946.

- First airera’t T)"Jrc.ngsed

= Airstrip laid out at erathon,

= Znd veek of June holding grounds a2t Youth of Pic washed out in Sorins lood,
An estimated 7 ,nﬁﬂmﬁS"wesmmtcuunﬂoLﬂ" perior, %;%w

c

1 S

irpely aaIVﬂ*ed due to *av04r¢b1° wind and water corditions, AF raft vas

estimated to be 1:5,000 cords and is btelieved larsest ever toued, This
accelerated the pro-cran of flood contirol planning md dam buildine,

= Caramat site selected,

« Perranent canps first recormized in planning at Carsrat, (Forest arca
reserved for cutting from each perranent camp,)

= Togzing Cperations closed down on the Lowsr Pic except for clean-un.

= Pilot camp at iornepayne clesed and men and mechines moved to Stevens.
- Klinestiver Hoad reached Manitou Talls,

- Infiyrary onensd in Stevens,

= First 'drive! over idgh Falls = & drop of 116 ft,



164849 < Two camps fully wechanized,
= Lelay Road completad.

1e49 = LeMay Road connecting Sievens and Carar=t via Carmp S by roed, completed,

195990 = Bundle !ardinrg, which was t» tecor2 standerd method of handling small
diamster wood, was first tried,
- Butcher Shop and lzundry built 2t Caramat,
= Propsns gas usad for cooking mirposea,.

195C-51 = Horse opsration at Camp 2 was last of horses for logzing on ®ie,
= Introduction of large 2-story, H-type dormitory, et Stevens,
= Night operations in slzshing and bundle yarding tried and proven practica®l

1951-

B
)

Iocation of Tiillsport Working Uirele headmuarters (future Camp 25) and
start of camp construction,

= Headquarters for Stevens “orking Jircle rmoved from Camp 2 to Stevens (Carp
= Sturt n=cda on Harimess and Yonley Foads,

165253 ~ Slashriooile built in shop at Caramt first tested - very successful.

= Geco lines staked, rmch activity over whole limit,

1953=54 ~ Radio Yerder-Sizmal to replzce the lines strung zlong the ground, tried at
Camp 2} and found successiul,

155Lhw55 ~ CNR constructed Spur from Fillsport to Maniiowmadge,
1955%<57 « Commletion of Camp Sk, with closing of Camp 53,
1957 = Higinsay connection completad between Caramat and Highway 11,

1653 = First delivery of Chips from szumill resicus,



1959 = I1legal sirike in Woodlands operations - January - March,
= lydre rlectiriec fPovwer availsbls a8t Caramst,

1650 = Sub~livision at Caramat reristared and sale of lois possible.
= Opening of Service Station in Caramnt Sub-Jivision to scrvice publie,
= Initensified investirztion into loi-inz rethods and cquiprent:
a) Yerding 4ree lensths with srall tractors - Camp 25,
b) Hauling in tree length to dump - Camp 25,
¢) Spruce larvester
d) 5mall Yeorders
= Hydro pover extended to Stevens ard Youth of the Pie,

re

1951 - Marathon signad first 'Industrial noad Apreement? with Department of Highways,
= Fxghange of Doyce and Clavet Townships for area north of Hillsport, .-

CGeo, R, Sonley
Port Arthur
Eugust 2, 1961



HISTORY OF THE PiC

as told by Peter Moses

73
As
y
Peler Mcsa2s was born ver 75 years ego. The Mouth of the
Wz s
i

at &n
Pic wvas then ¥mown as Forti Piect de "elaoed under the auspicas
c

of ths Norihwest Fur Treding Lo
Hudson's 2zy Commany., Long bafor
Ed
L

plied up end dewm Lake Super

It was a gala day for the Missicn when re2at sieam powvered Side
Wheeler docked at psyday for the Indizns of the pission. The Indian igent
would start out with his money bags from Sault Ste, }Mzris and call in at
Garden River, Michipizoten, Fort Fictic,{which new our rafting camp)
Pays Plat, Kipigon and Ka“1n18viqdla (Kam;n*sfi meaning Bad Waters).
The big Side ¥heeler would then return,calling at the same ports.

ct

Peter Moses has made =2t lsast six trips in ths ezrly deys from Pictic
to James Bay, tq get badly needed supplies; ealso to bring in shipments of
precious goods from Jemes Eay to Pielic, hence on to othar points such as
Nipigon, Prince Arthur Landing. It would take at lzasst six wesks to mzke
the trip up, or w2 should sa2y down, after reaching ths Height of Land.

The roule taksn was to go up tha Plec ?ivsr, then on up the Whits Otter,
portege ovar (o the MNagegami River to ithe Kenogami and hencz on to Jenes
d by the trzvslisrs was dried or smcked Tish,

(D

Bay., Tha only food carri

The rest of thsir fare was shot or caught whils trnvclliuo. The return
trip was slways more difficult becsuss tha load carried bty the Indiens
was always mush heavier and the porieges steeper and bardzr to climb,

The waters of the North Watershed were faster and more rocky, a&n
maeny tiwes the paddles were uselsss and the voyagers would bs pushing their
boats and freight canczs up the turtulent waters with long poles. They
packed their lecads over rough and rugged porisges. Fany aa Irdisn would
finish a day's trekx with ithe blood running down his face where the tump
lire had cut his forehead.

The return of the voyagzers to ths Mission at Pictic waz always an
cxcuss for a grand c2isbration. The fear of the overseer or father of the
¥isscion at such cslsbreiions, micht provoke a war dance to which there scemed
no =nd.
before the building of the C. P. R., whits mezn and Indien
orced to live on potztoes, fian end wild gama. Ther
4

znd no beer.(at this point Peter smiled).
cartin and lynmx, also rillions of rabbits. Ther
‘geme, the lot of the Irdian was much ezsier than it is
ed his big snoul“ars, on walch msny a pacrsacX hsas
& smile said, WJbite man hs spoil couniry. iHe scere
martin. The rabbil pot she no more got rabbit. White
a¥ irdian big gsme, he cut down iree
T

, Tzke desert whare
4 Here Peler goesg on to 211 of the first pulpwood
om across lake Superior. Among the Tirst whiite nea to
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History of the Pic Page 2.

cut pulp et the Mission was Joe Whalen. This pulp w28 loaded onto old-
time bzrges at Pulpwood Herbour., Next to coms was Joe Begzs, wno cut
right at the Mouth of the Pic. Most of this wood was shipped acress to
Ashland, Wisconsin. 4t this point Fetzr nuds2s Philip Twsnce, who cleirs
to be oldsr than Peler and was born et Manitoussh Lske, Feler says,
"Philip you remember lorg timz ago Fic River she goat mad at white man.
Shez no bring woed for white ran, she keep ice, I think this year, meybe,
Pic River ehs ksep her ice 'til May. Peter then asksd ths interviewar,
"You see my wife? Ske work for Marathon, at my birthplace, ingler",
Peler smiled, grinned as the photographasr flashed his bulb to take his
picture. Upon tzking leave of Peter, hes made the photegrapher promiss he
would get a picture of himself, He also wanted the name of the big boss
s0 ha could get a job. His pariting words were, "Me work good. Young
Indisn like young white man, he lazy." :

¥
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INTRODUCTION

HISTORY OF LOGGING ON THE PIC AREA

The attached draft copy is the work of several authors.
N. Kissick started the work by gathering and classifying
relevant data on forests, opening-up plans, &nd logging. Norm
left the company before compXing the project.

Later Dave Mason gathered up the threads and completed a
draft copy dealing with the area from the beginning to and includ-
ing the year 1956-57. Several copies were made and distributed
to the "0ld Timers" for comments, additions and corrections, of
which almost none were forthcoming.

In the Spring of 1968, Ralph Birston spent a short time
reviewing and classifying the material available from the
Marathon Couriers. He had to leave for the summer field work
and never did get an opportunity to return to ths project. I
do not believe that all the information has been exhausted from
the Couriers. The notes which Ralph made are on file in the
Férestry Section.

Early in 1969, it fell to my lot to pick up the threads agaiﬂ.
Mason's mznuscript to 1957 was accepted and work started on the
period 1957 to 1968 inclusive.

For the four-year period 57-60, there secmed to be a shortage
of recorded historical facts. However, it is hoped that there are
enough incidents to recall others to those who read this and that
they will tzke the time to report them so they may be included

thus adding to the history.



‘7. Roads

8. Safety

9. Health - (hospitals, doctors, nurses, ambulance, airplane, e

10. Unions

11. Strike

12. Education - Schools and teachers, busses, Manitouwadge,
Geraldton

13. Community Clubs

14. Move from Stevens to Caramat

15. Hydro at éaramat & Stevens

16. Fish Camp

17. Purchase of Sawmill chips

To

who are

accomplish this, I think it would be best to ask individuals

knowledgeable about a subject to prepare a report. For exam

Mike Tateishi might be asked to write up early days of mechanical

logging and safety; Len Devine scaling; Mrs. Hupka - Health;

Bud Black - Fire Control, etc.

: _ ) ;
.-’/ /At
G.R.Sonley S /’E;;2 Y
May 26, 1969 ?0’7{ ‘*/L&7 '
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SUBJECT

MARATHON CORPORATION OF CANADA NP

LIMITED M
INTER-COMPANY MEMORANDUM i

USE SEPARATE SHEET FOR LACH SUBJECTY

D. C. ¥a=n

Fic Iogging History

The attached rcugh draft of Pic Lozging History has been put
together from material gatLerod over the past few ycors by various psrsonnel.
Annual operztional rernorits and production reports were used to obtain much
of the information. The "Courier" vas a ready source of notes throughout
the years

The History, such as it is, is by no mzans comclcte. 3Sefer
centinuing along any one trend, it is felt that what has been writt
date should be reviewed by varicus Company personncl. TYour criticism of
the Histery in its present form would be apprecisted, as well as suagest ions
for improvement, by way of contents, form of p esentztion, etc.

m W 5
30
ck @
(@]

-

4

EX
¥
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Production regports on a yearly besis hzve bzen set up and suana-
rized up to and including 1955-56. iizps of camp culs have 2lso been completed
Tor this psriod.

Once the final form of presentastion is agrced uron or set, it
will not be difficult to add each succeeding year's activities to the History.

=
DCM:nj D. C. tzon.
Enc.
ce: Please review and pass on as listed:
Port Arthur - W. Z. lair M-
G. R. Sonlcy
W Forrester—;?
Caramat - W. D. Farkncss
J. H. 2izson
E. A, Iunznm
Y, N. ilusak
i ] » R
Pian 24/57 %
Y. B . e s
N e = ST A e i
'.' Ll - [P - ~
- o

Form 27



PIC IOGGING HISTORY

HISTORICAL
Fur Trade:

A little less than two centuries ago, Lake Superior was reached by
the first.white men who portaged their cences along the banks of thé Sf. Harytg
River. These explorers, out to win fame for themselves, sought out new lands to
claim for their country. In the wake of these followed ths priests and traders,
the priests seeking convérts to their faith from the Indians in this vast region,
and the traders seeking new sources of fur for the lafge and valuable market in

Europe.

It is recorded that as early as 1765, canoes passed the mouth of
thé Fic. Treding posts were established at favourable locations along the lake
shore to carry on trade with the Indians. One of these was Fort Fictic, estab-
lished at the mouth of the Pic, the remains of which can be seen to-dey. Many
of these "cote fortes",as they were called, banded together and came to be known
as the Northwest Fur Trading Company. For many years, this company controlled
the north shore country, later to be taken over by its rival the Hudson's Bay

Company.

To tap the vast inner regions of this country, rivers along the
shore were explored and the Pic was one which gave access to Hudson Bay. Evidences
of these old routes can still be seen up the Pic at Menitou and High Falls. Routes
veried and one could go up the White Otter River from the Pic, portaging over the
height of land to the Nagagemi, thence to the Kenogami and Albany Rivers to the
Bay. Another route was up to the headwaters of the Pic, across to Pegwachuan lake
and down the Pagwachuan River finally joining the Kenogami River. Still another

celled for a portage from the head of the Pic over to Ienglac end so on to the Eeay.



It is said these trips took six weeks of hard life and struggle to complete.

Meantime, on lake Superior, side wheelers plied the lake making
ports of call at the various missions and posts along the north shore. Starting
at Sault Ste. Marie, the side wheeler made its way up as far as Kaministiquia,

calling at the ports on eéch trip.

Railroad:

C. P. R. ~ Early in 1883 the C. P. R, reached lake Superior near Heron Bay.
This reilway was constructed as a condition on British Columbia's entry into
Confederation in the latter part of the nineteenth century. Peninsula was built
as a construction and supply camp to f£ill the need for a port through which to
bring supplies during the summer months. Peninsula grew and becsme a hive of
activity as the rasilway construction supplies poured in and the road pushed further
west along the north shore. The wildest and wickedest spot in Northern Cntario
was Peninsula's reputation during these years, but it soon dwindled in importence
and became a ghost town leaving only a memory and its name on the section house
to indicate its past glory. Peninsula lay to the north of the present lMarathon

business section.

C. N. R. It was just before the First Great War that the C. N. R. comstructed
its South line. This became the mainline when Nakina and Longlac were joined and
its the line which servcs +5eUpper Fic area to-day at Hillsport, Stevens and Cararat,
Mining development in l€jﬂ31n the Msnitouwadge area eventually brought about a

C. N. R. spur line from Hillsport to Manitouwadge., This line was joined at the

mine area with the C. P. R. which came north from C. P. main line.
7



Around 1930, some quarrying was done for bleck and red grenite in
the area just north and west of tke Peninsula section house. This granite was
highly desired as a building material and was shipped in considerable quantities
to the eastern parts of Cznada and northern United States. This operation was not

large and the duration of its life was relatively short.

. LOGGING HISTORY:

Logginz 1916-1936:

It was not until midway through the first Great War that logging
became an importent industry in the Lower Pic region. In 1916, the Pic River Fulp
and Timber limit was created, and on December 1lst of that year it was sold by
tender to J. dJ. Carrick of Port Zrthur. Between 1916 and 1923 the limit changed
hands a number of times until on November 8, 1923, Great lLakes Peper Company
obtained full control of the limit. .Frpm 1923 to 1937, most of the cutting was
done by Pigeon Timber Company under agreement with the Great Lakes Company, with

areas cut being those readily accessible from the river and ffom tributary sireams.

fop}

eneral Timber:

In 1937 a general re-allocation of timber and puipwood limits was.
made and the Pic River Concession passed into the contrel of the General Timber
Company on March 3lst, 1937._

This newly acquired subsidiary of the Marathon Corporation began
logging the lower Pic Area to supply pulpwood for Marsthon's mills in Wisconsin.
The early logging operations never extended more than forty miles distant from
Laké Superior at any time. Typical tco of these early operations was their

proximity to the Pic River and its tributary streams.



The majority of the pulpwood from these operations was driven to
the mouth of the Pie, Aade into rafts and towed across the lake to be utilized
by the mills in upstate Wisconsin.

These operations were centred about a depot established at Peninsula
and a road was built from the Depot to the Pic River at Camp 19 to servicz the
camps ups{ream.

in Q-der in Council passed by the Ontario Government in 1943

ancelled the cubtting rights, and Harathon Paper 1#ills of Canada assumed control

of the logzging operations and entered into an agreement with the Cntario Governuent.

Marathon logzing Histo:

IY:

It was during 1943, then, that Marathon logging history began and
the course of the Company's progress shall be followed from this point in chrono-

logical order., Early records are not too numerous, and voids in the history will

doubtless appear throughout the early years.

1943-1944 Marathon Paper Mills of Carada Limited entered into agreesment with
the Crown for the Pic and Hagagami Concessions early in the year. The a2greement
g the FPic River Limit finally came into force on March 6th, 1944. During

this period of nagotiation, an official party of the Company inspzcted the site

and tentatively located the proposed Sulphate [ill, Preliminary layouts znd

Q
cor
=
e}
I3

engineering designs were initiated in Ssptember of this ysar. The constiru
of the mill was ons of the terms in the agresment by which lMzrathon obtzined the qu
Pic River ILimit,

Ieanwhile, logging operations were contvinued. Originally started
this year by the General Timber Company, Marathon essumed control of the operations

in the fall. Although actuel lozging history is scant for this year, there are

one or two interesting notes.

4=



During the war years, the Dominion Government requested that birch
fuelwqod be cut for use in certain sections of the country which were threatened
by a fuel shortage. This cul wes completed in October, but no great urgency for
delivery of this wood was shown due to mild weather. A4s a result, this wood was
not delivered to the railway until the winter of 1944-45.

Approximately one hundred German prisonsrs of war wefe‘accommodated
in Cenmps 34, 35 end 37 during this year. These men, with their Army guards and
civilian staff wsre teaken up river to the cemps by scows. In the camps, they
learned on the job the arts and skills of a bush cutter taught by patient in-
structors.

Production was not extensive and approximately fifteen thousand
cords were produced on the Pic River and its tributaries. This wood was the
1ést to be driven and rafted to Ashland, Wisconsin.

Meanwhile, in the Upper Piec, the invasion of the White Otter River
area had started. A party had established themselves at what is now Stevens and
originally called Stevens Spur on the establishment of the Depot there. As the
Depot was in process of construction, a road was pushed almost due south toward

the White Otter River,

1944-19L5 In 4pril of this year, the first ground was broxen by the Foundation
Company for consiruction of the mill, A considerable portion of the year's work
was devoted to camp construction, road and railway facilities were laid in and
permansnt housing in the townsite was the keynote in this year 's construction.
Work on the mill proper was limited during the fall and winter.

Peninsula began to boom with the construction activity going on
once again in its midst. Howéver, Peninsula was doomed and in October the name

was officially changed to Marathon.



While interest was high and mounted daily, with attention focused
on the new mill and town being carved out of the wildermess, activity in the
woods was no less important. The Woods Division set about its task of supplying
the raw material to feed the digestors of this new~born mill.
Holding grounds were in the process of construction at the Mouth
of the Pic; for here all the wood produced on the limit and driven down the Pic
would bs handled before delivery to the mill. Piers end cluster pilings to sup-
port the heavy cable booms were installed. The tugs "Handy Andy", "Ella H" and
NObabika" were being prepsred for the drive which would handle this yeer's
production from the ILower Pic and White Otter. £5<g45 -
Meanwhile, woodsoperations were beiné/carried on in the lower Pic
area. Seven camps opened up, three of them for/;;isoners of war, with an estimatec
total cut of 42,000 cords. Contracts were let out for 3,000 pieces of piling to
be used in the mill ccnstruction and a sawmill was set up to supply the necessary
lumber. These two operaﬁions were expected to bring another 4,000 cords of
pulpwood. - i
A phone line had been instazlled from Peninsula to Camp 19, and the
line was cut out to extend this service to all cemps. Plens were made to complete
the road from Peninsula to Heron Bzy and the Mouth of the Fiec.
At the same time, the Stevens District was a hive of activity.
‘Most of the original buildings were built this year. A sawmill hed been set up
1} miles south of Stevens and was precducing lumber for the construction of build-
ings at both the depot arnd the camps to be built later in the yeser. The road
was pushed further south and reached the White Otiter River in-the summer. Oruising
carried on in the area and a survey was made on the driveability of the Chain Lake:
which approximately parallel the Klinestiver Highway. During the summer months,
the White Otter was improved for cériving, the drive of '45 was to be the first

time this section of river had been driven.

Jg=



Camp 1 was located at the end of the Klinestiver Highway beside
the meandering White Otter River. Built in August, the camp soon rang with
the noise of axes znd saws as the cutiers arrived to take out the first cut in
this district. The late summer cut was made in the Jackpine stands north of the
river and east of the highway. The winter cut was on both sides of the river,
east of the camp in the White Otter Valley and as far as Reeves Brook on the
south side of the valley.

A few months later, in October, Camp 2 wes completed at a point
approximately mid-wey between Stevens and Camp 1. This was operated as a con-
tractor's cemp with the first cut being teken immediately east of the highway
near the campiénd south thereof,

Wood from this cut wes dumped on Ramsey Lake and Camp 1 dumped
onto the ice in the river.

tevens Spur becare Stevens in Januery of 1945 with a mail stop
east and west, each day but Sunday.

In Februery, the first issue of a monthly paper wes published.

"The Marathen Courier" was put cut "by and for employees of Marathon Paper Mills. M
It was not a new venture by any means, but was probably the first one of its
kird in the pulp end paper indusiry at the lakehead.

in early step toward mechanization of logging was taken at the close
of this operating year. 'A sm2ll area near Camp 2 had been set asice for a trizl
operation of the "tractor and arch" skidding method of logging. Trees were
felled and linbed in the regular manner tut not tucked up. The tractor-arch
combination skicded out the tree lengths which were bucked into 8' bolis by a
wheeled Lowther saw. The bolis were lcaded directly onto sleighs and hauled to

the landing.

1945-1¢46 The drive this yeer was accomplished in good order. One hundred

miles of river were driven, sixty of which had not been driven before. The

-7
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Also during this period the system of reporting has changed
from an operating year to a calendar year. This results in some
apparent errors when referring to volumes cut and dates some
projects were started or completed.

Over the years with changing personnel and conditioﬁs, it is
evident that there has been a change of emphasis in reporting.
Kissick's purpose was to record the forest management data of
significance such as volume and area cut annually in each working
circle. This s% is supported by maps, lists of supervisory

personnel and other data. Mason was more general in his reports.

wirite I tried to
-e%hey-?eﬁefée;eaé-record only those items which show the develop-
ment through the years, for example, the change from manual opera-
tions to cable yarders to wheeled skidders, etc. Data relative
to volume cut and delivered are available from other sources and
need be mentioned only occasionally to advise the reader of
general trends over the years.

In future I would suggest that each year's performance should
be written up at the time the annual operating reports are prepared.
Most of the significant items should be mentioned in the Department
Reports. I would also suggest that as well as a chronological
record, as this is, there should also be chapters written on such
projects as:

1. Fire Control

2. Forestry, Mapping, Cruising

3. Regeneration(?greement}y tubelings ££Z>

L. Management by working circles

5. Mechanical Logging - Marathon's part in developing

6. Wood measurement including butt scaling, weighing, cruising,
EDA, regulaticns, decmestic licence.



White Otter, improved durirg the previous summer, proved to be an easy stream
to drive. With most of the wood on the ice in the Fic and White Otter Rivers,
the drive wes underway early in the year, the first raft being delivered to the
mill pond on the 22nd of April. The final raft reached Marathon on August 27th
and straightewey the crew began maintenance of boats, and booms for the next
year., Over the winter months, two new piers were put in place along with some
pile clusters. Most of the piers were sheeted on the upstream face this winter
also.

Cperations were carried on in both the lower Pic and White Otter.
*While the emphasis was tending to swing toward increased production in the
Stevens Distriet, tﬁe Lower Pic was once again very busy. Five small contractor
camps were In operation again and three P. 0._W. camps were producing pulpwood.
A new camp, Camp 50, was comﬁleted by August and a sawmill was set up there to
produce 500 thcusand feet of lumber.

Camp 1/ was the smallest producing camp and approximately fifteen
hundred cords were truck hauled to the mill. One camp was producing sl xteen
foot wood and most of the 35,000 cords produced were dumped on the Pic River
while Camp A7 dumped on Cirrus Creek.

With a quota of 65,000 cords, the White Otter district was very
active with camp and improvement construction. Cemps 1 and 2 were ggein pro-
ducing, Camp 4 was constructed at Ramsey lake and Camp 3 was bullt on the White

tter in August. In late winter, Camp 5 was started, bul did not produce to eny
extent other then what wes required for camp site clearing.

Caxp 1 cut was agein menuel with sleigh haul. Some clean up
cutting was carried on along the Klinestiver Highwey north of cemp in mtches
of timber left adjacent to the previocus year's cuts. The bulk of the cut,
however, was south and east of the camp in the stands of timber south of the

river. Although the cut in some places extended sbout a mile or so back from



the river, most of it was relatively close to it.

Opening at first as & company camp, mid-June found contractors
taking over the Camp 2 operations. Landed on Ramsey lLake, the cut was teken
from the area esst of the Klinestiver Highway and north of Ramsay's baseline.

As the Klinestiver Highwey was pushed to the south, a branch road
to the west was built to reach the White Otter River. Construction started in
July and the Cemp 3 cut wes underway in late August. Carried on until spring
break-up, the cut was taken from the east slopes of the White Otter and the
area adjacent to the flats., An eight-foot cut with sleigh haul to the river,

- the cut was scattered due to handpicking of the best of timber.
' Camp /4 was constructed in mid-June and wes operated as a con-
tractor camp., Situated on Ramsey Iake near the dam, the camp's cut was taken
from the area east of Ramsay‘Lake and north of the White Otter River.

o as mentioned earlier, was built late in the year and

7 ;;/ construction over the winter months saw it nearly completed by spring. Scme
v

¥
rﬁ twenty acres were cleared for the camp site and the wood thus produced was the

only production during the year.

As usual, most of the wood was landed on the ice. The haul which
began the first week of December was completed by early March. Only a few storms
and two days of rein held up the haul.

With production efforts gathering momentum, development of the
White Otter District was essential. HNew cemps were being constructed. Canmp 1
found carpenters busy building forty portable cemps. Built on skids, these
buildings would be towed by tractor to newly cleared camp sites. Iumber for
these camps and other construction was produced by the Stevens mill which in
December completed its second 500 lMfbm contract.

The %linestiver Highwaey wes pushed further south., Started in

June, five miles of road plus a mile of branch road was completed by October.
C_Yt a8 ?G\A,‘,—A.‘,&, =0 N o llq_w-:.. <. “& C‘P gp‘—v‘é . Q?]w
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late winter found the road extended to within seventeen miles of Manitou Falls.
Over the ﬁinter, the right-of-way was cut out in preparation for construction
the follaring year.

Over the year, too, several dams were completed or were under ‘'
construction. Ramsay Iake; White Otter and Stilwell ILske were started and plans
far a survey and construction of a dam at Kagisno were made. Actual construction
on Kagiané began in the New Year, and due to its location, most of supplies
were flown in.

A twin engined Cessna aircraft was purchased from War Assets in
December. Two rumweys were laid out at Marathon and a base was made at Ramsay
Lake for the float-ecuipped aircraft.

The establishment of a special training camp near Hornepayne where
war veterans would be tesught methods of mechanical logging, was undertaken by
Marzthon in cc-cperation with the Department of Veterans' Affairs. Built during
the fall at Government lake southwest of Hornepayne, the camp received its first
group of trainees in February. Object of the five-month training plan was to
attract young men to woods operations by mechanizing every operation possible.
Machines of latest design were included in the school's equipment.

lots
1946-1947 The drive this year was a difficult one. With 1g8{/ of wood and

little water the drive crew had a difficult job delivering the wood. One jam
in mid-summer at Camp. 50 was said to be 15 miles long., A large fire at Camp 50
merred the summer too, and the smoke was seen for many miles arcund.

To aid in the delivery of wood from the Mouth of the Pic to the
mill, the company purchased a retired naval tug. One hundred and four feet long
and with a 1,000 H. P. diesel engine for power, the newly christened Peninsule
was put into service by mid-June.

Woods operations were geared this year for production of 13(C,CO0
cords from the lower Fic and White Otter districts. In the Lower Pic, nine cacors

plus a shacker operation at Heron Esy produced in ihe neighbourhood of 36,000 cords
-16-



Camp 50 was the lergest producer with close to 12,000 cords.
In the White Otter District eight ;amps produced close to 96,000
cords. Four new camps were in production this year - 5, 6, 7 and 9.

Operations in the Camp 1 area were carried on south of the river
and west of the Klinestiver Highway. Produced manually all wood was delivered
to river lendings by hqrse drewn sleigh,

Camp.z oPefations this year were taken over by the company.

Taken mainly froﬁ-thé area east of the Highway and north of the camp, most of
the wood was hsuled to Ramsay Lake again while some was landed on Nifty leke.

International wheeled tractors (ID-9s) were used to haul sleighs from concen-

tration points to thé landings on the two lakes. (Canwg Mo 4

Cerrying on from the previous yearscut, Camp 3, under company
control this year, cut along the east bank and slcpe of White Otter north of
the camp. Some patches left from the previous year's cut were cleaned up.

All wood was landed on the river and cutting carried on until late lMarch, 1947.

Yhile production wes mainly a 8! maﬁual operation, Camp 4 this
year carried on a small experimental cut using tractor and arch techniques on
the sand plzin west of the camp and adjacent to the Camp 4 road. The main cut '
was taken from stands south and west of the camp with some cutting north of the
previous year's cut.

Two fires marred the Camp 4 operations. In July an open fire made
by a cutter burnt some 100 acres of cutover and the stands around the south-east
and east shores of Ramsay leke. The second fire occurred in August destroying
the cookery and warehouse,

Camp 5 operated as a company cemp, cutting stznds adjacent to the
river north of Everest Creek and esst of the White Otter. A maruel 8' operation,

the wood was sleigh heuled to landings along the banks of the river.
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Early in the summer, portable camps built at Cemp 1 were towed
over the road extended eastward from Camp 4 to establish Camp 6 on the banks
of the White Otter. 'A jobber camp, the cut was teken from stands immediately
north of the river and west of the camp. Horse and sleizh haul landed the

wood on the White Otter landings.

During the summer and fall, a bridge was built ové; the Yhite
Otter ;nd a rozd built to the south-west of Camp 6. The ro=d was extended
approximately 23 miles and Camp 7 was built on the shores of Resves Leke,
Operated as a contractor's cawmp, the wood cut from the soft wood stands north
and east'of the camp was sleigh hauled to the Camp 6 landing.

Built on the Klinestiver Highway approximatesly a half mile na th

CA»*Q'“'““~—~_~m~_v,‘__~_ i

of Camp 5 ferks, Cgiﬁ 9 was a manual camp, cu%ting north and west of the high-
‘way. Two heul roads wgre pushed to the northwest and the wood was landed on
the east bank of the White Otter River.

The pilot camp at Hormepayme was in full sQing. The road to
Government lake was rebuilt to ease transportetion difficultiss. By late
December, the first Nesco slasher was delivered and ready for trial operation.
Power saws were being used for felling and cat-carts and sulkiss were used for
hauling the wood from the bush.

Inprovements were carried on, more dams were completed and the
road pushed further south. Rocky lLake dam north-west of Caimp 5 was mapletad
and also the Jhite Otter leke dam, although this project was held up in the
spring due to weather conditlons.

tevens was expanding. A school had been built this year and ten
new residences were completad by Christmas.

Woods workers went on strike in ths fall during contract negotia-

tions. The operations were shut dovm completely for approximately ten days end
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. all perscnnel except the necessary staff left the camps. Once the contract

with the Union lLocal was signed, the men soon returned to work.

1947-1948 The ;arly part of the year saw the drive being accomplished
normally. In the second week of June, however, continuous rains over the Pic
Wetershed caused the fiver to reéch flood proportions and at one point the water
was 35 feet above normal summer level. Piers in the holding groﬁné were under-
mined and were swept away allowing six thousand cords to float out into the
lake. The evening saw the Camp 50 boom give way and 20,000 cords weni rushing
down the river. The next morning the wave of wood and water hit the Camp 14
boom breaking the cable which had a strength of 119 tons. This allowed an
additional 56,000 cgrds to pour out into the lake. Although booms up the Pic

at Mznitou Falls, Mouth of the White Otter and Camp 5 were closed, the force

'of water and wood against the boom at Manitou caused it to 1ift and release
several hundred cords. This performsnce was repeated and later it broxe,
allowing more wood to escape. All told, it was estimated that 70,000 to 75,000
cords of wood washed out into the lake, With the aid of tugs from other com-
panies, the Peninsula was sble to gather up most of the wood in booms of forty
and fifteen thousand cords. The remaindsrof the wood was picked up without
undue loss of time. Conditions for this salvage work were favourable. Had they
not been so, the wood could have been scattered far and wide on Lake Superior
end the loss could have been considerable.

Except for one small operation of 2,100 cords and some salvage
and carry over clean up, the Iower Pic operations were almost closed out this
year. The White Otter District, however, was in full production with ten camps
operating. Camp gié:z built on the Klinestiver Highwzy appro:dmately mid-way
between Camp 5 and Manitou Falls, With only a small menual winter cut, most of

the wood was produced from the highway right-of-way clearance using drag line

and trucks.
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Canp 11 was built north and east of Camp 4 on the shores of

Nifty lake. A manual cut taken from the stands mainly south of Nifty lLake,
the wood was landed on Nifty leke and Stillwell Cresek.

Mechanical logging techniques were deemed sufficiently advanced
to move operations from the Hornepayne Pilot Camp to the full camp stage.

Camp 2 was the locatioﬂ chosen and upwards of 22,500 cords were produced in

this manner. The broken outwash sand plain centred about the Klinestiver and
Camp 4 roads was very rough due to the numerous kettles which had prevented a
manual operation. The operation consisted of tractor-arch yarding and the flying
skidway slasher. Hauling was by truck to the landing.

Camp 3 had a five thousand cord mechanical operation along with
the regular manual operation which was taken out.of the stands on the west side
.of the river. The mechanical operation was wnducted in a predominently poplar
stand, which had been chemically treated the previous year. Beginning in the
early days of January, 1948, tractor-sulky yarding with a flying skidway slasher
were used.

The rerwaining camps produced manuelly and by mid-February the total
cut was some 110,800 cords with 84,000 hauled. The year-end report gave a total
of 136,000 cords which with the 9,000 cords of purchase wood was the production
of the Woods Division.

Development of the White Otter District was increased. The
Klinestiver Highway reasched Manitou Falls in January and on the eight of January
the first truck drove in. Poriable camps {rom Cenps 6 and 9 were moved and the
road camp moved to Manitou in lzte Jenuary. Caop 108 hauled to Manitou Fzlls in
the latter part of the year.

An 8-bed infirmary with a full time doctor was established at Stever

\
Newe? Doctor //C/?//’/

to look after sickness and azcident cases.
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Begun in 1945, the radio network was increased and covered the
following pointsi Stevens, Caremat, McKey leke, White Otter Lake, Kagiano,
Manitou Falls, Marathon, Mouth of the Pic and the tug Peninsula, In later yesrs
the system was changed about and each main operating camp was equipped with
radio communication.

In November, 100 Displaced Persons were landed at Stevens. Teaken
to Camp 108, these Buropean people were instructed in woods work and soon
adepted themselves to bush life.

ter the June flood of the Pic River, a study was made of the Pic
end the water control problem was examined in full. Although at the end of June
twelve dams were already constructed, it was proposed that ten more should be
built. Some of those already built and some in the preposal were discerded due
"to the small reserve of water held back by them. Along with the proposed dams,
improved holding grounds on the Lower Pic were suggested. The trip becoms at the
strategic point up the river were to be powered by large winches and the booming
and rafting arrangements at the Mouth of the Fic were to be improved.

Increased wood reguirements of the mill at lMarathon necessitated
further development of the Pic Limit to meet the demands., Accordingly, in August,
'47, plans were laid to open up the Upper Pic area and at the same time clcse
the Lower Pic operations. Briefly, the plans were as follows: (1) Locate and
build a new Depot; (R) Six to eight miles of haul road to be built; (3) Improve
the Upper Pic River for driving and (4) Construct one or two operating camps.

The Decermber, 1947, Ccurier reported that the development in this
district was progressing as follows: (1) Ceremat - the chosen depot site had
been surveyed and leid out; (2) Construction of buildings was begimning; (3)
The road location south snd to the Pic River was 0.K.'d and clearing was to
begin shortly; (4) licXay lLake dam wass under construction and the flowzage wocd

was to be cut the next summer; (5) Waboosekon dam site located.
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The developrent of the Caramat District was to continue during
1948 and 1949 and eventually lead to the opening of the Kaglano District. At
the same time, Manitou Falls was to be the location of a new camp in the

Stevens District.

1948-1949 This yeér‘s drive saw the most wood yet delivered from the Pic

and Vhite Otter rivers in spite of the fact that because of fire the drive was
closed for a period of twenty-six deys in mid-summer., It was during these fires
that Camp 41 was destroyed. The large winches to power the holding booms had
been installed at Manitou Falls and the lMouth of the Pic in time to be in
service during the drive,

Operations in the Lower Pic area were again very small. Slightly
over 3,000 cords were produced this year through contractors and a small shacker
" operation at Heron Ezy.

The Vhite Otter District was in full preoduction, producing over
131,000 cords, while the Upper Pic ir the prccess of development and opening up
produced some 19,000 cords. Operztions in the two districts were mixed, that is
some were wholly manual, some wholly mechanical operations and others were a
mixture of both methods of operztion. Mechanized operations produced clese to
65,000 cords this year and the balance was produced manually from camp operations
and various construction projects.

Manuzl camps were as follews: - 4, 6, 11, 12, 52, Camp 12 had been
established at Manitou Palls and zlthough a cuota of some 20,000 cords had been
set, production here was only 700 cords due to a cut back in production. Camp 52
was a new cemp established in the fall on the Pic River about a mile below icKay
Lake,

Two camps were wholly mechanized, Camp 2 and Camp 51 established

at Caremat in Septecber. In addition to the tractor-sully skidding to the slashe:
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attempls were made to yard tree length to the slashers directly by means of
yarders.,

Mixed mechanical and manual operations were carried on at Camps 1,
3, 5 and 8. Due to a shortage of skidding equipment, Camp 5 used horses to skid
tree length to the slasher. Camp 8's cut was on both sides of the highway in
the camp area and it continued to clear the right-of-way to Manitou Falls landing
most of the wood there.

The development of the end haul late in operzting year was an
innovgtion which was to change mechanical logging considerebly. This new end hsu!
was to allow stockpiling of tree lengths by yarders well in advence of the slashix
The end haul was the means by which the tree lengths would be teken from the
stockpile and placed on the rollway of the slasher. Because of this, trector
.and sulky skidding was soon to disappear from the operations.

During the year, the Lelfay Highway which was to join Camp 5 and
Caramat was unéer construction. By December{ the roasd gang working from Camp 5
had pushed past the High Falls trail and were approaching Haggerty Creek, seven
and one half miles from their starting point. lMeanwhile, a crew was working
from the Caramet end of the road, and although a frozen road, travel from Camp 5
to @eramat opened on March 19th,

Summer of this year saw crews surveying, clearing and laying out a
new townsite at Stevens. ILocated about three guarters of a mile from the depot,
the new townsite boasted water, electricity, and full cement basements. The homes
from the depot were moved in the fall and placed on the foundations, the move
being completed in the early spring.

With the close of opergtions in the spring of 19,9, Camp 1 opera-
tions were merged with those of Camp 2 and physical plant at 1 was closed up arnd

in part dismantled. FPorteble buildings were moved to Camps 5 and 12 and over the

-
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next few years permanent buildings were diamantled. Two buildings were left
for storage warshouses for surplus equipment.

At the same time, Camp 3 was closed down and over the years dis-
mantled. Materials salvaged from both Camps 1 and 3 were used in various con-

struction projects azbout the limit.

1949-1950 Before the start of the operating season and in fact before the
drive was open, meetings were held over a period of a week or so with key
personnei attending. Operating plens were discussed, mapping and aerial photo-
graphy:were studied and the newest developments in mechanical equipment were
observed. This was the first annuel Woodlands Meeting which was to be carried
on in the years to follow.

For the first time in history, a drive was taken down the Upper
'Pic and oﬁer High Falls, a drop of 116 feet. The improvement work done on the
river and falls the previous year aided considerably in the successful first
attempt. McKey lake dam was completed and gave the added surge of water reguired
to drive the wood through the narrow lzkes and many rapids which predominate the
upper reaches of the Pic River. The White Otter was full to capacity with all
the wood produced in the Stevens' District.

One of the new developments was the end haul on the slasher. Tested
late in the 48-49 operating year, the end haul having been proved successful, wes
adopted and installed on all slashers for the new operating season.

The number of camps operating this season were fewer due to the
shutdown of several camps at the close of the previous operations. Camps 2, 5,
12 and 51 opened the cutting; in October Camp 11 reopensd as a maznual cemp arnd
Camp 52 startgﬁ on the area about the McKay Lake flowzge. & new cemp, Camp 53,
wes opened in late January but its production was cuite low and was the result of

the opening up of the new area.
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Camp 2 operated in the area west of Chain Brook from the camp
itself south to ﬁorthern boundary of Camp 1l's 1948 cut. Tree length operations
accounted for over 23,000 cords, bundle 1,236 cords and a straight manual
operation in the large black spruce swamp produced over 17,000 cords. This
was the largest single production for any one cemp to date. ILsndings were on
the banks of the White Otter River near Cemp 1 and on Remsay lake.

This was the first year that Camp 5 acted as a compartment head-
quarters with the result that there was a considerable increase in the yesar's
cut, Operations were carried out in two areas, one west of the camp adjacent
to the previous year's cut and the other east of the Klinestiver Highwey and
sauth of the Camp 5 forks. Tree length operation; augmented in some cases with
horse skidding to the slasher produced over 18,000 cords, and the manual and mixed
"operations produced some 7,200 cords. Most of this wood was landed on the White
Otter landings near Camp 5 and also at old bamp 3's landing.

late in the fall of '49, the bridge over the White Otter River at
Camp 5 was completed. The LeMey Highway wes now fully graded and gravelled, and
access between the Stevens and Caramat Districts complete.

ks mentioned earlier, Czmp 11 opened in October as a manual camp,
operating in an area directly east of Nifty lake. Ianded on Kifty and Ramssy
Lakes, the sleigh haul moved some 9,500 cordé from the strips. This was the
last year of operation for Camp 11 and again various construction projects took
the lumber from the dismantled buildings.

Camp 12 was in full producticn this yser, with iree length pro-
duction over the 34,000 cord mark. The balance of the 35,000 cord cut was produce
nsnually. The cut was south of the camp, and the Klinestiver Highway. It wzs
during the latter part of the year the bundle yarding was tried out at Camp I2.

This new logging method used the tree length yarders to move the

cord pile to the frcnt of the sirip and load it on a truck in ocne operation.
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Though proven successful at this trial, it was too late in the season for bundle
yaerding to be edapted over the entire limit.

In the Caremet District, development of the depot and operating
camp continued. Camp 51 operations took in three areas. A small area at the
end of Lunam Ieke Landing Rocad was cut out to enlarge the landing area. The
bulk of the cut, hcowever, was taken from the west of the LeMay Highway about
1% miles froﬁ the depot and another cut paralleling the treck, south and east
of the depot. Tree length operetions produced neerly 21,000 cords, while the
eight—foét operation was just uncer the 2,000 cord mark.

Variogs construction projects produced some 4,000 cords by way cf
lend clearing for road and dam construction.

, Camp 52 at McKey lake dam opened in October and produced by a
.menuel cut nezrly 9,000 cords in an arsa just east of the Pic River and parallel
to it. At the close of the hzul, 52 closed down and all personnel and equipzent
were moved to the depot.

Approximately 15 miles beléw Carcmat and a + mile to the west of
the LeMay Highway, Camp 53 was being opened up. This location in the Kagiano
Compartment was a temporary one until in later years the road to the west was
pushed closer to the centre of the Compartment. Manual procduction here for
some 6,700 cords was concentrated in an area beounded by the Pic to the west and
the road from the LelMay to the Pic to the north. Landings were made along the
banks of the river.

The two depots, Caramat and Stevens, developed steadily over the
year. At Carsmat, a now butcher shop with large walk-in refrigerztors was bulld
next to the warshouse. A lsundry which would service all the camps was construcd
next to the cookery. ZEven the cookery was the scene of experimental work for
propane gas was tried out here for cooking purposes. This innovation in canp

cook stoves provad successful and was soon to be adopted throughout the limit in

1950-51,
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Below Caramat about 20 miles, a2 crew was busy building a danm
at the outlet of VWaboosekon lake. Completed in early '50 the flood of water
released from it aided the drive of wood through Kawapeti Rapids and on to
High Falls.

Stevens, too, was busy with new construction. A cooXery was
built several bundred feet east of ths present one and was made to accommodate
approximately 200 men, when Cemp 2 moved to the depot the following year. A large
school was built in the Townsite. A wooden fire tower located about three quarter
of a mile south-west of the depot was put up to replace the Department of lLands
and Forests tower which was moved to Hourglass lake near Camp 12.

it thé end of the year, Marathon's logging operation was 75-80%
mechanical. The trend and development of new ideas was to continue over the

_succeeding years. ,

1950-1951

This y2ar's operation saw several improvement projects carried out
and completed. A4t Stevens, 2 lafge two-storey H-type dormitory with a capacitvy
of 160 men was built. Hardwood floors, two-man cubicles with lockers, drying roos
oil fired central heating were some of the features of this new structure. Also
at Stevens, a new welding shop was built near the garage.

Ramsay lLake dam was rebuilt and was a concrete siructure this tize,
longer and higher than the previous wooden ons. The crew finished the dam in
Noveuber and moved to Camp 1 to rebuild the bridge ovar the White Otter River.

L large infirmary was built at Caramat to replace the one at

Stevens. 4 six-bed ward, two~bed isolation ward, nurse's gquarters, doctor's
office and surgery, were incorporated in the T-shaped building. Upon completion
of this building, the infirmary at Stevens was closed down and equipzent noved

to Czramat,
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On the operations, new innovations were thought out and tested.
The bundle skidding which proved successful the previous winter at Camp 12
was tried under summer conditions at Camp 53. Operating in what was called a
pulpwood orchard, the test of summer bundle slidding wes successful and a record
which stood for some while was set at 143 cords in an 8-hoar shift. ter in
the winter months, night bundls skidding proved successful. Floodlizhts on top
of the A-frame illuminated the working area on the sitrip and the crew wearing
miner's lamps had good light at the immediate working site. This system was soon
to be adopted over the rest of the operating camps.

inother change in equipment was the change over to side A-frames,
Yarders were coriginally built with the A-frazme at the end of the skids at right
angles to thsm. Now, the A-frame is set at the mid-point along one skid and
parellel to it. This change aided both in tree lengbth and bundle skidding making
moves easier and the machine more stable once in position.

To aid in tree length yarding, spar trees were tested and used in
several camps. Mainly single spars, the use of such a spar incrsased the 1ift on
the lines and it 2lso was a timesaver. From one set-up a yarder could skid in
the tree lengths from a 180° arc without a machine move. One sper was set up on
a sled znd tested out. 1though the use of spar trees did show considerabie promis
they were not used on the operations in the succzeding years.

Slashers had scsveral improveiaznts., The skyline was made adjusvtable,

hydraulic system improved znd the top loaders stand was pivoted on the slasher to

4

e
a

allow for esasier moving and handling. These with ssverzl minor imm overents

to
iroroved slashing in the overall piczture.
In the fall of '50, & rail strike caused en a2irlift to be put into
-
action. The Cessna eircreft flew many miles bringing in necessary supplizs which

were landed on the shores of a lake by truck transport. ter in the year, a

DeHaviland Beaver replaced the Cessna aircraft.
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A new tug, the Allagash, joined the woodlznds flecet in the late
fall. It took 34 days for the tug to make the 1,800 mile trip from eastern
Quebec to Marathon.

The opsrational yecar opened with the drive in mid-May and on
May 25th the Camp 52 boom was opzned at the topmost point on the drive. The drive
went smoothly with no greet jems affecting the drive. Naboosekoﬁ aam completed
in time for the drive aided the Upper Pic drive.

This was Camp 2's last ycar of operztion, in the spring of !'51 the
men and equipnent moved to Stevens Depot to form Camp 24. Over the folloﬁing year
buildings were dismantled and moved so that by '55 none of old Camp 2 was left.

Camp 2 operation this year was also the last of any horse opzerztion on the limit.
" - 4O bl e

Although some horses were kept around for odd jobs, none were used in an opera-
-tional sense.

Tree length operations produced some 16,000 cords, while the bundle
and manual operation produced nearly 12,000 cords. The operation was north of
Camp 2, west of the Klinestiver znd on both sides of the Chain lLakes,

fechanization was sufficisntly advanced so that the entire Camp 5
cut was produced machanically. A total cubt of some 35,000 cords, roughly half
in tree length and half bundlewood, was taken from the =zrea adjacent to the
Klinestiver Highway where the Hillsporit road starts and exbended along this road
for approximately 1% milss,

Czmp 12's operation was scattered through several areas but the bulx
of the cut was south of the previous year's cuit and on both sides of a narrow arm
extending to the south. Tree length operations produced just over 18,000 cords
and manual end bundle produced the resainder of the 33,000 cord cut.

Caramat District operated at full force this year. Camp 51 produced
nearly 25,000 cords of which tree l2n:th was just under 15,000 cords and bundle

the remainder. Operations were in two areas, one east of Caramat and north of



the track was the main area. The second part of the cut was a nmarrow strip
on each side of Iunam lake Landing Road to the west of the LeMay end a small
strip north of this road and east of the lLeMay. The flexibility of mechanical
logging was shown in this area, & rough and rocky section psrallel to Lunam
I=ke was cut for a bundle operation. By use of deadmen in the ite of Lunam lLsake
for corner block anchors, cables of the yarder were lzid in such a way as to
skid the wood directly onto the ice.

Cemp 53 was in full production producing just over 45,000 cords.
This was produced in an azrea bounded by the Fic to the west and the Lelay and
Mair Highwé&s to thg east and south., Of the total, tree length accounted for
over 17,000 cords and bundle the remainder with orly 2,000 cords being a straight
manual operation.

411 in all scme 172,000 cords were produced and landed this year,
roughly 87,623 ccrds were tree length, 79,039 cords bundle and 5,338 cords manual.
The woods operation hzd now increased to 97% mechanical, azn increase of some

17% to 20% over the previous year's operation.

1951-1952 April 2Sth s2w the drive opened and rafts begen to be spilled into
the mill pond scon afterward. High water in the river, elthough not reaching

the flood proporticns of the '47 drive, did give cause for concern during the
drive. A lendslide on the Lower Pic below Camp 12 delayed the drive for some
time, but was soon cleared enough to allow the drive to continue without too
much interruption.

Operations were carried on throughout the year. Tree length fellirg
continued through 1951-52 right into 1952-53. Yarding in the latler part of the
year was hirndered by deep snow but cnce in the freshly felled timber it went
much easier. Slashing continusd 'til 21l '51-52 wood was lsnded and road condi-

tions prehibited truck moverznt. Buncle operations ceased after the year's cut

was outb.



During the year, the training programme was put into effect,
Camp 53 was the site of yarder training and instruction was given in all
phases of the yarding operation plus cable splicing znd machine maintensnce.
Slesher treining during the late fall and winter took place on Camp 24's
Operation.. In both yarding and slashing, the trained men were sent to camps
as men were requested for these various crews. To receive fully trained or
even partially trained men zided the overall cemp crew situation.

One new idea appeared upon the operations scene this year.
Developed and designed by field persomnel, e tmuck mounted yarder was tested in
both tree length and bundle operations. A4n Ocereo winch was installed on the
frare of a KB7 trucg. Powered by a 100 h. p. gasoline motor, the mobile yarder
hgd a 34' tubular steel A~frame which could be lowered over the truck cab for
moving purposes. Telescopic jacks at the rear of the truck aided the stability
of the machine while yarding operations were being carried on. Although quite
successful in the operations, this mobile machine did have dreawbzacks, low A-frame
giving less 1lift and perticularly poor moveability on the site, more = in the
softer sites. The next step in this way was a traclmounted yarder.

To check on fire protection readiness of camp perscnnel, several
smoke-bombs were relessed in co-operation with the Department of lands and Forests
in Mzy. In every case crews were on the scené with equipment in a very short tire.
The test was considered a success even though the crews who packed equipment to
the scenes of each "fire” were not too appreciative of the hike. Itdid, however,
demonstrate that the fire supprecssicn crews were prepared.

Throughout the Division izprovemenis and new construction were
carried on to increase general fzcilities. Among the construction jobs were the
following - a cookery at Camp 12, workshop garage at Camp 5 and a Recreaticn Hall

at Camp 53¢



The largest project to start in recent years was Camp 25 located
at Hillsport. In October, a survey party was sent in to make a level survey
of the proposed gte. Plans for the camp had been drawn up and soon afterward
constructio;r;;;ived upon the scene to begin clearing the site and start actual
construction. A permasnent camp, it was laid out in circuler fashion, with the
buildings lined around the circumference. Trees were left standing wherever
possible, which added considerably to the appearance of the camrp. A 160-mzn
dormitory was under construction by the year end. Though similer in shape and
size, the internal design provided two-man rooms rather than cubicles as used in
the Stevens dormitory completed the previous year. Other cemp buildings as
cookery, office staff house and workshops were built during the course of the
winter and following spring.

Camp 2/ which opened this spring when Cemp 2 closed down, operated
in the erea west of the Klinestiver Highway, Beaver Leke znd Lone Isle Lake to
the south-west of Stevens. The tree lenzth operation which produced some 23,000
cords began about 3} miles below Stevens near the Klinestiver. A start was made
this year on the Caramat-Stevens road to the west which when @ mpleted would make
a short route betveen the two depois. Bundle operations were mainly to the west
of this road and produced nearly 11,000 cords.

The road to the east from the Klinestiver Highway and begun by
Camp 5 in '50-51, was extendad a further 1+ fo 2 miles during the Cazp 5 operatiin.
This road eventually wes to join with Hillsport Camp 25 operations in the years
to come. The bulk of the cut was tzken from an area south of this road and east
of the '50-51 cut., Some isolated patches left in the '50-51 cut were picked up.
Tree length operations were started early in the year end produced over 24,000
cords while bundle w.od was over the 17,000 cord mark. Buhdle yarding did not
commence in earnzst 'til around Chrisimas time when iree length yarding had been

virtually completed.
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. Nama Creek, 4 miles east of the Fic, was the end point of Camp 12
road construction this year. The 43,000 cord cut was teken from the east and west
sides of the main road south and extended only % mile away from the road on the
average. Tree length operations were around the 35,0C0 cords while bundle was only
over 7,0C0 cords.

Caramat's Camp 51 began to build the road west to join with Stevens,
Beginning opposite the Lunan Lake Road, seven miles below Cararmat, tbé road was
projected eastward approximately 3 miles. The cut arez was rnorth and south of
this new road, east of the LeMay Highvay and extended about a mile eastward. Tree
length operations zcccunted for 24,200 of 23,700 cords produced this year.

The Mair .Highway was extended south end west from the Fic River for
about 1% miles by Camp 53. Operaticns, however, were centred in two areas; one
directly south of the camp and west of LeMay Highway, was largely a bundle wood cut;
the second area was north of the '50-51 cut, west of the Leiay and extended over to

the Pic River. Tree length accounted for rearly 19,000 cords, while bundle wood

bﬂAUTMA

1952-1953 Lpril 26th saw the first raft of Pic Woodkdelivered to the mill pond.

produced just under 30,000 cords.

The drive this year was good with no tie-ups in the course of sezson and at the close
of the drive 188,000 cords had been delivered. The Lower Pic was rezred to Camp 50,
while the Upper Pic was not touched at all and the White Otter was reared clean.
Constructicn was at a high point this year. The new camp at Hillsport
was completed and a new dormitory at Caramet was constructed similar to the one at
Hillsport. One house was built at Stevens Townsite, ccokery at Cemp 5, 3 houses at
Hillsport completed thet camp's fzcilities, two houses at 12. A school was built
at Caramat to zccommodete 35 pupils and storage garage at Stevens were zmong the
major projects. Changes in the heating, water and electriéal systems wers mace in

cseveral builcdings and cancs.

Several chanzes in mechanical ecuipment were made during the year.

=3

Five new Timterland machines were put into service. These were equipped u th glectr
clutches, a raw tiype which were acltually proven on Marathon's operziions.
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The truck-mounted mobile yarder was zgain used this year and was fitted in for
a training machine. Although showing good potential it did not come up to
production standard.

Six sleshers were overhauled with new timber sub frames and were
mounted on a set of wheels and a skid pen. This change reduced wear and tear
resulting in less breakdown and overhaul and also fzcilitated the movement of
the slasher in the.Operations.

Thought over and planned for during the previcus two or three
years was a2 rubber tired self-propelled slasher. Designed and made in the
Caramat workshops the Slashmobile as it was to be called, was tested on actual
operations in January of 1953 at Camp 53. Soon afterwerd, the Slashmobile moved
to Camp 24 and was put into the opesraticn as a producticn unit. Of all steel
construction, the slasher had an I-team skyline, fully retracting loading apron,
a swing saw hydraulically ccntrolled and several other improvements. The one
notor supplied both the moving power and running power cduring the operations.
The Slashmobile proved more successful than planned. Reduced tractor time
recuired for moves, greater potential production, soon indiczted great savings
over the year with this machirne.

Although the labour supply over the year was good, weather condi-
ticns harpered the operztions. Rain fell for 80 of the 162-day summer period
and retarded both felling and yarding. The wet ground conditions in the fell,
hampered road construction and slashing., By mic-December, 30 inches of snow
sloved yarder production and without frost beneath the snow slasher roads were
difficult to build. The original cut cuote of nearly 190,000 cords was cut back
some 5,C00 cords cGuring the winter.

The Klinestiver Highwaey was improved by Camp 24 this year. From
Camp 4 cut-off to the J4hite Oiter was straigntened to improve the curves and

adverse grades on the old road through the kettle formation north of Camp 1.
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The road to Carzmat was extended approximately 2% miles and the year's cut

was taken from the area between the C. N. R. to'the north and the CaQamat Road
which was built the.previous year to the south. Tree length operations produced
21,000 cords and bundle wood was just under 9,000 cords.

During the sunmer months, a road crew under the Engineers built the
road from nesr Cemp 6 to Hillesport, a distence of 9% miles. This gave the first
truck access to Camp 25 and allcwed nmaterials and food supplies to be delivered
by the Caramat supply truck rather than by the railwey.

Camp 25 itself opened in mid-July and cutting began in very ezrly
August. Strictly a bundle operation, the camp produced nearly 14,000 cords.

A record was made this first year with 207 cords yarded during a full nine-howr
shift. Road construction was started below the C. N. R. on the newly completed
road, and this was to eventually join with Camp 5's road in years to come.

Camp 5 extended the Hillsport haul road to within 2 miles of the
castern boundary of Rocky Compartment. The area logged lay to the narth of the
road, north and east of the previcus year's cut, and south-vest of Beaver-Cross
Lake, Tree length operztions were heavy this year, producing 31,400 cords while
the bundle wood was just under 6,000 cords.

The bulk of Camp 12's cut was taken from a belt of timber about a
4 mile wide east and parzllel to the '51-52 cut area. Tree length was nearly a
33,000 cord production figure while bundle was only 2,500 cords., A road was
started to the west of last year's haul rcad about 1% milesmorth of Nama Creek.
Mcving west for approximately 2 milss, this new haul road was to end at the Pic
River where new landings were to be made the following year,

The staking of Geoco Mirnes at Menitouwadge Lake to the east brought
a flurry of prospectors into the Camp area. Claims were stzked over to the Pie
on the west and at one point over 5,000 claims were known to be stalked in the
imnedizte area. A itractor road was built acress country from Camp 12 roads to

s = v > -}-‘
allcw diamond ériils, men and supplies entrznce into the area. Camp 12 was the
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base for Iunecho, and traffic between Stevens and Camp 12 was very heavy.
Extending the Carzmat-Stevens road a further 13 to 2 miles,

Camp 51 operated areas north and uth of last year's road construction east

of the '51-52 cut. All of the cut was landed on the Pic River landing at the

end of Lunam Iake Road. The totel cut was slightly under 30,000 cords of which

20,600 cords was tree length operstion.

Cemp 53 cut an area on the eacst side of the lLeMay Highway extending
about 2 miles north and south of the Camp 53 turnoff. Depth of the cut from
the highway varied from a + to 1 mile from the highway. Also, a landing area
was cleared up at the head of Kewapetic repids near the o0ld road carp as well
as a strip along.both the banks of the Pic through the repids. The LeMay
highway right-of-way was doubled by tzking a two strip cut aleng the road from
a point about 1 mile from the Canp 53 turnoff right through to meet Camp 5
crews working westward. Due to heavy snow, Camp 53 left 2,700 cords of tree
length to be yarded, over and above its 24,7C0 cord tree length production.

Bundle wood was under 8,600 cords, of which part wes from the highway cutting.

1953-1¢9 A good drive started the year withﬂjﬁqu’ cords delivered. The Pic
was reared from the upper reaches to High Falls and from Camp 12 to M. O. P.
The White Otter was not touched because of the clean rear the previous year.

Cemp 24 again had a two-fold road programmec with 3/4 milas of the
Klinestiver being relocated and completed and 1 mile extension of the Caramat-
Stevens road completed. Along with regular cut areas, peiches of bS swamp left
in earlier manuzl cuts were clzanzd up as well zs an kS stand north-west of
Camp 1 overlocking the White Otter., & further clean up was made in the stands
south of old Camp 2 and between the Chein lekes to the west and the Klinsstiver
to the esast. The main cut was either side of the road, on the north a Z mile

mils west of the '51-52 aresa. Tree lengtl

-

west of the '52-53 cut,on the south 2

produced 17,300 cords and bundle just under 14,000 cords.
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Camp 5 extended the Hillsport road 13 miles to Candybar Creek
and took its cut from the area immsdiately south of the road, and west of
the compartment boundary., A total of 34,000 cords were produced, of which
bundlz wood accounted for 11,500 and tree length 22,500 cords. This wood
was landed at Camps 3, 9 and 5 landings as in the past.

.A new 13 mile landing on the Pic River was made for Camp 12
with the extension of the west bound road started the previous year. The
cut was taken in the area adjacent to and south-west of the junction of the
landing road and the Nama Creek road. Tree length production of 19,300 cords
was almost double the buandle wood production of 9,900 cords.

Hillséort operated in tree length for the first time this year.
Production of each (tree length and bundle) was about even and a total of 25,900
cords was produced. Canp 25 landed its wood on the White Otter about /& miles
east of the camp.

Producing just over 30,000 cords, Camp 51 operated north of
tevéns—Caramat road and west of the pevious year's cut. The road was extended
3% miles and continued in the general easterly direction. Tree lkngth operations

were just over 21,000 cords with the balance of the cut bundle wood. Nearly
4,000 cords were left on the ground to be yarded the following year.

Camp 53 operated in a triangular shapasd area bounded by the FPic

to the east and kair Highway to the west and extending south to near the elbow

of Waboosekon Lake. Ianding some of its wood on the ice of the lake was hazardous
as poor ice conditions prevailed throughout the winter. As many as three trucks
went through the ice in one day. The year's largesst cut was produced here this
year with over 44,000 cords as a grand total of which just 7,300 cords was bundle
wood.

The original cul cuote vas to have been 165,000 cords of which

30% was to be hardwood. Due o changes in mill production this was increased to



200,000 cords later in the year. Final deliveries fell somewhat short of
this due to latecut poplar being held over.

Construction was not a major programme this year. One bridge
over Burnt Creek and the conversion of a few portable bunkhouses to honmes
were the new works. DMaintenance of buildings and sarvice facilities was
carried on throughout the y=ar. .

A small dam was put in on McKay Leke to hold a two~-foot head. _
This did serve in aiding the drive in the Uppef Fic to some degree. :

An access road from Caramet and almost parallel to thé/b.N.R.
to the west was surveyed to Seagram. The route was practical and was thought
tQ offer potential éavings in freight costs. The morale of all personnel
would be raised if this road was built also.

By year end, siaking had covered a large area of the licensed
area, 70% of lznitou Compartment, 25-30% of Rocky Coupariment, 10% of Stevens
Compariment and possibly 10% of Kegiano. Diamond drills were operating on the
limit and reached as high as fourteen in number at one time,

A new radio signal was tried out at Camp 2/, on the yarding. With

a receiver mounted on the yarder, a chokerman carrying the small lL—-pound trans-

=y

mitter was able to signal more easily as with the regular whistle cord. Althoug
a few bugs were to be adjusted, the set was dzemed practical and successful.
In years to come, all yarders wsre to be egquipped with this signal systienm.

A second mogile yarder was near coaplstion at ysar-end. Similar
to a half track, moving power wes supplied throuzh a set of H-D5 tracks., OSteer-
ing was by regular front truck wheels but with hydraulic power booster. The
object of a mobile machine was to do away with the necessity of having tractors
near the operation sccne at all times for machine noves.

Further improvemnsnts wsre made to slashers in the mechanical

equipment. However, the installation of whezsls and skid pans reduced slasher
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maintenance considerably. A larger stationary saw gu;rd replaced the old
saw guard on the pivot arm aml changes were made in several bearings, chain
drives and sprockets.

Two tandem drive trucks were purchased and at year end, it was
agreed that the tandem would do a better job and give betier service than the
single axle trucks.

The Courier which was first published in February of 1945

-— -~ "
T
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ceased functioning this yesar, the last issue being in January of '53. ! i
The '55—54 operation was considered a successful year. Quotas
were met and planned deliveries to the mill were fulfilled.
1954-1955 The ice in the Pic began to clear on April 29th and on May 5
. the first raft was delivered to the mill pond. On August 22nd the last raft was
spilled and over the sszason 207,000 cords were delivered to the mill by water,
of which 31,000 were purchase wood. Tie-blocks were sorted out at the mill
jackladder and over 45,000 tie-blocks were processed at the tie-mill.
The first tracii~mounted mobile yarder was put to test under
operating conditions. This machine proved successful and a second machine
was planned to be fully tracked. This mobile yarder was to be made in Caramat
shops also.
NZT3c0)
Two new slashmobilesmanufactured by a Lakeshead firm from Merathon
‘plans brought to three the nunmber of completely mobile machines. These machines
have proved out well on the operation showing that the original design was good.
Rodio signal units were increased to six this year. With only
minor troubles, the sets wsre proving z2ble to do the job.
Also during the year a new butt rigginz to be used on bundle wood
operaticns was dzsigned vhich psrmitted the elimination of the ropeman from the

crew,.



Construction projects consisted of two new houses, a duplex
construction, staff guarters at Camp 5, and renovations of several other
buildings over the limit as offices and quarters. The bridge at Camp 4
below Ramsay lake was replaced with a permenent struqture of treated wood
and concrete.

The original quota of 185,C00 cords was increased to 200, C00
due to increased mill production. In all camps except Camp 12, the average
haul was about 2 miles longer. Good weather throughout the year aided the
operations., |

The C. N.R. constructed a spur into the Geco rines and this
line went through 18 miles of the licensed.area. The Improvement District
of Manitouwadge extended into the limit for an area of approximately 75
.square miles.

Camp 5 crossed into the Hillsport Compartment to assist in
opening up that working circle. Zxtending the road to Hillsport a further
1% to 2 miles the cut was taken from an area north of the road and east of
the compartment boundary. A small bundle chance was talen from south of the
road and west of the boundary. With construction of the C. N. line to Ceco
Mines, operations were hampered considerably particularly in the western side
of the cut. A fire caused by a defective power saw burnt over 5 acres in the
tree length operzticnal area. A total of 34,000 cords was produced of which
nearly 26,000 cords were tree length wood.

Canp 12 opereted an unusually rough area north of the Pic lending
road. An eastward extension of the rozd was stopped when the lanitouwadge
Improvement District was set up and cutting prohibited in the area. Rented
trucks were used to deliver about 35,000 cords to the landing - bundle wood
accounted fgr 10,000 cords and tree length about 25,C00 cords.

The road to Ceramat was extended approximately ¥ mile beyond
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Lauri Creek this year by Camp 2/ crews. A total of 34,400 cords was produced
from an area north of the road on both sides of South CGemsby Creek. Logging
conditions were poor again this year., Of the total production, nearly 22,000
cords were tree length production.

. A total of 32,000 cords was produced by Camp 25 from the area
west of the 13 mile road extension to the south and west. Tree length production
this yezr was almest triple the 8,500 cord bundle weod production. Rented trucks
were used again this year.

Camp Sl'constructed seven miles of new road, some of this was on
the Caramat-Stevens road and the remainder was made to the west and just south
of Caremat to the Pic where new landings were made. Travelling scme 15~17
miles to work, the crews produced nearly 32,000 cords from an area both sides
of the Caramat-Stevens road. Tree length production of 14,000 cords with
18,000 cords of bundle wood madk up the total cut.

Camp 53 extended the Mair Bighway a further 1 to 1% miles and
cut out the southbound road to the Kagiano damsite. The bulk of the 35,000
cords produced were tzken from an afea north of Mair Highwey in extensive wind-
fell stends, near the end of last year's road extension and west of it. The
28,000 cords of treg length and 7,000 Bundle wood were landed on the ice of

Waboosekon Lake and on dry landings made during the summer.

;255-1956 The drive of '55 commenced two weeks earlier than the previous
yearS. An early surge of high weter follewed by a lack of rain cade the drive
difficult. By the end of the scason over 50,000 cords were left in rear in the
Upper Pic. The first Pic raft was in the mill pond on April 22nd and although
rafting of purchase wood ccntinued until mid-September, the last Fic wood rafi
was spilled fugust 22nd. 411 told, 257,C00 cords were delivered to the mill
of which 202,500 was Fic production. Cver 50,C00 tie blocks were sorted out

at the jackladder during the summer run.
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Over the year, the labour supply was adeguate and average weather

conditions prevailed during the late summer and fall. However, heavy snow in

. November and December caused tree length yarding to cease and over 20,000 cords

of tree length were left on the ground. Delivered production amounted to just
over 139,000 cords on the bznk and in the water.

Construction and development was up this ycar. At Caramat, seven
houses of 3 and / bedroom cesign were built. A rowhouse containing 4 units was
constructed at Camp 5. Quarters for the drive crew at the mouth of the Pic were
improved with the conétruction of a new bunkhouse.

Beside the general rcad construction carried on in the cemps, ten
miles of the Lelay gighway were re-surfaced and hama Creek was bridged in the
Manitou Compartrment.

Kagiano Daem, originally built in 1946 of rock-loaded unpseled
log construction was replaced with a concrete dam in the fall. Constructicn
was completed by Christmas. Mchay Leke and Stevens Townsite dams were repaired.

Radio signal sets were increased to 30 units so that now all but
two yarders were equipped with radios.

The second track-mounted mobile yarder wes completed end put into
the operations. Fully tracked the machine was puch improved over the half-track
model. Iater in the year, a Skegit trackmounted yarder was purchased to add to
the number of mobile mzchines.

Camp 5 produced and delivered just over 33,000 cords this year
from an area south of the Camp 5 Hillsport road and immediately south of the
previous year's cut. The western boundary wzs avout 700 feet east of the C.N.RE,
right=of-way. No further work was dne on the Hillsport rced but preparations
were nade for the next yezr's operation. Sterting at Camp 8, a === road was
built in a westzrly direction and north of Slingshot Lske to the Pic River wh:zre

nearly a nmile of landing was cut out and partially prepesred.
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With the bridge completed over Nama Creek; Camp 12 added 1 mile
of road to the southbound main road. Producing nearly 37,000 cords of which
20,000 were tree length, Camp 12 operated in the arez south and east of the
junction of the new landing road built in '52 and '53 and the southerly exten-
sion of the Klinestiver. The cut extended to the east along the road for
nearly two miles and was bounded on the south by liama Creek.

The Caramat-Stevens rcad wes ccmpleted this year when Camp 24
joined up with Camp 51's road at the end of the '54-~55 cut. This new route
reduced the Earamat to Stevens route by some 20 nmiles. Nearly 14,600 coris
of trez leagth were produced in the total of 28;900 coréds from an area north

of raad and east of the '54-55 cut. The scattered stands a2long with the 17-mile

C ekt
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very difficult this yzar.

Hillsport extended the road to Czmp 5 a further + miles and cut
out the right-of-way for znother % mile. The area operated was west of the
road and south of the '54-55 cut. Producing just over 25,000 cords, 16,500

cords were tree lcngth and ,,300 cords were bundle wood, The landings on the
White Otter River were again used and Camp 25 had its longest haul of some 12
to 13 miles.

Camp 51 produced just over 26,000 cords of which nearly 15,000

were tree lenzth., FHeavy cull in the overmature poplar caused the leaving of

=]

nearly 5,000 cords in the operating area. The bulk of The cuv was taksn south
of the new landing rozd which was built in '54-55. 4 narrow strip wvas take
south of the '49-50 znd '45-49 cuts 2nd reached the Leiay Highway approxiaztely
2} miles suth of Zzrzmat. Road consurucition consisted of re-surfacing ten milzss
01 the Lelizy Highway.

Cemp 53 produced 38,400 cords this year of which nearly 30,000

cords were tree length. The cul area wes south of the '49-50 and '51-52 cute

2nd was bounded on the west and south by Waboosskon Lake. One nsw venture was
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attempted this year. Due to a chortazge of suitable landing areas, the truck

loads of wood were skidded out onto the ice by a yarder set on the opposite

shore. Some 10,000 cords were landed in this manner but proved to be difficult

in breaking up for the drive. The road into Kagiano Dam was completed late in

the fall and the road to the Gazmp 54 site was comploted. Camp 53 set a new record

for slashing this' year with 183 net cords produced in one shift.

D. C. Mazcon.

Port Arthur, Cnt.
January, 1957.
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1956-57
LOGGING HISTORY

Some 273,000 cords were delivered from the Pic Drive and purchase
rafts to the mill during the 1956 drive season. *The first raft
from the Pic River was run on May 6th by the tug Strathbogie

and rafting continued until October 11th when the last raft

was completed at Mouth of the Pic. (A large overun from the

Pic forced a further 17,000 cords to be stored at the Slate

Island storage area.) Reasonably steady water levels made
driving considerably easier. Tie-blocks sorted out of Pic
produced jackpine zmounted to some 43,722 pieces, with 752 cords
of rough slabs being returned to the mill from tie mill operation.
/2c 7*'7-»9(«"’7 B s S P S & B ST S I b £ —

Labour and weather conditions had adverse effects on operations
throughout the year. An acute labour shortage disruped pro-
duction schedules. Cold, wet weather throughout the summer
hindered hauling and road building, while heavy snowfall in
November and December forced the leaving of some tree lengths
unyarded. : =i

Overall production scheduling called for 208,000 cords to be
produced during 1956-1957, of which 50,000 cords were to be poplar
and a further 3,000 cords of birch were to be cut on an experimental
basis at two camps. At the end of the year, actual production was
as follows: 184,200 cords delivered to water, 3,300 cords delivered
to rail and 12,400 cords were left in the bush due to heavy snow
conditions.

The major construction project was the building of Camp 54 which
would replace Camp 53 as the Kegiano Compartment operating centre.
The new campsite had been cleared the previous year and the area
was soon ringing with the tools of the carpenters. Several new
innovations were utilized in this construction project. The
dormitories for 184 men consisted of 3 two-floor units with a
capacity of approximately 60 men each. Also, all camp living
quarters, coockery and office were built on concrete slab founda-
tions and roofed with aluminum sheet roofiing.

Caramat saw five new bungalow residences completed while a new
service store was erected at Stevens.

S5ix new yarder radios were put into service, greatly increasing
working efficiency by allowing a spare unit to remain in the camp
for emergencies.

A éurvey for a new dam at White Otter Lake in the Hillsport
Compartment was completed with construction planned for the
1957-58- operating year.

Working in the area immediately east of the Pic River and south
of the Camp 8 landing road, which was completed the previous year,
Camp 5 produced just under 28,000 cords of which over 22,000
cords were tree length production. At the same time, a rcad in
an easterly direction was made for approximately 1% miles =zast
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of the Klinestiver Highway near Camp 8.

Continuing the southerly extension of the Klinestiver, Camp 12
completed one mile of 1z mile right of way. 1In an area directly
east of this new road and last year's rcad, and south of Nama
Creek, over 14,000 cords of tree leugth were produced along with
some 10,000 cords of bundle wood.

Camp 24 had the largest cut this year, producing over 39,000 cords.
The area operated was east of the Klinestiver as far east as
Stilwell Lake, Nifty Lake chain, and south of 2% mile post on the
Klinestiver. Along with straightening some sections of the
Klinestiver between Stevens and mileage 3, Camp 24 pushed along

3 miles of road north and west of the C.N.R. at Stevens. This

new road was to be the start of a new link to Caramat.

The road from Hillsport to the Camp 5 area was completed this
year when Camp 25 joined up with the Camp 5 end of the road. The
camps?' operations were south of this road and south west of the
55-56 cut. All told some 23,400 cords were produced, of which
nearly 19,000 cords were tree length. During the year also a
road was started eastward toward the Nagagami Area from a point
about 4 miles south of Hillsport, on which over a mile and a half
‘of right of way was cleared.

Camp 51 in the Caramat District worked on the northern route to
Stevens. Beginning at the 50-51 cut, 2% miles of right of way
were cut out and approximately 2i¢ miles of road were completed.
34,000 cords of pulpwood were produced from an area east of the
Pic River immediately north of the Upper Pic landing road. Of
the total production, nearly 13,000 cords were produced as bundle
vwood.

Camp 53 operated from its present location for the last time.

The operating area was mainly east of LeMay Highway bounded on
the south by the Pic River and on the west by the 55-56 cut over.
Nearly 37,000 cords were produced, most of which, 20,400 cords,
were bundle wood production. Road work consisted of ex tending
the Mair Highway beyond the Camp 54 site.

Seagram road was started. Winter trail only.

t
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1957

Seagram Road was completed which connected the company network
of roads to Highway 11 and the outside world. This was regarded as
a great event for those working and living in Carzmat, Stevens
and the other townsites.

Camp 53 was closed and replaced by Camp 54 in a new location.
Camp 54 is the newest in design - built on concrete slabs with
aluminum siding and roofing. .

White Otter Dam was rebuilt.

192,000 cords'were.cut and 204,000 cords delivered to the

drive.
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187,000 cords were cut but only 98,000 cords delivered to the
drive. This year may be regarded as significant as the first chips
manufactured from sawmill waste were purchased.

Additional buildings were erected in Caramat.

213,000 cords round wood were delivered to the Jack ladder, of
which 135,000 were produced from the Pic.

The outstanding event of the year, however, was the wild cat
strike called by the Lumber & Sawmill Workers Union on January 5th.
The workers were out until March 23.

Waboosekon Dam was rebuilt.

Experimental work was done towarding mounting a Hiabob on the
slasher to replace the end haul.

The subdivision in the N.E. corner of parcel JK 320 at Caramat
was completed, which opens the way for sale of lots for erection of

privately owned homes and businesses.

)



1960

186,000 cords were produced on the Pic. Chips are assuming
a large proportion of wood supply. _

Work was done on designing and manufacturing a Tree Harvester
- a machine that limbs, tops,ard cuts and bunches treejlgngths.

Tracked skidders were tried out experimentally.

Cafeteria system was first installed at Camp 51.

More bungalows were constructed in Caramat townsite. The
construction of steel Recreation Halls at Caramat and Stevens was
started. Caramat was completed and Stevens will be completed next
year.

Pic management plan was revised.

The fish camp was located on an island in White Lake. This is
the first year for the camp in this location.

A Texaco service station was erected on a business lot in the nev

Caramat sub-division.
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1961
Forestri

Relatively normal year for Forestry & Planning wiﬁh section
providing cruising, mapping and other forestry work required by the
company and the Department of Lands and Forests.

Effective April 1, 1961, Msrathon exchanged the townships of
Boyce and Clavet with Kimberly Clark for an equivalent area north
of Hillsport. This should be to the advantage of both companies.

A program for compiling cruise data by.IBM was completed and
it is expected to run & portion of next year's curising on this
program using the IBM data centre at Montreal.

The first large commercial planting project was carried out in
the autumn at Camp 51. All the cutters were placed on the planting
job for 5 days and 100,000 seedlings were planted in the areas
cut over earlier in the year along the Clairmont Road in the vicinity
of Arms Creek (Mep Sheets Q15 and 16).

The "Operations™ Forestry Section continued to provide the
services required - A Short Term Operating Plan was completed, time
and control studies were carried out, air photography of cut over area
and block piles was completed.

Engineering

The following construction was completed during the year:

Hydro line extended from Caremat to Stevens from the Indian Reserve
to the Mouth of the Pic.

The Manitouwadge Industrial Road agreement was made and the beginning
made to construct the new road required.

At Caramat - 3 low-rental houses
2 apartment teacherage
installation of a new water system

—— .
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At Camp 5 - a one-room school and teacherage

At Stevens - new type root house
- remodelling the dormitory
- relocation of water supply for the townsite at
First Lake
LeMay Road - 15 miles, from Caramat to Camp 53 was upgzraded.

Bob Hamilton, Divisional Engineer, resigned and John Babcock
was appointed to replace him.
Operating

This was another year when much effort and thought was given
to developing a new system of logging -~ Camp 25 took out their cut
with John Deere.crawler tractors in place of cable yarding. #Studles
were started on the use of wheeled skidders and some wood was hauled
tree length to the landing where it was slashed into the water.
Further work was done on the tree harvester, changing the mast from

an IHC to a £ yard Lorraine Crane base.

02,776 cds ﬁﬁ\

48,400 cds HW/
51,176

This was reduced to <i7125 605 cds SW
51,871 cds HW

177,476 .cds.

The original quota was

30,317 cds SW and
14,013 cds HW

44,330 cds total were purchased. This includes 3,000 cords of
bundled slabs.
62,078 b.d.tons of chips were purchased.

The Fish Camp operated on the island in White Lake again for

the last time from White Lake.
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1962

Forestry & Planning

The news of the year affecting the Head Office Staff was
the move to Marathon. All the staff with the exception of A.Allan
of purchasing and Forestry moved during the year. Winters, Johnson
and Mrs. Thrower of the Forestry staff resigned as did all the
Accounting staff.

Amidst the atmosphere of moving, the Section maintained liaison
with the crown, land use permit was secured for use of an island in
Kagiano Lake as a "fish camp". A 5-year Third Party Agreement was
negotiated, giving HenrySelin authority to cut 12,000 cords per
annum from designated areas in Sched. B. Routine cruising and
experimental forestry work was carried out. Jrosse Aat et Caoeppr el

et Wontip i | By Date Cor #TE. wtitg fopiome o Kade wTAed, s,

At Caramat the operations forestry completed a revision of the
Shdrt Term Operating Plan and assisted camps with layouts. Time
étudiés_were éarried out on the John Deere, Tree Farmer and Timber-

Jjack skidders operating under winter conditions. Studies were also

‘continued on tree length hauling, harvester, and the Marathon

forwarder.

Cruising as a means of determining volume in place of scaling

~was tried out. This is in preparation of developing a new system of

logging in which there would be no opportunity to scale 8' bolts.
The mechanical section were active
- through a major reorganization all major work will now be done in
the Caramat Garage, which was enlarged by moving old 53 Garage to
Caramat.

- Mark I Harvester operated for the year

- Mark II Harvester ready to start work next year
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- Tree length trailers were tested

- A1l other mechanical equipment - slashers, yarders, wheeled skidders
trucks, - performed satisfactorily.

- Development of the forwarder still a problem.

Engineering - J. Babcock

Projects completed during the year
- At Caramat

- new two room school. This is so designed that an extra 2 or &4

rooms may be added when and if required

- two low rental homes and two medium priced homes were built
- At Stevens
F:;ﬁbdifications were made to the dormitory to provide for cooks, cooke

"and Camp 24 office.
- A new street lighting system
-7bamp Sk

- Rlocation of water supply
Roads - 5% miles of LeMay Highway in the region of Edna Lake were
upgraded
- Industrial road was opened.
Routine maintenance of all utilities which, while not spectacular,
consumes much time and is an important function in keeping the
operation moving.
Accounting
The move of the Accounting office to Marathon resulted in

6 separations which resulted in some re-organization of the system.
Stevens is now functioning as a camp since most of its "depot™

functions have been moved to Caramat over the years. Cal Lee was

made Corporate Secretary.



Onerating had a good year with wood supplied to the mill from

)%
the Pic, purchased wood, slabs and cores and almost 62,00 b.d.tons

of chips from sawmill residue.

//,71,14 ek L /4, Lot A oS A M&'ﬁraﬂ%e .fti J
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The Forestry Section and A. Allan of Purchasing started the
year in the office at the Plaza and then moved to 235 Bay St. when the
company had an opportunity to lease the Plaza office. The moe to
Marathon was the last of August, vhen we moved into the upper floor
of old Dorm 7 which had been remodelled into offices. .The offices
are quite adequate.

Routine field work was carried out during the summer. One
innovation is compilation of cruise data by IBM.

Cruising in lieu of scaling is being followed up. While simple
in principle, it becomes iwolved to administer.

Tﬂe operatiéns forestry has been stabilized at 4 men. Dick
Harkness moved to Marathon as co-ordinator of Research & Development.
A'big part of the work of the group is to report on the performance
of new equipment and new systems of using old and new equipment.

With the many changes being introduced, this requires a fair pro-
portion of the section time. Studied this year was the following:
tree length hauling, ha;vesters, skidders, incentive bonus, and
wood measurement, including weighing wood.

Operating

This is the year of trying out many systems and new equipment
on a camp basis. Some of the equipment tested was
- Camp 25 - cut, skid and deck tree length with John Deere tractors
- Camp 5 - cut, skid, buck and pile with Timberjacks
- Camp 24 and 12 - Conventional yarder-slasher operation
- Camp 54 - cut, skid, buck and pile with Tree F,rmers
- Camp 51 - Harvester and 8' bundle operation

18 miles of Class 4 road was built by the camps in addition to

ghzg built by Engineering.



EMPLOYEE RELATIONS:

| Company's program for the selection training and appraisal
of.undergraduate foresters and/or forest technicians was dis-
continued.

& A fully equipped ambﬁlance including a two-way radio was
received from Ontario Ministry of Healthat no cost to American
can.

On September 26, a two-year agreement with wage increases
of 814 each year was signed with Local 219.

On February 2, a two-year agreement with wage increases of
3h¢_per hour first year and 33¢ per hour second year was
signed with Local 2693. |

The following changes in supervisory personnel took place:

M.M.Tateishl - Co-Ordinator Safety & Training promoted to
Superintendent, Mechanical Maintenance - 3/2/73

G.R.Villeneuve - Foreman Production to
Coordinator S~fety & Training - 3/1/73

V.Pagura - from hourly payroll to Foreman Production - 4/16/73

J.J.Luby - from Truck Driver Instructor to
Foreman Production - 4/16/73

A.U.Carignan - from hourly payroll to Supervisor Shops - 8/1/73
W.Hupka - from hourly payroll to Supervisor Shops - 8/1/73

R.J.Wregitt - Supervisor Camp - title changed to
General Foreman - 10/1/73

L.J.Dee - Supervisor Camp - title changed to
General Foreman - 10/1/73

R.G.Sutherland - Supervisor Camp promoted to
Supervisor Operations - 10/1/73
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G.Baryla - Foreman Operations to Foreman Production - 10/1/73

Senie”
A, J Blakie - Foreman Production to.Forest Technician - 11/14/73

Olga Christie - Communications Clerk promoted to

: Employee Relations Clerk - 12/10/73.
jj%L‘CK - CATERING SupP=eviSol 70O FOREMA S~ PO DRUCTI D)
Resignations:

\

D.f.Curry - Superintendent, Mechanical Maintenance - 3/2/73

E.DeSilva - Foreman Operations 3/30/73

D.W.Mutch - Foreman Production - L/30/73

R.J.Leblanc - Supervisor Camp - 4/20/73

A.L.Hogue - Supervisor, Mechanical Automotive -retired - 7/31/73
A.Campeau - Accounting Clerk - 7/27/73

C.B;Birston - Senior Forest Technician - 8/10/73

R.W.Arnott - Foreman Production - 9/28/73

D.V.P.Moffitt - Senior Forest Technician - 11/23/73

V.R.May - Foreman Production - l2/3l/73.

MILL OPERATIONS:

Marathon Mill production was 150,782 ADT S.W.pulp and
28,600 ADT H.W. pulp, for a total of 179,382 ADT.

Wood fibre usage was 296,444 BDT S.W. (300,105 cords) and
ho,712 BDT H.W. (46,243 cords) for a total of 337,156 BDT

(35"”, 590 COVdS) .

J.Tocheri:lr
April 29, 1974



OPERATING YEAR - 1974

General Summary:

The year 1974 was characterized by serious shortages in all cat-
egories - capital equipment, labour, stores and materials -
accompanied by unprecedented cost escalations throughout, result-
ing in:

- Pic production falling consistently short of planned volume

- The average planned strength falling short by 20 men

- Deterioration in eguipment availability

- Chip and roundwood purchases falling short of plan

- Spiralling chip and roundwood costs.

Accounting:

A year of extremes due mainly to:
- Inflation and energy crisis requiring more reports and more
™ cost estimates
- Unqualified labour imposing a greater work load
- Consolidation at Camp 15 meaning some changes and adjustments

for all
- Travelling to and from Caramat making overtime work awkward

- Monthly reporting on energy consumptions
- Monthly forecasting introduced by Greenwich
- Considerable time being devoted to Task and Steering Committees
-~ Preliminary ground work being completed in order to prepare
a booklet listing property insured and terms.

On May 15, 1974, we were saddened by the sudden death of Ester
McIlwraith.

Debbie Talarico was hired on June 10, 1974, as secretary.

Jim French was added to the department on September 19, 1974 as a
General Clerk.

Operations:

The first operating year at Camp 15 was marred by extremely cold
weather during January and February, followed by above-normal
rainfall., These conditions, along with an unusually high turnover
of people, hampered production performance.

Fell-Skid-Deck produced 108,623 cords, down 12,463 cords from plan,
at a rate of 21.0 cords per shift.
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K.W. operation produced only 44,406 cords of 54,255 planned at
a rate of 23.0 cords/shift, due to major breakdowns.

Slashing produced 93,530 cords of planned 114,394 cords, due to
abnormal ground conditions, at an average rate of 192.7 cords/
shift.

Load and Haul continued to improve, loading at a rate of
272 cords/shift and hauling averaged 33.9 cords/shift, a new
high.

River drive commenced on May 3, with water levels good, which
benefitted the bank cleanup before rearing.

Mechanical Department were again plagued by manpower shortages,
spiralling costs of parts, indefinite delivery dates, and older
E@chines.

Services had another busy year accomplishing the following:

- Completed Recreation Hall Complex

- Moved and erected old Stevens Curling Rink

- Completed Dorm No, 4

- Partitioned the three warehouses - one going to Services,
Accounting and Forestry and the other two to Operations and
the Garage

- Roof on the Cookees' Quarters and Cafeteria were treated with
an aluminum process which should make them cooler

- The Hillsport Power Saw Repair Building was moved and located
at the south end of the Machine Shop '

- Four residences from Hillsport, along with one from Camp 5
were moved and set on basements at Camp 15

- Small building moved from Caramat to store camp fire fighting
equipment at Camp 15 Water Treatment Plant

- A Repair Maintenance Garage for the K.W. operation was built

- Two static fuel tanks from Camp 5 and two from Hillsport were
moved and set up at Camp 15

- Repairs were made to Caramat Welding Shop to house Powell
Equipment

- Major portion of Stevens Storage Garage torn down and moved
to Camp 15.

Meal costs increased throughout the year due to increased food cost:

Tape deck was installed in the Dining Room and napkins were
supplied.
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Present cookery staff - one first cook - two second cooks -
seven cookees.
A ladies Fire Brigade was set up at Caramat and given training.
No forest fires were reported on company limits during the year.

Egon Steudle was again in charge of road construction and was
plagued by wet weather. Beaver Meadow curve was blasted and
straightened.

Safety performance was disasterous suffering 23 L.T.C.'s and 71
M.A. 's during the year.

Employee Relations:

Ted Aho was transferred to Safety & Training on July 25, 1974.

The company's program for the selection, training and appraisal
of undergraduate foresters and/or forest technicians was dis-
continued.

Little interest shown in First Aid Course. Only ten of eighty-one
which indicated interest completed the course.

On December 20, 1974, a Memorandum of Settlement was signed with
Local 2693 providing for a two-year contract with a general increase
of 90¢ per hour September 1, 1974; 20¢ per hour January 1, 1975;

and 65¢ per hour September 1, 1975.

The following changes in supervisory personnel took place:

M.D.King - title changed to General Supt. Operations 2-1-7h
R. G. Sutherland-" : " Supt., Production 2-1-7h4
D.M.Matthews - " B " Supt., Services 2-1-74
L.J.Dee - " B " Supervisor, Production 2-1-Th
R.J.Wreggitt - " g " Supervisor, Production 2-1-74
Roger Maillette - For.Tech., hired as Foreman, Production L_8-7h
James Casson - " hired as Forest Technician L_29-7h
Robert McLeod - B.Sc. (Forestry) hired as Foreman, Production 5-13-74
Ted Aho, B.Sc. (Forestry) transferred to Safety & Training 7-26-Th
Dino Reginato - Transferred to Fire Marshal 9-16-T74
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Retiring:

John Forest - Scale:- L-30-74
Resignations-

Doris Hennel - Empl.-ree Relations Clerk & 1-23-74
Eugene Ichikawa - Fi -2 Marshal 7-26-T4
Don Karjalainen - Sw-zler 9-30-T74

Forestry & Planning:

Two cruise jobs wer= accomplished using only permanent staff.

Quarry permit policy was instituted which will give greater pro-
tection of road buil 2ing material sources.

Crown Dues were doud.”_=d in May, 197L.

Weldwood purchased ™ 000 cords of aspen veneer logs but due to
markets, did not pr--.juce under Third Party Agreement.

Marathon Timber was -e-organized during the year and started
producing lumber ant- pallet material from its sawmill near
Marathon.

A course on air photi-5s was carried on in April and proved quite
successful.

Purchase and Delive. —-:

Generally, the price: of purchased chips was 12.3% higher in 1974
than that of 1973 du:= to excessive increases of all commodities.
Pressure on fibre ai-zilability in North Western Ontario was very
apparent in 1974 duc- {0 expansion of Thunder Bay mills. Planned
expansion at Terrac-- Bay will create a new demand.

Purchased chips for <the year 1974 totalled 163,323 BDT from 9
suppliers, down 16, =77 BDT from plan.

Ice and water condiv-ions caused a late drive start. First raft
moved on May 5 by ti-= Tug McLean. Woodyard commenced dewatering
on May 7 and completted the operation on September 5.

Rob McLeod, Product:ion Foreman, supervised the rearing of the
lower river.
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Two raftsmen, Downey and MacAdams received temporary Tug Captain
Certificates.

In July, the buildings on the three barges at Camp 19 burned.
Cause of fire unknown. The two small barges were sold to the
Federal Park and company will retain the big barge..

Complaints were received regarding closing of Bamoos boom during
hunting season and No, 1 boom M,0.P. restricting Heron Bay Band
getting their boats home during most of the summer.

Industrial Engineering:

During the 1974 Calendar year, the main thrusts of Woodlands
Industrial Engineering were:

- Staff Committee program
Camp 15 and Phase II follow up
General management and industrial engineering activities
Capital administration and reporting
Miscellaneous activities.

Negotiated the installation of a coin telephone for Camp 15.

Plans formulated to cover building improvements to Camp 15
residences, additions to Cook and Cookees quarters, and wash-
room facilities and an exhaust system for the Machine & Welding
Shop.

Purchased a Super 8mm movie camera to continue gathering approp-
riate film coverage of Woodlands operating methods and new
equipment. '

Mill Operations:

Marathon Mill production for year 1974 was 141,727 ADT SW pulp
and 26,855 ADT HW pulp, for a total of 168,582 ADT.

Wood fibre usage was 298,794 BDT SW (302,484 cords) and
39,291 BDT HW (L44,629 cords) for a total of 338,085 BDT
(347,113 cords).

General:

All remaining homes at old Stevens Townsite were burned December,

1974,

.QA-
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All remaining buildings at Camp 54; Camp 5, Stevens and
Camp 25, Hillsport, were either moved to Camp 15, sold for
salvage or destroyed during 197.4.

Pagwachuan Explorations Limited began clearing their mining
claims north of Caramat, December, 197L.

A holding boom installed below Lower Camp 12 landing in the
fall of 1973 was first used during 1974 drive.

Experiments using a tree snipper on a Hough Loader were con-
ducted during 197L4.

The 25 Year Employee Service Recognition 2nd annual socilal
was held in the Moose Home on February 21/75 honouring 13 new
members, bringing the total to 128 - 25 year members.

g

J. Tocheri
May 13, 1975
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OPERATING YEAR - 1975

General Summary:

The year 1975, was again characterized by shortages in all cat-
egories - capital equipment, labour, stores and materials -
accompanied by cost escallations throughout the year.

Other Highlights:

- Pic production was reduced from planned due to market con-
ditions and wood inventory adjustments.

- Productivity was below planned in all areas with the exception
of loading and hauling.

- Significant deterioration in quality and turnover of labour,
reflecting in the safety records.

- Chip and roundwood purchases fell short of planned, again due
to market and inventory adjustments.

- Substantial increases occurred in both chip costs and freight.

Operations:

The year 1975 was good, bad and frustrating due to an unstable
work force, a shortage of experienced machine operators, and above
average machine down time.

Fell-skid-deck produced 117,181 cords, down 2,859 cords from
plan at a rate of 19.1 cords per shift.

K.W. operation produced only 37,439 cords, dovn 14,511 cords
from plan at a rate of 20.4 cords per shift due to machine avail-
ability of 55.1%.

Slashing produced 136,921 cords, up 15,900 cords from plan at
a low 156.7 cords per shift.

Load and haul continued to improve, hauling 176,555 cords, up
4,555 cords from plan.

-9 -
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River drive commenced May 2, with water levels good, but dropping
fast, which could have posed a problem. However heavy rains in
early June resulted in clearing all remaining wood leaving a

very low rear of approximately 11,000 cords.

In early June a chain-flail delimber was fabricated and mounted
on an older model "205" Timberjack. fter testing and modifying
the machine was working in conjunction with fell-skid-deck crews
and doing a satisfactory delimbing job. i

Also introduced into the tree felling phase was a mechanical sheazx
mounted on the rear of a Timberjack skidder. The prototype ma-
chine was field tested for stability, flotation and general ap-
plication to working conditions. As a result, a modified working
model was constructed and placed in operation for further test-
ing.

The shear-flail combination will hopefully replace a portion of

w»our cut-skid-deck operation at a lower unit cost,

Mechanical department was again plagued by manpower shortages
early in the year but this was rectified by year end. Spiralling
costs continued which showed an over expenditure of $182,000 above
plan. All machines in good shape with the exception of the six
Koehrings. The Caramat to Camp 15 move was completed whereby

all parts are now stored at Camp 15.

Services completed all planned work as follows:

- Erected warehousing for storage of parts

~ Added four additional rooms to cookees quarters

- Added four additional rooms to cooks quarters

- Erected service building for employee vehicles

- Constructed new Ramsey Bridge

- Constructed new type of landing man shacks

- Constructed wheel type fuel tanks for power saws

- Installed washroom Facilities in machine and welding shop

- Installed water line to machine and welding shop

- Ditched and graded roads in camp area

- Painting program was upgraded completing more work than planned
getting this program back on schedule

- 9%~
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Experienced four small bush fires and ten building and machine
fires resulting in minimum acreage burned and losing one landing
and one cutter shack,

Road construction experilenced a much better summer completing
all planned work including considerable upgrading and gravelling
to industrial and regular roads,

Safety performance surpassed 1974 disastrous record, recording
thirty-six L.T.C.'s and sixty M.A., for a frequency of 43.7.
Plans were made and will be implemented January 6/76 re manda-
tory safety items to be worn.

Accounting:

A year of high turnover and retraining in the Marathon office
and a time of settling in the Camp 15 location.

Frank Berger resigned as controller January 31. This position
was held by Bob Rasmussen until April 21st when it was taken over
by Don Ferguson.

Bob assumed responsibility for the accounting supervisors Jjob
left vacant when Pat Allan resigned April 15th. '

On May 5th, Charlie Bond left the Woodlands to assume a position

in the mill. This left room for upward movement within the office

for Lynda Cooper and Debbie Skworchinski. The secretarial po-
sition was filled by Roslyn Sandles.

Employee Relations:

A very difficult year due to a high labour turnover and a low
calibre of employee.

Ray Villeneuve was placed on short term benefit portion of the
Disability Income Plan on December 23, 1975.

On June 27th a memorandum of settlement was signed with Local
219 providing for a two year contract with a general increase
of $108,00 per month and $300 to $10.00 adjustment May 1/75;
$54,00 per month September 1/75; $62.00 per month plus $5.00
adjustment May 1/76, and $31.00 per month September 1/76.
C.0.L.A. clause established by company effective January 1/75
is producing $110.72 per month.
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Travel allowance provided for the first time.

The C.0.L.A., clause enjoyed by Local 219 and Local 2693 creating
a real problem with unorganized salaried employees.

1975 Staff Changes:

Resignations:

Frank Berger - Controller - Jan. 31/75

Robert Wynn - Production Foreman - Apr. 1/75

Lloyé@ MacIver - Scaler - July 2/75

Roger Maillette - Production Foreman - Sept. 30/75

Lillian Rail - Clerk Stenographer - Oct. 31/75
Retiring:

William Sawry - Laundry Supervisor - June 30/75

¥Xeith Hogan - Scaler - June 30/75

Ken Schwantz - Scaler - Dec. 31/75

Hirings:

Don Ferguson - Controller - April 21/75

John Smith - Scaler - May 12/75

Vendy Grant - 1lst female compasspsrson - May /75
Eileen Laxdal - Transferred to Suvpervisor Laundry - June
Kenneth Olmstead - Production foreman - Aug. 8/75

Helene Walford - Scaler -~ lst female scaler - Sept. 23/75
Mary Kideres - Clerk Stenographer - 3Sept. 29/75

Forestry & Planning:

Tnereased cruising in order to extend lead-time for operations
planning, necessitated hiring a student. It is noteworthy that
a female Forestry student was hired for the summer, a first!

During 1975 no aspen veneer bolts were produced for Wel%ood.
As an alternative VWeldwood chose to operate for veneer on its
own behalf through 3rd party agreement.

Marathon Timber relatively inactive due to problems of markets
an? manpover.

1. A. Opper delivered a paper dealing with American Can Woodland
P.R, effort at the C,P.P,A. meeting in Montreal.
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Purchase and Delivery:

Shortage of available chips becoming evident due to lumber mar-
ket conditions.

Chip price increased January 1, 1975, F,0.B, sawmill from $28.50
to $40,00 to keep sawmills operating through the winter.

October saw only three pulp mills operating which caused sawmills
to stockpile. By year end an estimated 100,000 tons of chips
were stockpiled in Ontario and approximately 600,000 tons in
Quebec.

In May C.N.R. increased freight rates 40% and C.P.R, by 25%.

The actual cost of 1975 chips was $52.95 for 149,665 tons, an
increase of 25.4% over plan and a reduction of 12% in fibre
receipts. The 1974 actual cost was $30.32 compared to 1975
actual cost of $52.95 a T4,6% increase per ton.

Roundwood purchases amounted to 11,879 cords.

Tce and a landslide at Mile 45 caused a late drive start, First
raft was delivered on May 5 by the Tug McLean. Last raft deli-
vered to Marathon August 28th. Total wood delivered: Softwood
116,000 cords; Hardwood 142,000 cords for a total of 158,000
cords,

Auxiliary boom installed above the Bamoos boom to assist hunters.

Department of Transport making major advances in planning a
bridge at M, 0,P. for the Federal Park.

Department of Transport receiving complaints of river blockage
from Pic 50 Band. Channel being planned to allow boat access
to the Band townsite. Demands for land, boat docking, road
assistance and employment are being considered.

Tugs Martin E. Johnson and Polygon due for four year inspection

and significant changes in tug structure to comply with the
Canada shipping act.

- \OO -
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Tndustrial Engineering:

During the 1975 calendar year, the main thrusts of Wooélands
Industrial Engineering were:

- Staff Ccommittee activities _

- Capital administration, project work, reporting and budgeting
- Specific Industrial Engineering activities

- Meetings a2nd management activities

- Camp 15, facilities and services

- Miscellaneous activities

A 10 year capital projection was prepared considering 3 possible
operating alternatives,

1. No'change in present operating system

o. TIntroduction of flail, shears, and grapples

3. Introduction of overland delivery via existing road systems
>

A film record is being maintained of flall and shear development
and field performance in photos, slides and super 8 movie film,

Provided time and assistance to the following essential Camp 15
projects: )

. Garage exhaust system-air circulation fans and flexible hoses
Garage transformer - 75 KVA replacing L5 KVA

Sewage system - correcting water build-up

Water intake - spare pump with mechanical seal
Caramat water filter: Activated carbon water filter
Camp 15 emergency fire pump - diesel powered pump

O\U'IFUJNI—'

Other Projects:

1. Sheepsfoot Compactor: Functioned well in new road gravelling.

o. Front Wheel Slasher Modification: Installed -on slasher no.
16, making moving through field easier.

3. . Pulp Truck Cab Protector: Greatly reduced damage to truck
cabs and body.

Income Improvement did not reach planned objective of $70.0M
annualized savings, falling short by $32.0M annualized.
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Mill Operations:

Marathon mill production for year 1975 was 119,967 A.D.T. S.W.
Pulp and 22,063 A,D,T. H.W. Pulp, for a total of 142,030 A,D.T.

Wood fibre usage was 263,481 BDT., S.W. (266,73% cords) and
32,741 BDT. H.W. (37,189 cords) for a total of 296,222 BDT.
(303,923 cords).

General:

Caramat office sold to Norm & Marie's Texaco Centre.

Powell Equipment moved into Caramat machine and welding shop.
The 3rd Annual 25 Year Employee Service Recognition Social was

held on March 6th, 1976, in the Moose Home honouring 18 new mem-
bers, bringing the total to 1L6 -- 25 year members.
Ve

J. Tocheri/mk
Yarch 31, 1976
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OPERATING YEAR - 1976

General Summary:

The year 1976 can be characterized by soft pulp and lumber
markets, an over-supply of wood and chips, continuing inflation
at slightly moderating rates, and an outbreak of legislative activity.

Other Highlights:

- Pic production along with purchase wood and chips was reduced
from planned due to market conditions and wood inventories.

- Productivity was somewhat variable throughout the year with the
exception of loading and hauling.

- Labour supply less critical than forecast. Turn over is still
high, with cutters and skidder operators, representing 65% of
the total.

- Safety performance improved substantially over that of the
previous year.

Operations:

The year 1976 was good and bad with certain activities being
enjoyable to report and others not so enjoyable.

Fell-skid-deck produced 121,880 cords at a rate of production
of 20.2 cords per shift up from 19.1 cords per shift in 1975.
Included in the total is 12,200 cords mechanical prefell and flail
wood. Credit for increased production due in part to S.I.S. system
and good supervisory practices.

K.W. operation produced 41,029 cords. Down 2,630 cords due
to extremely long travel distance, high turn over of operators and
excessive down time on machines. Considerable thought has to be
given to future plans for these machines due to their limited capa-
bilities.

Slashing produced 129,731 cords. Down 1,610 cords from plan

due to the months of January, February and March averaging less
than 140 cords per shift.

0..2
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Load & Haul had a satisfactory year delivering 171,354 cords
at a loading rate of 335 cords, and truck haul at 39.0 cords per
truck shift, a record high production for this phase of the
operation, due mainly to an exceptionally dry summer and fall.

River Drive commenced April 24th, and progressed well while
water levels remained high. Wood from Camp 12 was not watered
until late June due to lack of rainfall. Delivered 157,745 cords--
leaving 12,000 cords rear.

Mechanical Department manpower remained quite stable throughout
the year. Parts supply again a significant factor in down time and
costs continue to spiral. S.I.S. system, injected into main shops,
work order system, requisition of field supplies, inventory and
control of parts in central stores.

Services completed all planned work on schedule as follows:

- New Nama Creek Bridge built.

- A 24' x 36' portable garage built to service Flail, Snippers, etc.

- Upgrading of Camp 15, yard, shops, dorms, & storage areas.

- Mezzanine floors in the Camp 15 garage closed in.

- Electrical services in all dorms upgraded from 100 amps to 200 amps

- Cement floor completed in the garage warehouse.

- Exhaust and down flow fans installed in garage.

- Twelve new cut and skid shelters were constructed.

- Filtration plantat Caramat upgraded eliminating daily backwashing
to periodic checking.

- Light-lunch counter built in Camp 15 Rec Hall.

- Sewer line was run into the canteen portion of Caramat Rec Hall
to facilitate washrooms.

- Painting program progressed well, bringing this project back on
schedule.

- Sign erected to identify Camp 15 at the entrance road.

Cafeteria fed an average of 160 people daily with a staff of
three cooks and five cookees. Meal costs increased about .08¢ per
meal. Fire destroyed two cut and skid garages, one in January and
one in October, along with two timberjacks.

Forest fires totalled seven, all small, with building and
machine fires totalling sixteen.

Road construction due to dry ground conditions completed

more miles of new road and upgrading of other sections than was
planned.

...3




Safety performance improved over the disasterous experience
of 1975, due to considerable time spent with supervisors and
employees in safety training sessions. Wearing of safety apparel
was made mandatory as of January 6th, 1976.

Accounting:

Manning was completely stable in 1976 allowing the under-
taking of an extensive training program and several other projects.

A system of centralized warehousing has been installed which
will bring together all inventories and encompasses the purchasing,
receiving, stocking, issuing, and financial control of all goods
in the operation.

A new agreement was reached with Local 2693 in November which
allowed an additional two days to prepare the payroll.

> The Gasoline Tax Branch conducted an audit in August and
found that the system of recording gasoline and fuel oil are not
adequate. An assessment of some $130M was levied against Woodlands
which is being held in abeyance pending a further audit in 1977.

John Johnson was hired as an Accounting Associate to serve
in both Woodlands and Mill.

Rental of a post office box in Manitouwadge has all but

eliminated the necessity of a "meet" for delivering payroll to
Camp 15.

Employee Relations:

A very busy year due to time consuming benefit programs,
heavy turn over in the work force and the perennial lack of suit-
able housing posing a serious stumbling block in recruiting.

A memorandum of agreement was ratified November 25th with
Lumber & Sawmill Worker's Union, Local 2693 in Thunder Bay, for
a two-year period. :

Absentee control program showing terrific results and
proving its worth.

All first line supervisors were to be qualified in first
aid by September 1, 1976.

---4
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Ernie Ritchie resigned as Vice President of Local 219,
Clerks & Scalers, due to ill health. He has been replaced by
Ray Collum5

The C.0.L.A. clause enjoyed by local 219 continues to create
problems with unorganized salary staff. Effective January 1, 1977,
the C.0.L.A. clause will produce $166.08 per month.

The University of Waterloo, School of Optometry Mobile Eye
Clinic, again visited Camp 15 and Caramat.

1976 Staff Changes:

Resignations:

Lionel Dee - Transferred to Mill Division, Marathon
as Woodyard Supt., March 15, 1976.

Kenneth Olmstead Production Foreman, March 19, 1976

Ted Aho - Production Foreman, November 15, 1976

David Jones - Production Foreman, December 17, 1976
Hirings:

Ray Villeneuve - On short-term disability, returned to

active duty as Slasher Production Foreman,
on July 5, 1976

Bruno Desilets - Co-ordinator Safety, January 5, 1976
Barry Stadey - Production Foreman, April 12, 1976
Arthur Douglas - Production Foreman, April 26, 1976
David Jones - Production Foreman, May 10, 1976
Timothy Knight - Production Foreman, May 10, 1976

Forestry € Planning:

Increased cruising in order to extend lead-time for Operations
Planning, necessitated hiring two summer students. Eight cruise
jobs were completed.

Applications for Beatty Cove wood storage and Blind Cove
boom storages were processed.

II.5
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Construction of a boat channel at the M.0.P. was authorized.

Development of data sources connected with preparations of the
Forest Management plan initiated and most programs are now viable.

No aspen veneer logs were produced for Weldwood during the
year on the Pic area. Annual commitment supplied through 3rd
Party arrangements. .

Marathon Timber once again relatively inactive due to markets
and problems with manpower.

The short term interval scheduling system (S$.I.S.) of managing
was introduced by Ritchie and Associates early in 1976 and now
forms part of our normal operating procedures and reporting.

M.A. Opper received the J.E. Bothwell Award for his paper
delivered at C.P.P.A. Annual Meeting of 1975, which dealt with
thg Marathon Conservation School.

A. Blakie was promoted and transferred to Camp 15 as Staff
Forester.

J. Cassan was promoted to Forestry Assistant.

J. D. Smith transferred from Scaling Department to Marathon
as Forest Technician.

Mrs. M. Kideres replaced by Mrs. E. Brydges on a temporary
basis. .

Purchase & Delivery

The 1976 river drive was reasonably successful in spite of
unusually low water levels. -

Pilings in the mill pond were replaced in August.

Notice was received that Puipwood Harbour could not be used
as a boom storage after 1977. Blind Cove, north of M.0.P., is
being considered.

Problems with Pic 50 Indians continued through 1976 which
led to a booming plan and boat channel being conceived by con-

sultants, Lazier and Kennedy, construction to commence in January
1977.

...b6
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Chip freight rates continue to increase. In May, C.N.R.
increased freight on Longlac and Hornepayne chips by 20%, causing
all Kimberely-Clark chips being diverted to Domtar. C.P.R. in-
creased freight rates by 14%, but is still competitive with truck
rates. However, a saving of some $3.00 per ton is indicated using
truck over C.N.R. rail.

Chip inventory problems continue to plague both sawmills
and pulpmill strikes.

Industrial Engineering

The Industrial Engineering group of activities occupied the
largest segment of time (30.2%) which involved the following
major projects:

- Nama Creek Bridge

- Change in Logging Methods (Shear, Skid & Flail)
- Capital Asset Review

- Wood Fibre Study

- Carbon Water Filter for Caramat Plant

- Gasoline & Fuel Recording & Dispensing Equipment

The second largest segment of time (25%) was taken up by
activities related to capital and included the following items:

- Capital Reporting (Quarterly spending)

- Annual Capital Budget

- Requestis for Appropriations

- Implement new Capital Format

- Capital Forecasting (updated, ten-year capital plan and
prepared a new five-year plan)

Meetings accounted for about 10% of available time and
included:

Weekly staff meetings

Quarterly & Annual Staff Meetings

National Logging Operation Group Annual Meeting
Industrial Engineering Seminar (U.S.A.)

Less time devoted to staff committee meetings due to a
reduction in emphasis on the task committee program and intro-
duction of the short-interval scheduling concept by Ritchie &
Associates.

Plans are to reactivate task committee program in 1977.

00-7

-\ -



.

Annual Staff Meeting was held on April 13 & 1u4th, 1976, at
Camp 15.

Bell Canada is studying the Camp 15 telephone equipment and
will present us with a proposal for a complete new system capable
of handling telex, E.D.P. transmission, and normal telephone.

Major furnace replacement and updating program initiated.

Monthly detail of Koehring maintenance costs have been main-
tained and graphed for the years 1974-76.

Five I.I.P. projects were implemented for a total annual
effect of about $24.0M which just met 1976 bogie.

Mill Operations

Marathon mill production for year 1976 was 122,064 A.D.T.,
S.W. pulp and 29,767 A.D.T., H.W. pulp, for a total of 151,831 A.D.T.

Wood fibre useage was 267,507 B.D.T., S.W. (270,810 cords)
and 44,395 B.D.T., H.W. (50,425 cords) for a total of 311,902B.D.T.
(321,235 cords).

General

The 4th Annual 25 year employee service recognition social
was held on March 5th, 1977, in the Moose Home honouring 31 new
members, bringing the total to 177, 25 year members (36 Woodlands
and 141 Mill).

J. Tocheri:eb
May 5, 1977
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OPERATING YEAR - 1977

General Summary:

The year, 1977, has again been one of soft pulp and Tumber
markets, an over supply of wood and chips, continuing inflation in areas
such as provisions, fuels and capital equipment.

Other Highlights:

- Total reduction from plan of 17.5M cords was taken from the Woodlands
cut to meet the reduced mill demands.

- Concentrated effort to curtail spending and operate with the highest
possible rates of productivity resulted in an overall average of nearly
5.9 cords per manday.

- Reduced volume and high productivity reduced production, machine shifting
and mechanical maintenance.

- New higher productivity gravel trucks and the need to access less
wopd kept road costs to a minimum.

- Gas and fuel have been increasing in cost, monthly, with no end in sight.

Operations:

The year 1977 was a year of volume reductions requiring cut from
planned 170,000 cords to 152,568 cords.

Fell-skid-deck, which bore the brunt of reduced production,
produced 113,468 cords at a manday production rate of 9.04 cords, best
ever attained.

K.W. operation produced 31,353 cords at a production rate per
machine of 17.9 cords per day. Operating costs continued to spiral

forcing two machines to be withdrawn in April and August, with the four
remaining machines withdrawn during the last quarter.

."2
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Operations cont'd. -2 -

Feller-buncher-flail operation commenced in August on a single
shift and by year end there were five feller bunchers, one experimental
grapple, six conventional cable skidders and a chain flail working
double shifts. Production was over 7,000 cords at a rate of 24.6 cords
per shift.

Slashing operation attained good productivity producing 109,298
cords using two machines double shift throughout most of the year--mod-
ifications included replacing swing cylinders with motors with further
improvements planned for 1978.

Load and haul experienced another good year delivering 126,311
cords by reducing haul to one crew throughout summer and fall periods.

River drive commenced April 19th, with water levels ideal on
the White Otter River making progress good until problems were encountered
at the mouth. Delivered 151,000 cords, 12,000 cords were carried over
on Camp 12 landing, plus 9,000 cords rear.

Mechanical Department!s major project for the year was the innovation
of the shear, flail, grapple skidder concept of operation, along with
modifications to loader clams, off-loaders and slasher hiabob.

Services Department completed all planned projects as follows:

- painting at Camp 15 & Caramat

- electrical & plumbing upgrading--Camp 15 & Caramat
- new bridge over White Otter River on Lunam Road

- two field garages constructed

- new warehouse at Camp 15

- experienced "0" L.T.A. for the year.

Forest fires totalled thirteen, with building and machine
Tires also totalling thirteen.

Road construction crews worked seventeen miles of road although:
being plagued by wet weather during the third quarter.

Safety performance improved by 31% over last year due partly
to a promotional programn with supervisors and employees.

Accounting:

The year 1977 was a period of both achievement and shortfalls
due mainly to changes in personnel and project work.

ees3
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Accounting cont'd. -3 -

Doug Sword retired from his position of Accounting Supervisor in
March and Shirley Falls was hired on August lst.

Other Personnel Changes:

Resignations:
D. Skworchinski - Bookkeeping Machine Operator
W. Demitrick - Junior Partsman

New Hirings:

D. Dafoe - Stenographer
W. Andruzko - Junior Partsman

Promotions:

J. French - Accounting Clerk
W. Andruzko - Senior Partsman
R. Sandles - Bookkeeping Machine Operator

Centralized warehousing system came through its first year in
pretty good shape.

Major changes made in preparing and presenting budget.

Complete revisions made to Code of Accounts to conform with
American Can Code of Accounts.

Automated gas and fuel meters were installed enabling us to be-
come a fuel tax registrant, giving records of consumption by vehicle and
reducing the opportunity of pilferage.

Major emphasis placed on personnel development throughout the
year.

Employee Relations:

Labour turnover for 1977 was about half that experienced in 1376
generating some time to introduce the flexible benefit program and
Manitouwadge housing program to our employees.

Memorandum of Settlement was signed with the 0.P.E.I.U., Local 219
covering clerks & scalers on June 23, 1977.
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Employee Relations cont'd.

—vg

Hourly vacations were scheduled for the first time ever in the
Woodlands in 1977 and went over very smoothly.

A policy on payment for overtime work and working on recognized
holidays for unorganized salaried employees was introduced effective

March 1, 1977.

An attitude survey was carried out through a cross-section of
our employees by the Human Resources Institute from New Jersey.

Absentee control program generated a refund of $66,256.64 from
our weekly indemnity program.

Staff Activities - 1977:

Resignations:

Mary Kideres
Peter Anderson

Michael Tateishi
Timothy Knight
Douglas Sword
A.J. Rotmark
H.B. Walford

Hirings:

Elizabeth Brydges
John Conley

Erich Bogensberger
Melvin Maronese
Shirley Falls
Norman Gladish
Lionel Morin

Barry Stadey

G.C. St. AR AVA LN -

Records Clerk, Woodlands

flechanical Supervisor (Hired)
(Res.)

Supt., Mechanical (Retired)
Production Foreman

Supervisor, Accounting (Retired)
Scaler

Scaler

Records Clerk, Woodlands

Fire Marshall

Supervisor, Services
Mechanical Supervisor
Supervisor, Accounting
Production Foreman
Superintendent, Mechanical
Supervisor, Mechanical, Heavy

skgyipment

- \\& -

Jan. 23/77

May 16/77
June 23/77

Feb. 1/77
June 16/77
Aug. 1/77
Aug. 12/77
Aug. 31/77

Feb. 1/77
Feb. 1/77
June 16/77
July 11/77
Aug. 1/77
Nov. 1/77
Jdan. 1/77
March 1/77
Aug. 10/77
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Hirings cont'd. -5-

G.E. Rotmark Scaler Sept. 6/77
J.D. Little Scaler Oct. 12/77

Forestry & Planning:

Cruising program well in hand in conformance with three year
lead time requirement. Six cruise jobs completed. Two female forestry
students again hired.

Forest Management Plan scheduled for completion in 1977 missed
target due to untimely acquisition of Ministry input and involvement
with environmental assessment issues.

Dealings continue with Weldwood with third party agreements.
Indications are that Weldwood will undertake tree length operations in
the Kassagimini area in 1978.

Marathon Timber was unable to abide by the terms of the third
party agreement and their contract was revoked.

Licenses of Occupation were secured for Blind Cove and Beatty
Cove.

Kimberley Clark have formally applied to 0.H.N.R. to pick up
the northern end of the Little Pic area.

Great West Timber continues to exert pressure to purchase saw
logs from our Tlicenced area.

Entire licenced area has been completed with regard to "first
pass" reproducible base maps at 1 inch = 10 chains with new age classes.

Purchase & Delivery:

Boat Channel around No. 1 boom, M.0. Pic was completed in April
and operated successfully.

High water levels and the malicious cutting of Camp 12 lower
landing boom cable, imposed a heavy load of some 45,000 cords on the
Bamoos Boom. When released its impact on No. 1 boom caused a cross
cable to break spilling some 3,000 cords of wood into Lake Superior.
A1l wood was recovered.

The Mark Whitman was deliberately damaged in July by having mud

and water poured down the exhaust stack which eventually caused the crank
shaft to break.
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Purchase & Delivery cont'd. - 6 -

Majority of work required by D.0.T. completed on tugs Polygon
and Martin E. Johnson.

A1l No. 1 boom sections were pulled from water during fall to
replace the cables.

A new boom was installed at Camp 12 Tower landing in October.

Chip availability was high due to increased lumber prices.
Base price of chips did not change with freight rate increases held to
a minimum.

Chapleau Lumber and Austin Lumber, two traditional suppliers,
are now up for sale.

Sawmills concerned about chip sales are endeavouring to establish

markets in the U.S.A. Some progress has been made but with freight
rates high to the U.S.A., we should remain competitive.

Industrial Engineering:

White Otter River bridge on the Lunam Road, a 110' - 3 span
bridge was completed in the late summer.

Preliminary planning and engineering have been completed for
the Camp 5 bridge to be reconstructed in 1978.

Airless paint spraying equipment was acquired for large building
and steel structure painting jobs.

Fire protection and detection systems were ordered for the
following locations:

1) Generator building

2) HMain garage
3) Welding & machine shop

Other Industrial Engineering studies conducted:

Assess Koehring Harvesters as potential bunchers.
Review Camp 15 facilities and requirements for expanded volume situation.
Logging systems study.

Administration of Woodland's capital program.

Camp 15 utilities converting the primary distribution to 7200 volts.
Tractor grader lease analysis.

~— \\5-



Ind. Engineering cont'd -7 -

Six I.I.P. projects were implemented with an annual savings of
about $113.0M. :

Annual staff meeting was held April 13 & 14th, 1978, at Camp 15.

Mill Operations:

Marathon Mill production for year 1977 was 116,933 A.D.T. (plan
135,073 A.D.T.) S.W. pulp and 25,958 A.D.T. (plan 25,008 A.D.T.) H.W.
pulp for a total of 142,381 A.D.T. down 17,200 A.D.T. from plan.

Wood fibre usage was 260,609 B.D.T. S.W. (263,827 cds.) and
39,228 B.D.T. H.W. (44,557 cds.) for a total of 299,837 B.D.T.
(308,384 cds.).

General:

The 5th Annual 25 year employee Services Recognition Social was
held on March 11th, 1978, in the Moose Home honouring 22 new members,
bringing the total to 199-25 year members (40 Woodlands and 159 Mill).

J. Tocheri:eb
May 5, 1978
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OPERATING YEAR - 1978

General Summary: SEIE S

: The year, 1978, started with a soft pulp market, strong newsprint and

lumber markets, inventories in both purchased chips and roundwood high .de-
4 clining by year end. The soft kraft market was good depleting inventories
and increased hardwood kraft production by 15,000 ADT.

Other Highlights:

- &

~ ' Reductions of 4,670 cords cut and 29,400 BDT purchased were neces-
- sitated due to high 1977 inventories and a pick-up of 24,000 B.D.
tons from the river drive.

- Man-day productivity reached a company high of 2.71 cords/man-day.

;j - Increased production per man and reduced spending reflected savings
to our ¥loodlands operation of $1,212,000.

- To meet increased hardwood pulp demands, overland deliveries of
nardwood fibre began in late 1978.

- Study started on wood movement, river vs. overland, plus the ram-
ifications of a 40-50 million board foot sawmill operating at Marathon.

- The first of a five phase new Management Reporting System was
commenced.

-&;1'-._ -In the field of governmental legislation “priVatization" the regeneration
of Crown lands by the 1limit holder rather than by government became
a very important issue.

Operations: _ ol

Fell-skid-deck produced 115,899 cords, consisting of 53,880 cords.
of conifer and 62,019 cords of aspen. Man-day productivity of 10.8 =5
cords is highest ever in this function.
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Operations cont'd.

Fe]]er—bunchers produced 42,058 cords at a production rate of 29.6 :
cords/shift. Continuing problems with the carrier and cutting heads leaveiggt
some doubt as to the future of the system. . ag;,},

Koehring Harvesters produced-only 3,359 cords due to change in 1nven-»;5
tory requirements and cost of getting machlnes operational. Product1v1ty,,‘.
good at 25.2 cords/machine shift. wégf 22

KFB-3 system was introduced: 1nto system as an experiment produc1ng '33£'§3?
4,561 cords using a large 30" shear and a mu]tlp]e 24" capacity shear. ATELEY
A JD-730 grapple skidder was also used averaging 78.0 cords/shift and a
man-day productivity of 16.7 .cords. ;

Slasher performance good throughout the year producing 151,349 cords
at a machine productivity of-206.3 cords/shift. Modifications to
Hiabob and off-loader swings-and the conversions of two machines to
K.W. drive system, a definite advantage which reflected on productivity
per shift plus an increase in work days.

Load and haul experienced another good year both in loader productivity
at 367.9 cords/machine shift and truck productivity at 42.8 cords/truck
shift. Overland delivery of eight foot aspen to mill was introduced to
the operation in December using three tractor trailers.

River drive commenced May 9th, with water levels remaining high elim-
inating a heavy rear clean-up. Delivered 145,000 cords leaving a rear
of 11,000 cords and picking-up some twenty odd thousand cords of past
vo]ume discrepancy.

Mechanical department experienced another very busy year with major
projects taxing our staff and tradesmen to the 1imit. New lathe purchased
for the machine shop and parts department .remains a problem area.

The services department completed 511 planned projects as follows:

- HNew bridge over White Ottef_fiver on LeMay Road.

- Demolished two residents at Caramat. : ..Q;jf,ﬂ

- Constructed new winch house at Cahp'12 lower landing. ' 'f;é%;;i
- Fire detection system installed on Camp 15 power plants, garage and.é%i?:
welding shop. Homel
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Operations cont'd. | . _ ?la
PN St

- Gates constrhﬁted and installed on road entrances to Camp 15.

- Catering services contracted out to Domco Foods. fg?ﬁ?_
= 5 X 3 W
' ' A 1%t

- Painting program continued on plan. ' RS

- A1l other services as required.

Road construction crews completed 16.7 miles of Class "C" roads S&E«-‘
--'under the superv151on of Art Pelky. s

L Fshs Safety experienced 18 L.T.C.'s fell short of planned frequency goal
i S of 22.0, but did show improvement in M.A. cases by reducing same by 12.
” o Accident review committee set-up to review all L.T.C. injuries, medical
aids where 1light duty is concerned and motor vehicle accidents.

-
=)
P

No forest fires reported on Limit during the year. One major slasher
fire costing approximately $72,000 along with a number of smaller fires
were attended to. M.N.R. conducted one prescribed wildfire burn.

Accounting:

The year 1978 was another year of disruptions due to staff changes
and maternity leaves.

High]ights of the year included:
- Establishing a heating o0il inventory.
- Purchasing a Burroughs L-4000 bookkeeping machine.
- Initiating the computeriied F.A.R. IX system.

- Hiring DOMCO Caterers to improve catering services at Camp 15.

e - Setting up a $1,000 petty cash fund for emergency and quick pay

e situations. &
e - AP
%ﬁ? - Command Level Systems hired to develop a computerized chip program. 7=
.",' ;i g . E:::’r};
o - Fueling of licensed gas and diesel vehicles from Gasboy Dispensers
ag begun. i
%;S Bi11 0'Dell arrived in September to undertake cost studies on sawmill
e proposals.

"~
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Employee Re]atidns:

g

Labour turn over for 1978 was respectful 45.32% due mainly to the - - : ;‘

employment . situation in the country and in our industry.

An incentive of $50.00 was offered to any employee completing a first_.ffg

aid course. Twenty candidates at Camp 15 and 15 at Caramat received

certificates.

Unijon Locals 219 and 2693.

Absentee control program continuing to improve.

Staff Activities -~ 1978:

Resignations -

Dino Reginato
W.D. Harkness
J.D. Cassan
J.D. Smitih

E. Mosindy

W. Hupka

A. Lavigne

Hirings -

W.G. Goodfellow
R.D. Fry

E. Gardy

H. Heikkinen

P. Tristram

G. Tuarau

Deceased -

J.E. Ritchie

Transfers -

Diane Dafoe

Production Foreman

Woodlands Manager--Retired
Forestry Assistant

Forest Technician

Topo. Draftsman--Retired
Supervisor, Shop--Retired
Tug Captain--Retired

Woodlands Manager
Staff Forester
Production Foreman
Forestry Technician
Stenographer
Topographical Draftsman

Scaler

Stenographer to Mill Division

~\o -

Good Tabour relations maintained throughout the year with

January 20/78
March 30/78
April 14/78
May 5/78
November 1/78
September 1/78
August 31/78

February. 27/78
May 15/78

May 1/78- .
HMay 8/78 .. .-

“August 23/78°

September 5/78

March 25/73

September 11/78
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" Forestry & Planning:

Cruising program went well considering a complete turn over in e
cruising staff and adverse weather. Permanent sample plots were re- B
measured and compiled. = Rl

Forest Management Plan was not completed due to terminations and :
changes in personnel, heavy involvement with unplanned project work and ‘- -
internal studies relating to sawmills, chippers, overland transporation, etc.

Dr. R..Yang, University of British Columbia, was hired under contract
to develop-a regeneration data base resulting from harvesting activity
under a cooperative study with 0.M.N.R." The Company's obligation is to
provide raw field data and additional sampling. O0.M.N.R. has tentatively
earmarked $250M to fund the project.

" There developed during the year, a couple of parallel programs for

> - funding of road and bridge construction (D.R.E.E. & F.M.A.) which could

offer relief to operations and wood costs.

Dealingswith Weldwood call for all poplar originating from the
licenced area to be put in tree-length form.

Coniputer program was developed which will accommodate the major
portion of clerical activity in the chip control function.

The Logging Chance Bank was completed, catalogued and mapped.

Study conducted for an overland delivery at a 180,000 cord level
and a 270,000 cord level to incorporate a sawmill to supply 100% chips
to the mill.

The I1.I.P. program was activated on a regular basis beginning on
August 1, 1978. '

Purchase & Delivery:

Major repairs carried out during the winter on Mouth of Pic holding
booms and approximately 200 towing booms.

The small boat passage at the mouth was completed and worked satis-
factorily.

River drive progressed extremely well with water levels remaining
relatively constant throughout. Art Douglas was drive foreman.
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Purchase & Delivery cont'd.

... Chips purchased totalled 137,192 B.D.T. at a cost of $57.26 per ton.

A1l sawmills enjoyed unprecedented lumber prices throughout 1978 .~ ..
and operated to the capacity of the timber available to them. L

Due to an extremely high fibre inventory caused by the December 1977 -

mill closure, approximately 30,000 B.D.T. of chips were diverted to e
- other mills. :

Industrial Engineering:

Feasibility study evolved during spring of 1973 to look at:

- A truck trailer delivery of 16' logs and pulpwood from the Pic to
- Marathon.

- A 50MM FBM sawmill to produce dimension lumber and chips at Marathon.
= A pulpwood debarking and chipping plant capable of year-round operation.

- New chip storage and handling facilities adjacent to mill.

Camp 5 bridge, largest and most ambitious project in our current
bridge rebuilding program completed in early November.

Co-ordinated the I.I.P. program, emphasizing cost reduction awareness
‘ and$communications which resulted in 1978 actual savings of $215M vs plan
of $70M.

Other Industrial Engineering projects and studies:

- Chairing of a Task Committee (Recognition & Rewards) under the Human
Resources Institute program.

- Assessing of the small feller/buncher flail project.

- Large Koehring (KFB-3) feller/buncher and a large John Deere (740)
grapple skidder experiment.

- Hardwood truck haul to Marathon.

-  Preliminary plans for replacement of Camp 53 bridge.
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. General: .

Annual Staff meeting was held April 13th & 14th, 1978, at Camp 15. &'
: Y S
The 6th annual 25 year Employee Service Recognition Social was held .&%ﬁ%?
on March 3rd, 1979, in the Moose Home honouring 17 new members bringing - °°
the total to 216--25 year members (46 woodlands & 170 mill). . i
H ,\3‘:4%‘ ’
3 . Mill Operations: _ ‘ ' ﬁéfl?“
g i 45 Marathon Mill production for the year 1973 was 113,032 A.D.T.
zlﬁ“‘°_ .5 '"(plan--131,246 A.D.T.). S.W. pulp and 49,780 A.D.T. (plan 35,004 A.D.T.)
_;}Qf' <u H.W. pulp for a total of 162,812 A.D.T. Down 3,438 A.D.T. from plan.
{Q "~ Hood fibre usage was 263,286 B.D.T.--S.W. (266,538 cords) and 73,213
: B.D.T. H.W. (83,159 cords) for a total of 336,499 B.D.T. (349,697 cords).
f
{
:
!
:HH ¥

FED

J. Tocheri/eb
Marcn 16, 1979
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OPERATING YEAR - 1979

General Summary:

The year 1979 was a complete reversal to that of 1978, that of
a pulp market that was very strong. Total production was met in both
operations and purchase fibre, but not at our budget costs.

Other Highlights:

- Operations delivered the largest volume of roundwood to the Marathon
mill, 173,329 cds. since 1972.

- The sawmill overland study was completed in 1979 and has been put
on hold.

- Management Reporting System developed extremely well and should be
operating by June 30th, 1980.

- Legislation on the Crown Timber Act has been passed, allowing the
government to legal contract an F.M.A. with an Ontario company.

- Best year on record in the field of accident prevention was obtained

with compensation costs per hour being the second lowest in the
Ontario woods industry.

Operations:

Due to poor weather conditions throughout the year, operations did
extremely well in producing 158,719 cords of the budgeted 160,200 cords.

Other Highlights:

- Overland haul to mill totalled 21,902 cords including 1,844 cords of
birch.

- 9,487 cords of hardwood hauled to Hillsport spur.

- Smaller American Can feller bunchers closed down due to continuing
mechanical problems.

- Field trials conducted on two skid steer rubber tire loaders (barks
160 of Cat 215).

- Trials on Clark 668, John Deere 540 and John Deere 640 grapple skidders.

- Busing of employees to Manitouwadge commenced during Spring 1979.

- 1lst time licensing of % ton trucks commenced May 1979.

-2 -



Operations - continued

Fell-Skid-Deck produced 108,851 cords consisting of 48,410 cords
conifer and 60,441 cords aspen, at a man-day production of 9.1 cords.

KFB-3 system which was new to our logging operation produced
35,407 cords at a production rate of 49.0 cords/machine shift.

Koehring Harvesters produced 7,659 cords at a rate of 20.8 cords/
machine shift. Two machines operated, working single shifts.

Slashing production was down at 140,322 cords from a planned pro-
duction of 160,200 cord, due to low productivity, heavy snows, soft
ground conditions and training of new crews.

Load and Haul production to river was down at 136,117 cords from
a plan of 159,000 cords due to a change in mill requirements relating
to hardwood production. Using five tractor trailers, 21,902 cords were
delivered to the mill overland, along with 9,487 cords by rail cars.

River Drive commenced May lst, with delays experienced because of
high water levels and boom problems at M.0.P. - delivered 141,941 cords
consisting of 92,150 cords conifer and 49,791 cords aspen.

Safety experienced a very good year having a lost time frequency
rate of 17.6%, best ever since 1966 (15.9%). Joint safety committee
very active throughout year holding monthly meetings, safety banquet,
felling and filing seminars, bénus draws, etc.

Mechanical department experienced another busy year achieving
all department goals including a number of unplanned repair programs.
Major accomplishments included:

(1) Two Koehring Shortwood Harvesters overhauled and converted
to feller bunchers.

(2) Built and installed large front wheel on 12020 Nesco Slasher.
(3) Modified all slasher offloader booms.

Services:

General annual routine work completed as planned along with the
following new projects:

- New tool room was built in the Camp 15 garage.

- Moved and set up the former Fraser Brace office from Marathon to
Camp 15 for operations, personnel, mechanical and services.
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Services - continued

-~ Gates were built and installed on roads entering Camp 15 yard.

- Moved first aid building to scrap yard and converted residence 674
to a first aid post.

- Constructed new bridge over Pic River on the Mair road.

- Renovations were made to the first floor of the office to provide
for the computer and support system.

- Dormitory at Caramat was burned.

- Caramat laundry closed down.

- Row house was burned and 8 single dwellings were closed at Camp 15.
- Improvements made to Nama Creek hill.

- Roads completed during 1979 included Picarson, Dianthus, Phillips Creek,
Middle Falls road access & 50% of Rockbound.

Accounting:

Objectives established for 1979 did not totally materialize due to
increased work loads, staff changes, communications gap and maternity
leaves.

Highlights of the year included:

- Computerized chip processing system inaugurated January 1979.

- Jack Christie was appointed Woodlands Purchasing Co-ordinator,
effective June 1, 1979.

- I.B.M. 3741 keypunch unit purchased May 30, 1979.

- Major part of the Marathon Woodlands Management Control System was
developed.

- Ray Collum promoted to Senior Partsman-in-charge.
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Employee Relations:

Employee Relations kept busy throughout 1979 due to turnover of
staff at Greenwich, staff illnesses and increased labour turnover.

Highlights:

- Frequency Safety record of 17.6 accomplished.
- Labour turnover was high (58.66%) due to the number of hires for river

drive and Pic operation.

- The Occupational Health and Safety Act became law in October 1979 which
will effect our operations to some extent.
- The Company, through a contractor, built ten new homes in Manitouwadge

which raised to 84 the number of employees residing there.
agreemert with Local 219 on February 23, 1979.
on February 1, 1979.

- Signed a memorandum of
- Signed a memorandum of settlement with Local 2693

- Major training courses of 5 week duration conducted for cutters &

skidder operators.

Staff Activities - 1979:

Resignations:

John Conley
M. Milani
Michael Opper
Ernest Gardy

Hirings:

James McDougall

Glenn MacGillivray
Gordon MacKenzie

Fred Churchill
Susan Ryan

Transfers:

Shirley Falls
Gerry Ferguson
M.D. King
Eileen Laxdal

Promotions:

Dick Fry
John Christie
Donald Matthews

R.G. Sutherland
R.J. Wreggitt
R. McLeod

Fire Marshall
Communications Clerk
Chief Forester
Production Foreman

Acct. Supervisor - Camp 15
Staff Forester

Production Foreman

Foreman Shops
Communications Clerk

Accounting Supervisor to Greenwich
From Mill as Accounting Clerk
Manager Transportation - Marathon
Supervisor Catering - Camp 15

Chief Forester
Co-ordinator, Purchasing
Superintendent, Services,
Road Construction & Maint.
Manager, Production
Superintendent, Production
Superintendent, Production

- 2.

November 8/79
May 25/79
January 31/79
March 31/79

January 15/79
April 23/79
May 14/79
June 1/79
June 4/79

February 1/79
November 26/79
September 17/79
September 17/79

January 1/79
June 1/79

August 6/79

September 17/79
September 17/79
September 17/79



Staff Activities - continued

Promotions - continued.

J.D. McDougall Supervisor, E.D.P. December 18/79
W.J. French Supervisor, Accounting

Camp 15 December 18/79
Deceased:
Egon Steudle Production Foreman July 14/79

Forestry and Planning:

Cruising program and permanent sample plot program completed as
scheduled.

Forest Management Plan completion was not accomplished due to sig-
nificant revisions and vacancy of the staff forester position.

Involvement in the environmental guidelines study was heavy and
revealed an extra cost to ourselves of approximately $3.54 per cord versus
an industry average of about $5.26 per cord.

Application for DREE road subsidies were submitted for the proposed
Pic River bridge crossing at old Camp 8 and the construction of the Hades
Lake road.

An exchange of conifer with Ontario Paper took place along with a
sale of Conifer to Abitibi.

Major regeneration program conducted in order to obtain data for
the regeneration data bank project.

Purchase and Delivery:

Due to excessive rains the bow boom at the Mouth of the Pic broke
spilling 18,000 cords of pulpwood into Lake Superior on May 10, 1979.
Losses were minimal due to quick thinking of drive staff and wind change
which drove half of the wood onto the beach.

Excessive lumber prices enticed sawmills to produce to capacity which
caused us to divert chips to other mills. Price also increased by $2.00.

Chips purchased totaled 154,034 B.D.T. at at cost of $59.45 per ton.
Federal Park, after clearing all of its problems with the Indian Band

at Heron Bay, commenced construction of a road which circles the reserve
and a bridge crossing the Pic River.
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Industrial Engineering:

Woodlands industrial engineering activities covered a fairly large
spectrum during 1979, which are highlighted as follows:

- Sawmill Chipper Plant - working with Bill O'Dell preparing submission
for Bob Nelson.

- Overland Hardwood Truck Haul - preparing justifications for the
purchase of tractors and trailers.

- Industrial Road Subsidies - meetings with MTC to re-evaluate subsidies
which resulted in a $10,000 increase.

Camp 53 Bridge - engineering input and purchase of construction
materials.

KFB ~ 3 PFeller Buncher and large grapple skidder logging system:
- Aided in implementing this logging system working with mechanical
department and John Deere sales and engineering people.

- Income Improvement - During the year thirteen projects were imple-
mented with an actual savings value of $299,500.

General:

Annual staff Meeting was held April 19th, 1979 at Camp 15.

The 7th Annual 25 year employee service recognition social will be
held on April 12, 1980 in the Moose Home, honouring 17 new members,

bringing the total to 233 - 25 year members (52 Woodlands and 181 mill).

Mill Operations - 1979:

Marathon Mill Production for the year 1979 was 122,497 A.D.T. (plan
116,250 A.D.T.), softwood pulp and 73,890 A.D.T. (plan 50,000 A.D.T.),
hardwood pulp for a total of 160,387 A.D.T., down 5,863 A.D.T. from plan.

Wood fibre usage was 282,815 B.D.T., softwood (288,308 cords) and

54,652 B.D.T. hardwood (&\,39% cords), for a total of 336,867 B.D.T.
(243,03 cords).
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Mill Operations - continued

S aBa8 oS0 o/

American Can of Canada Limited celebrated its 75th anniversary with
celebrations held in Marathon, Caramat & Manitouwadge.

Manitouwadge also celebrated its 25th anniversary during 1979.

A 100 ft. washout on the Industrial Road 4 miles west of Manitouwadge,
necessitated the use of boats to cross.

J. Tocheri;eb
March 25, 1980
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OPERATING YEAR - 1980

GENERAL SUMMARY

The year 1980 was a continuation of 1979 and reflected in year end results.
Production was down by 2400 cords with spending increasing by $1,036,000.

OTHER HIGHLIGHTS

helicopter was used by supervisor on river drive this year which proved
very successful.

submission to the 0.M.N.R. for 100% funding of a bridge ($700,000)
over the Pic River was completed and accepted. Construction to
commence in 1982.

shortage of Capital caused serious problems on our operations resulting
in the rental of key pieces of production equipment.

four Ontario paper companies signed F.M.A.'s with the Crown in 1980.
All forest companies will have to be signed by 1985 with American Can

aiming for signing on or before June of 1984.

our 21 year Management Plan, 1977-1998 was approved and signed by the
M.N.R.

completed 1980 with the best safety record ever for American Can,
Canadian Woodlands, lst place in the OPPMSA competitions.

Camp 53 bridge destroyed by fire June 15, 1980.

OPERATIONS

The 1980 operating conditions were generally better than 1979. However,
productivity was below budget plan in several functions due to an unstable
labour force, use of old equipment and extreme fire hazard in June and
July.

OTHER HIGHLIGHTS

field testing of equipment continued which included TJ520 grapple
skidder, 30 foot pulp trailer and a Cat 235 excavator.

feller buncher system suffered badly due to mechanical problems pro-
ducing 49,548 cords of a planned 58,000 cords.

-



Other Highlights cont'd.

fell-skid-deck productivity, which was a concern throughout the year,
produced 6,785 cords over plan.

slashing production was approximately 30,000 cords over 1979, producing
170,935 cords of a planned 177,321 cords.

load and haul became somewhat varied from budget plan due to the

dropping of rail spur activity necessitatingdiverting volumes to river
drive or directly overland. Production good though hauling 150,201 cords,
8532 cords over plan.

river drive commenced on May lst, delivering 144,175 cords. Water
levels dropped quickly due to low precipitation which made sweeping
the rear very difficult.

safety experienced a very good year obtaining a lost time frequency
rate of 16.3%, a 2.9% decrease from 1979.

tractor trailer haul experienced problems with the trailer main frames
cracking and the White Truck motors.

two separate training programs for cutters of 16 weeks duration carried
out with 15 cutters graduating.

bonus system introduced increasing productivity and improved operator
attitudes on KFB-3.

Drott system introduced, for small diameter winter black spruce stands,
using two Drott feller-bunchers in conjunction with a Timberjack grapple
and a flail.

the Mechanical Department experienced another busy year with heavy
maintenance and repairs on all types of equipment. With the loss

during the year of some of our more experienced and able tradesmen,

the knowledge level of our mechanical work force has dropped significantly.

SERVICES

General annual routine work completed along with the following new projects:

new cut and skid garage constructed on wheels.

rebuilt Camp 53 burnt bridge.

1000 gallon tank with a Gasboy diesel pump installed on bus chassis
for cut and skid operation.
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Services cont'd.

- 1000 gallon fuel tank installed on truck chassis.

- four air conditioning units installed in the cafeteria.

- portion of large storage warehouse, Camp 15, converted to a repair
garage for Powell Equipment.

- catwalks replaced on Waboosekon Dam.

- power line to old rowhouse removed and salvagsad.

- Fire Marshall duties now handled by Services Dept. and Services
Supervisor.

- two small fires at Boomerang Lake.

- total cafeteria meals served were 122,557 at a prime cost of $3.22
per meal under the supervision of Cafeteria Supervisor, Eileen Laxdal.

- bad year for Services safety with one fatality, one medical aid §
seven first aids.

ACCOUNTING

The year 1980 was plagued throughout by operating problems, increased
salaries and phasing in of computerization.

Highlights of the Year Included:

- computer received in February of 1980 at Camp 15 bringing the Marathon
Woodlands Management Control System (M.W.M.C.S.) into operation.

- Inventory Control System established under the Chairmanship of R. Rasmussen
and M. Laxdal.

- contract negotiated with Shell and Imperial Esso for the supply of
fuel and lubricants.

- Capital assets reviewed with the intent of updating the recording of
same.

~  Communications Clerk position at Camp 15 eliminated.

- Roy White transferred to new position of Computer Operator,
February 1, 1980.

- Lynn Szydlowski hired to fill in position of Woodlands Clerk effective
February 25, 1980.
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WOODLANDS PURCHASING

The year 1980 was fairly stable in regards to materials which eliminated
any extreme machine downtime due to a short supply of parts.

Highlights:
- inventory levels reduced with the gradual return of inventory to vendors.

- Lakehead Freightways weekly deliveries to Camp 15 remain satisfactory
with Purolator Courier Service now available for small rush shipments.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

The Employee Relations staff were faced with a number of changes this

year stemming from the retirement of Fred Williams, Manager Industrial
Relations to the moving of Bruno Desilets into the field Employee Relations
office and Bill Andruszko into the Safety office.

Highlights:

- employment office busy with an average strength for 1980 of 3u2,
highest over the last five years.

- free transportation negotiated for the approximately 105 employees
now residing in Manitouwadge.

- ratified a two year agreement with Lumber and Sawmill Workers' Union,
Local 2693 on December 11., 1980.

- signed an addendum to the Local 2693 contract to cover employees hired
to carry out seasonal silviculture work (reforestation).

STAFF ACTIVITIES - 1980

Retirees:

George Baryla Production Foreman July, 1980
Leonard Devine Scaling Supervisor August, 1980
Alex Doherty Supv'r Drive & Rafting Sept., 1980
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Hirings:

Milton Gallant
Raymond Bellemare
Lynn Szydlowski
Dennis Desilets

Transfers:

Don Ferguson
Gerry Ferguson

William K. Andruszko

James McDougall

Promotions:

William J. French
Arthur Wallace
Bruno J. Desilets

FORESTRY & PLANNING

Production Foreman
Production Foreman
Woodlands Clerk (Camp 15)
Junior Partsman

Marathon Woodlands Controller

Woodlands Clerk from Mill
Accounting

Co~ordinator Safety & Training

Manager Data Processing

Accounting Supervisor, Camp 15
Scaling Supervisor
Co-ordintor Employee Relations

February &4, 1980
Sept. 22, 1980
April 1, 1980
April 7, 1980

July 1, 1980
January 21, 1980

November 1, 1980
July 1, 1980

January 21, 1980
July 1, 1980
November 1, 1980

The Short Term Operating Plan completion date of March 31st, 1980 was not met
due to changed volume requirements.

Operational cruising program went well with a total of 13 square miles

cruilsed.

Considerable time spent on the Regeneration Data Bank Project with another
3300 samnle plots estahlished.

Forest Management Plan for the Pic Area was completed and approved.

No tree length aspen produced for Weldwood during 1980-81 due to poor

market conditions.

MNR authorized a change in scaling procedure with our stacked wood
scaling whereby no minor species would be cubed out by our field scalers,
but a species percentage from cruise data would be applied on all conifer

scaled.

Metric scaling will be used in the 1981-82 period following Ministry

requirements.
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TRANSPORTATION

New department formed in 1980 under the leadership of Mac King who
formerly headed up the Woodlands production operation.

Highlights:

seven new piling clusters completed at Mouth of the Pic.

center pier of Parks Canada bridge across Pic River caused problems
with wood flow.

wood trapped at Bamoos Boom in the fall continues to be a problem
with those wishing to use the river.

Capital spending cutback in May to $235,000.

Woodlands fixed asset book updated and completed.

FIBRE DELIVERY

Highlights:

chip receipts for 1980 totaled 166,407 tons exceeding a planned
155,000 tomns.

in February 1980 the bottom fell out of the lumber market causing
some or our suppliers operating problems.

uegotiated with the C.P.R. a new rate schadule and new open rop zars
for chips.

competition for chips continues to increase and with the major fear
today of sawmill failure, there is no major surplus available.

roundwood purchases totaled 35,591 cords from a planned 14,500 cords
at a reduced cost.

shipping of frozen aspen found not viable necessitating the increase
of aspen purchases.

discussion held with two companies, Ontario Paper and Abitibi re:
softwood fibre exchange.
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INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

Woodlands Industrial Engineering activities covered a fairly lirge spectrum
during 1980 which are highlighted as follows:

- Marathon Optimization Program (M.0.P.). A study dealing with the new
woodroom and overland delivery system for a tentative woodroom start-
up in July 1985.

- Camp 8 Bridge Project. Gathering information and preparing a sub-
mission requesting funding under the DREE program. Also working with
consultants on preliminary designs, costs, bridge site, soil site
analysis and hydrology survey.

- Feller Buncher-Grapple Skid Logging System. A detailed analysis &
evaluation of this system was completed which indicated a savings of
approximately $3.50 per cord versus our fell-skid-deck manual logging
system.

- Wage Tncentives. New wage incentive program developed and implemented
for our mechanized logging system, including the field mechanic as
part of the crew which has proved quite gratifying and successful.

- Short Trailer Experiment. Experimental testing found that the short
(33') trailer to be as efficient as the tandem trucks at a potential
savings of about $2.22/cord. Appropriations for six truck tractors and
short trailer units being requested.

- Income Improvement Program - Probably the best I.I.P. performance
ever achieved by Canadian Woodlands surpassing 1980 plan by 71%.

GENERAL
The 8th Annual 25 year employee service recognition social will be held

on April 4th, 1981 in the Moose Home honouring 12 new members, bringing the
Total to 245 - 25 year members (57 woodlands & 188 mill).

MILL OPERATIONS - 1980

Marathon mill production for the year 1980 was 117,491 A.D.T. (plan 119,800
A.D.T.) softwood pulp and 40,270 A.D.T. (plan 47,400 A.D.T.) hardwood pulp
for a total of 157,761 A.D.T., down 9,439 A.D.T. from plan.

Wood fibre usage was 271,021 B.D.T. softwood (274,368 cords) and 55,067 B.D.T.
hardwood (62,548 cords), for a total of 326,088 B.D.T. (336,916 cords).

J. Tocheri/eb
March 24, 1981
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OPERATING YEAR - 1981

GENERAL SUMMARY

The year 1981 was good for Woodlands with the injection of tracked Feller
Bunchers to cut small black spruce and manoeuver in deep winter snows

which increased our production plan, although leaving both Mill and Woodlands
with an oversupply of fibre for 1982.

Other Highlights

- semi-trailer hauling of 8' to river incorporated.
- average cost/cord of wood delivered $85.59/cord to Marathon Mill.
- low drive water hindered drive operations.

- Camp 8 bridge design to be completed early in 1982 for tendering &
construction.

- safety in our Woodlands dropped from lst place in Ontario to 7th in total
accident frequency.

~ wood chip and roundwood actual prices were down from planned prices.

- Woodlands IIP program surpassed plan by 15%.

OPERATIONS

Changes in Operations staff personnel, organization structure and wood
delivery methods the most significant happenings on Operations in 1981.

Other Highlights

-~ delivery to river bank by tractor-trailer units eliminated the use of
tandem trucks for wood delivery.

- production for 1981 was as follows: fell-skid-deck -~ 114,136 cords;
feller-bunchers - 74,018 cords & shortwood harvesters - 5,609 cords.

- man-day and machine productivity was under plan.

- the following equipment aided operations significantly: 2 new Drott 50
loaders, 7 tractor units, 10 "B" trains and 2 Drott 40 feller bunchers.

- Caramat village officially transferred to the Residents of Caramat in
December 1981. It is to be known as Caramat Acres.
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Operations cont'd.

a helicopter was again used on the river drive and proved extremely
useful.

low water levels which existed during the drive necessitated the hiring
of extra manpower.

river drive commenced on May lst delivering 137,801 cords leaving
19,000 cords in rear.

one slasher was converted to the larger K.W. wheels along with the
capability of cutting 16' sawlogs.

flail fabricated using an older model skidder for a carriage.
physical inventory of all parts was made and computerized.

turnover of mechanics was high - 22 hired and 21 terminated.

SERVICES

General annual routine work was completed along with the following new
projects:

dam logs replaced at Kagiano, Waboosekon, White Otter and Ramsey dams.
Camp 15 garage - partsroom remodeled and two new offices built.

Powell Equipment moved from Caramat to Camp 15.

Suicide Creek culvert installed.

garage for employee car repairs moved from old Camp 5 to Camp 15.

new plug in rail built on Block B at Caramat Village.

nine small forest fires occurred on our limit along with 19 building
and machine fires.

5,500 feet of Surefire Hose and ten hose carrying packs purchased to up-
grade fire fighting equipment.

road construction went well with the use of new machinery and the use of
a Cat 235 backhoe for building road bed.
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ACCOUNTING
The year 1981 was a challenging one for accounting with the implementation
to an Area Accounting system, a stores inventory system and inter-depart-

ment training due to illnesses.

Highlights of the Year Included:

- implementation of a Stores Inventory System.

— re-organization of all Accounting Departments to an Area Accounting
System.

- installation of lightning arrestors at Camp 15 to eliminate lightning
strikes damaging computer boards.

- all old files destroyed with the exception of all payroll data.

— some bugs in the computerized payroll and inventory systems required
ironing out.

- monthly forecast system implemented.

WOODLANDS PURCHASING

The year 1981 was fairly stable with expected price increased and minor
management changes.

Highlights

- overall reporting now direct to Woodlands Manager with day-to-day reporting
to the Mechanical Superintendent.

- inventory reductions continued through 1981 in preparation for the
computerized inventory control system.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

Another challenging year for Employee Relations staff caused by staff
changes, absenteeism due to sickness, high average strength & turnover,
deteriorated safety performance, and a noted dterioration in work ethics
and attitudes of our staff people.
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Employee Relations cont'd.

Highlights

— W. Andruszko, Co-ordinator of Safety & Training, returned to his former
position and Warren Kerr was hired to take his place.

- computer terminal installed and being used for personnel files.

- 13 mechanics were registered with the Apprenticeship Branch.

- good relationship enjoyed with Local 2693 and Local 219 throughout 1981.

- vacation program for salaried employees improved.
the supplemental vacation program enjoyed by Union employees.

Still don't have

— Woodlands slipped from lst place in 1980 to 7th place in 1981 re
frequency of medical aid injuries.

STAFF ACTIVITIES - 1981

Long Term Disability:

John Rolick

Retired:
Magnus T. Laxdal

Hirings:

John McLaren
Warren Kerr
Tim Leitch
John Gulka
Larry McDonald
Frances Gowan
Debbie McIver
Brian Kelly

Resignations:

Milton Gallant
Mel Maronese
Robert McLeod
Ginette St. Aubin

Foreman Production

Co-ordinator, Inventory Systems
Development

Foreman Production
Co-ordin. Safety & Training
Foreman Production

Foreman Production

Area Superintendent
Woodlands Clerk

Scaler

Junior Partsman

Foreman Production
Supervisor Mechanical
Superintendent Production
Scaler

January 1981

May 1981

February 1981
July 1981
September 1981
October 1981
October 1981
May 1981

July 1981
September 1981

February 1981
July 1981
September 1981
June 1981
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Resignations cont'd.

Ray Collum
W.A. Matson

Transfers:

William Andruszko
Barry Stadey

Carl Patey

Bob Rasmussen

Lynn Szydlowski
Doris Heitanen
Lynda Cooper
Marlyn Graham
Roslyn Sandles
Lorne Mitchell
Percy Sarazin

Promotions:

Denis Desilets
Gordon MacKenzie
Roger Drolet
Gerry Ferguson
William Andruszko

FORESTRY & PLANNING

Staff Activities cont'd.

Senior Partsman
General Manager & Vice Pres.

Senior Partsman

Mechanical Supervisor, Marathon
Supt. Mechanical - Camp 15
Accounting Supervisor,

Area Accounting

Secretary Operations
Area Accounting

Foreman Mechanical

Senior Partsman

Area Superintendent
Supervisor Mechanical
Employee Relations - Mill
Senior Partsman in Charge

June 1981
December 1981

May 1981
July 1981
July 1981

July 1981
May 1981
July 1981

September 1981

September 1981
October 1981
September 1981
June 1981
September 1981

The Short Term Operating Plan forecasting operations until the 1986-87
season completed and submitted to the Ministry.

Wildlife travel corridors, a new concept, introduced into the Operating

and Annual Plan.

A complete review of the fibre availability from the Pic Licence area

completed.

Metric scaling implemented on April lst, 1981.

Camp 8 bridge agreement signed with the Ministry of Natural Resources on

August 12th, 1981.

N <
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Forestry & Planning cont'd.

The Master Agreement with Weldwood expired on March 31, 1981 and was not
renewed.

TRANSPORTATION

The year 1981 was again a year of continued inflation and extremely high
interest rates which affected materials, fuels and capital equipment.

Highlights
- major repairs made to booms and drive equipment.

- 0il spill occurred on August 2/81 in the Marathon Harbour necessitating
the use of M.0.P. crews for cleanup.

- tractor trailer units utilized to deliver wood, totalled ten tractor
trailer units "B"-train and three 5070 International trucks.

- decision to lease equipment in lieu of purchase made during 2nd quarter.

- a study on the vroposed relocation of Camp 15 to Manitouwadge was conducted,
by J.M. Millar Corporation.

FIBRE DELIVERY

The year 198l was a poor one for sawmill operators due to the price of
lumber dropping to $192.00 with no demand.

Highlights
- Abitibi (White River) announced total closure of woods operations.

- chip receipts for 1981 totaled 168,475 tons exceeding a planned 155,000
tons.

- roundwood purchases totaled 51,437 cords exceeding a planned 47,500 cords.

- M.N.R. instituted accelerated cutting in the Lake Superior Park due to
spruce budworm attack.

- purchases of wood becoming complicated due to "right of first refusal"
agreement amongst suppliers.

sy
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INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

Covered a broad range of activities and projects in 1981 which are highlighted
as follows:

- pProgram to optimize woodlands which involved a study of various alternatives
of cutting and delivering tree length wood to the Marathon Mill.

- the Camp 8 bridge was a high priority project in order to maintain the
necessary schedule to allow completion before the end of 1982.

- wage incentive bonus programs updated and developed for our production
functions.

= Income Improvement Program active implementing seven projects for a 1981
savings effect of $470,200.

- the position of Logging Operations Group Chairman for the Central Region,
Canadian Pulp & Paper Association, accepted by Don Finan along with the
chairmanship of the Central Region for the 1982 season.

GENERAL

The 9th Annual 25 Year Employee Service Recognition Social was held on

April 17th, 1982 in the Moose Home honouring 17 new members, bringing the
total to 262 - 25 year members (62 woodlands & 200 mill).

MILL OPERATION

Marathon Mill production for the year 1981 was 115,500 ADT (plan 119,543 ADT)
softwood pulp and 41,956 ADT (plan 49,200 ADT) hardwood pulp for a total of
157,506 ADT, down 11,228 ADT from plan.

Wood fibre usage was 267,835 BDT softwood (271,142 cords) and 64,648 BDT
hardwood (73,430 cords) for a total of 332,483 BDT (344,572 cords).

J. Tocheri/eb
May 26, 1982
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THE PIC RIVER by R. D. Fry }

For the past twenty-five years the end of [April has seen the

start of the annual log drive on the Pic River. Dufing his period of

the costs and complications of river-driving are over taken by
and ease of various overland methods of transport. Perhaps as
of tﬁing; to come, a portion of this yearfs cut on the licence
railed from Hillspért to Marathon. When the log drive finally
another chapter in the long history of the Pic River will come

Seven thousand years ago the Pic River did not exist.
time the meltwaters of the rapidly-receding glaciers were flooding ia;o
the Lake Superior basin creating a lake much deeper and much more exté siv
in area than today. The Pic and White Otter River valleys were natur:%

%
{ depressions forming long arms of the massive lake reaching up as far aé{

nf'
the Superior basin dropped in stages until the present level was reached:

Hillsport and Caramat. When the glaciers disappeared the water levels in

L
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sometime during the past 1500 years. As the level of the water dropped,
the long arms of the lake became narrower and narrower until they could
no longer be called a lake. Thus the Pic River came into being.

The Pic is one of the major rivers emptying into Lake Superior.
It stretches approximately 108 miles from its mouth near Heron Bay to its
headwaters at McKay Lake. With its three majortributaries - White Otter
and Kagiano Rivers and Nama Creek - it drains an area of approximately
1650 square miles. For a good portion of the lower stretches of the
river it is a wide and relatively slow-moving stream and it is ghis
feature that has fiéured prominently in the history of the Pic. .

The earliest evidence of human life in the Pic area are the
Puckasaw Pits - strange excavations of boulders which can be found in
many locations along the North Shore. 1Investigations of these sites in
1955 indicated that the oldest excavations could be up to 3500 years old.
Little else 1s known of the people who built and inhabited these sites
except that it can be surmised that in their travels they must have known
the Pic and probably travelled up the river in some of their nomadic
wanderings,

The Pic enters Lake Superior at the head of a large bay exposed
to the southwest. Such conditfons wére févourable for the build-up of
sand flats at the mouth of the river and these flats, in turn, provided a
good location for settlement by people using the river. Explorations in
1960 unearthed the remains of Indian campsites that date back to roughly
500 B.C. These sites were probably used by Indian bands as habitation
during the summer months when bands from farther inland migrafed to the

North Shore to fish and get away from flies. In the fall they would head
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inland to hunt and trap until the spring. Perhaps this village was one
‘ depicted on a map of Lake Superior published in 1632 in Champlain's
‘'"WYoyages and Discoveries in New France’',

About the middle of the 17th century the Indians of the Pic
probably came into contact, directly or indirectly through trading witﬁ
other bands with French fur traders. However it probably was not until
1790 that a permanent trading post was established at the mouth of the
Pic. By the start of the 1800's the Northwest Company had acquired the
post (later called Fort Pic) and had established another post near present
day Longlac. With this the Pic River became a supply route bringing furs
from the height of land and beyond to Fort Pic and thence to Montreal, 1In
1821 the post, along with other Northwest Company properties, was
absorbed into the Hudson Bay Company empire.

The Pic River figured into three major canoe routes during the
fur trade. Tﬁe major route was the Grand Portage - Sault route over which
most of the furs from beyond the Great Lakes were transported. Fort Pic,
although a small post, was a main stopping point along the route, both
for resting and for picking up furs‘from'the post and north.

The second route was that from Fort Pic up the river to McKay
Lake and from there into the Making érougd River to Longlac. This was
normally traversed in York boats and involved only four major portages
- one at Manitou Falls, one at Middle Falls (both relatively short drops
of 30 and 25 feet respectively), another at High Falls and the last, the
Summit Portage over the height of land, from Seagram Lake to the Making
Ground River. Traces of the old corduroy over which the Yofk boats were

dragged are apparently still in evidence on the latter portage. At High



T
»

Aiid ; - -

L3
-
i -4 -

Falls, a precipitous drop of 116 feet, the boats were hauled, fully
loaded, up a log track on the west side of the falls. As late as the
mid-1940's traces of the track could still be found.

The third route was up the Pic and White Otter Rivers to White
Otter Lake and through a chain of lakes and portages into the. Nagagami
River watershed, Presumably the portage was into Bound Lake for even
in the winter the depressions of moccasin trails' can still be seen
along portages just east of Bound Lake in spite of 30 inches of snow.

With the coming of the railroad to Longlac in 1914 the
freighting on the Pic pretty well ceased, Even prior to this, in 1888,
the post at Fort Pic had been closed and moved to Mobert,

When the log drive eventually ends perhaps the centuries old

canoe routes of the Pic will again see service.

D. E. Gage,
District Forester.
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